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BUSINESS OVERVIEW

CMIC Ocean En-Tech Holding Co., Ltd. (“CMIC"” or the “Company”,
formerly known as TSC Group Holdings Limited) was incorporated in the
Cayman Islands and is listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The Company and its global
subsidiaries (the “Group”) are primarily engaged in asset investment
and operation management of offshore engineering platforms, design,
manufacturing and service of related equipment and packages in the land
and offshore oil and gas exploration and development industry, and clean
energy and technology investments.

The Group’s core offshore engineering equipment and packages
businesses have reached world leading standard after many years of
development. Its principal businesses include the design, manufacture,
installation and commissioning of onshore and offshore drilling rig
equipment and packages etc.. Specific equipment products include
cranes, machine rack pipes, jacking systems, power control and
transmission systems, tension adjustment and compensation devices and
systems, etc., as well as drilling rigs maintenance, repair and operation
(MRO) products and services, including oilfield expendables, accessories
and parts manufacturing, sale and repair services.

The Company operates four jack-up drilling rigs, two of which provide
drilling rig service for Abu Dhabi National Oil Company in the Middle East
and two of which provide drilling rig service for the national oil company
of Mexico in Gulf of Mexico. The four figs operated normally throughout
the year and were well received by the owners. The Company’s offshore
asset management business is gradually maturing and growing steadily.
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The Group pays close attention to the development of clean energy
and intelligent technology related industries, proactively looks for
opportunities for investment in and consolidation of marine energy
science and technology related industries to achieve synergistic effects
of each of the Group’s business segments. Through investing in the
undervalued opportunities along the industrial supply chain, the Group is
committed to enhancing the overall performance of the Company and to
maximising the interest of the shareholders and investors.

In the medium to long term, we will focus on the development of the
clean energy and marine energy-related technology industries while
paying attention to the layout of the traditional oil and gas industry. In
the medium term, leveraging on the extensive industry resources of the
old and new teams, and in line with the momentum of offshore wind
power development, we will take the layout of the offshore wind power
installation and operation and maintenance market as an opportunity
to exploit our traditional strengths in equipment manufacturing, asset
management and supply chain services, continue to build and enhance
the quality and efficiency of utilisation and brand influence of offshore
equipment manufacturing, services and management, and use capital
operation methods such as listing, funds and finance leases to obtain
stable capital support. In the long term, we will continue to develop
our business in the clean energy sector in line with the global energy
revolution, and will rely on our technological expertise in conventional
energy and our experience in offshore wind power to achieve
comprehensive development.
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Emer International started
business in Houston, Texas,
U.S.A. and introduced a multiple
advanced equipment and
technologies to China’s oil and
gas industry
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Emer International obtained solid
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Emer International’s 2nd
manufacturing facility, a
manufacturing plant for
hydraulic ends and accessories
of mud pumps, was founded in
Qingdao, China
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control production line and lifting
system product line through
the acquisition of Zhengzhou
Highlight and Zhengzhou GEAR
and became the only company in
China that can provide research
and development, design and
manufacture of lifting device for
jack-up rigs
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HHCT, Emer International’s
first manufacturing facility, was
founded in Xi‘an, China and

Emer International acquired
GME (London AIM), and was
rebranded as TSC Offshore,

Emer International was
listed on GEM of the Stock
Exchange

B BRI FTGEM LT

expanded the product line of
offshore drilling equipment and
acquired the full capability of
offshore drilling rigs. It became
one of the few companies in
the world that could provide
the whole package of offshore
drilling rigs in parallel with NOV
and MH
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manufactured power control
and driving systems for onshore
drilling
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TSC Offshore transferred its
listing to the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange
TSCBFHEEF BB MER
il

2013

2011

TSC Offshore rebranded as TSC
Group

TSCOEFEARTSCEE

In the same year, China
International Marine Containers
became a strategic shareholder
of TSC Group

FF - fEEEKBTSCERE
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The Company constructed high
spec R-550D jack-up drilling rigs
with Zentech and CSSC

HZentech R P& ERER R
I&R-550DE A F &

In the same year, the Company
established the Qingdao
equipment manufacturing base
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Minsheng Trust became a strategic shareholder of
the Company in February 2019

TR -NFZ AREETR R R R
In the same year, TSC Group Holdings Limited

was officially renamed as CMIC Ocean En-Tech
Holding Co., Ltd.
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In May 2019, the sale of two units of CJ46 rigs
to Shelf was completed. The overseas team won
the contract for the offshore rig service project
of Pemex in relation to provision of two units of
JU2000E rigs to the other party
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2018

2019

China Merchants & Great Wall Ocean
Strategy & Technology Fund (L.P.) became
the controlling shareholder of TSC Group in
February 2018

—T - \FZARARRNE F R B & &
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The Hong Kong Strategic Headquarters was
established in July 2018
ZE-N\FLABEBRE AR

In December 2018, two CJ46 drilling rigs were
bareboat chartered to SMS to provide services

to Abu Dhabi National Oil Company, marking
a breakthrough in strategic transformation
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2020

In 2021, TSC China and CM
Industry Group actively promoted
the development of strategic
cooperation in offshore wind
power installation
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2021

In the first half of 2020, Zhengzhou
Company successfully secured orders
for two sets of lifting systems for
offshore wind power installation
vessels, and has accumulated orders
for four sets of similar products
TECRE PHF BMNATRIE
EMES RS T EMFARE RG]
g HINAFE R RMMERAEESR
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In August 2020, the Company
signed a global settlement deed with
Huangpu Shipbuilding for the H6001
and H6006 projects, through which
Huangpu Shipyard became a strategic
shareholder of the Company

RENR - SHMEEREARR TN
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In October 2020, the land sale contract
of Qingdao offshore base was officially
signed, effectively revitalizing the idle
assets of the Company
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GLOBAL SOLUTIONS
RIRER T R
Deep distribution of global oil and gas hotspots,

boosting the value integration of the offshore industry
chain
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EFMBHRE

NTRAKERE T XM EMBEERRNEAE
B BEEREEBEHE-

The following is a summary of the consolidated results, assets and
liabilities of the Group prepared on the basis set out in the notes below.

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS P
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
ZBIRE TN ZBEN\E Rt T RF
US$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
FER TEn e FET T=n
Revenue Wz 65,144 70,246 58,839 76,552 142,531
Cost of sales HERA (53,910) (46,210) (48,792) (67,331) (104,745)
Gross profit E7 11,234 24,036 10,047 9,221 37,786
Other revenue and net income (including  E b 4tas KFKA
reversal of impairment losses/ (BEREER
provisions) e/ BE) 28,718 14,404 934 2411 5,685
Selling and distribution expenses HERSHAX (4,818) (4,981) (5,635) (6,902) (5,170)
General and administrative expenses —RRITRRAX (21,705) (23,960) (27,693) (25,991) (33,409)
Other operating expenses (including Hii R (B ERE
impairment losses/provisions) B8/ #E) (4,122) (1,239) (6,609) (58,797) (111,841)
Finance costs BEMKA (660) (1,727) (2,450) (4,352) (4,363)
Share of results of associates AIEBENRAER 18 36 1 4 =
Share of result of joint venture PEEERAEE 1,216 3,728 = = =
Profit/(loss) before taxation BREATER,/ (E518) 9,881 10,297 (31,405) (84,406) (111,312)
Income tax FrigHt 949 (979) (10,381) 987 (264)
Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to X2 AIRRAERRER1G E
equity shareholders of the Company &7,/ (£518) 10,916 9,701 (41,358) (82,790) (110,450)

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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FIVE YEARS FINANCIAL SUMMARY

L EHRBEBE

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEHREE
2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
ZEZEZF “E-NF —T-N\F —T+F TR
US$'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TER TEn TET TEn TEn
Non-current assets ERBEE 72,634 97,587 52,774 73,355 86,057
Current assets MENEE 157,296 258,591 228,008 241,252 326,767
Current liabilities mEARE (93,422) (228,789) (245,183) (286,619) (275,359)
Net current assets/(liabilities) RBBERE/ (AR 63,874 29,802 (17,175) (45,367) 51,408
Non-current liabilities FEnBEE (1,224) (6,975) (7,201) (14,321) (41,391)
Total assets BEE 229,930 356,178 280,782 314,607 412,824
Total liabilities BeRE (94,646) (235,764) (252,384) (300,940) (316,750)
Net assets BAEFA 135,284 120,414 28,398 13,667 96,074

Notes: M5t -

1. The summary of consolidated results of the Group includes the results of the 1. AEEMNLGAEERELRARTLEWBATME

Company and its subsidiaries as if the current Group structure had been in B MBI EEABENM BN EZERFE
existence throughout the financial periods, or from the respective dates of BRI EBRRAREEARE) —EFE - A5H
the incorporation where this is a shorter period. The consolidated results of HEZZ-_ZHE+_A=+—HILFENGEEEH
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020 are as set out on pages RISERM B HREMEI13EE 1148 ©

113 to 114 of the audited financial statements.

2. The consolidated statement of financial position of the Group as at 31 2. AEER-T-_ZTF+-A=+—HHOHEAHHEKR

December 2020 are as set out on pages 115 to 116 of the audited financial REREEZI B HRRNENSEE6E ©
statements.

EFERE RN EERERAR
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CHAIRMEN'S STATEMENT
ERE®ME

2020 was a challenging year. The once-in-a-century COVID-19 pandemic crisis has severely damaged the
global economic and financial development. The global economy has been in deep recession. The international
trade plunged and financial market fluctuated. Against such market environment, the oil market and offshore
engineering market have also undoubtedly been hit hard, and the offshore engineering market, which showed
obvious signs of recovery at the end of 2019, has been dragged into the downturn cycle. Although the
Company is in the petroleum industry, it adjusted its business strategies in a timely manner to reduce the impact
of the outbreak, protect the health of its employees and reduce costs and risks, and still remained profitable in
the downturn, which is a remarkable achievement.

In 2020, the Group reached settlement with Huangpu Shipyard and made substantial progress in the land
revitalization project of the Qingdao offshore engineering base. Both incidents greatly improved the Group’s
asset and liability structure and will help the Group to “lighten up” and better realise its goals of strategic
transformation and development. The offshore asset management business has been the main profit contributor
of the Group since its transformation in 2018. After two years of operation, two units of rigs operated for
PEMEX, the national oil company of Mexico, and two units of rigs operated for Abu Dhabi National Oil Company
have been well received by the customers. Even though there were certain delays due to low oil prices and
COVID-19, the rentals have mostly been paid as scheduled, which basically guaranteed the Group’s cash flows.
In addition, the Group has seized the market opportunity of developing offshore wind power in the world
to win orders for two sets of lifting systems for offshore wind power installation vessels, which brought new
growth points for the Group’s business, and valuable experience and laid a solid foundation for the Group's
transformation and development.

Although 2020 was full of challenges, there were still risks coming with opportunities. CMIC's businesses are
spread all over the world. In a global environment of unclear Sino-US relations and uncertain geopolitics, we
must have a deeper understanding of “the new development pattern with the main domestic cycle and the dual
domestic and international cycles promoting each other”, seize the historic opportunity of accelerating energy
transformation and reform in the globe, broaden innovative ideas, promote the transformation and sound
development of enterprise with greater certainty and precision, and increase attention to and investment in the
clean energy market dominated by offshore wind power, in order to establish sustainable business models. We
also shall concentrate on the development of marine economy industries such as intelligent manufacturing and
technological innovation, so as to inject new vitality into the enterprise and create favourable value returns for
investors.

I am confident that in the forthcoming year, staff of CMIC will continue to carry forward their entrepreneurial
spirit of daring to venture, strike balance under multiple sources of pressure, find the direction in the ups
and downs, seek breakthroughs in chaotic scenarios, buck the trend in the midst of local crises, and build up
momentum in policy empowerment. | also look forward to witnessing the growth of CMIC and creating a new
landscape with all the Board members.

Lo Dingyary iy By e
Lou Dongyang Jiang Bing Hua
Chairman of the Board Co-Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2021
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CEO’S STATEMENT
HEHITERS

2020 is a year that shall be eternally remembered and recorded in the history of mankind around the world for
the once-in-a-century COVID-19 outbreak, the ever-changing US election and, of course, the tumultuous capital
markets. Against such severe pandemic and market conditions, CMIC adjusted and proactively responded to
the sudden changes in the market environment with the development direction of “raising awareness of crisis
and actively responding to challenges; strengthening internal management and deepening transformation and
development”. On the one hand, the Group strictly implemented the local government’s pandemic prevention
and control policies from its headquarters to local subsidiaries, maintaining a high degree of vigilance and
taking proactive measures to protect against the outbreak. On the other hand, the Group kept a tight grip on
its business objectives, adjusted business strategies in a timely manner, enhanced capital management and
improved cash flow position through strict control over costs and expenses, and achieved some effect. In 2020,
the Group recorded revenue of approximately US$65.1 million, and a net profit of approximately US$10.8
million. The Group was making profit for the second consecutive year, which was not easy to maintain amidst
the sluggish market conditions.

In 2020, the Company’s historical debt issues were satisfactorily resolved. In the first half of the year, the
Company had reached settlement with CSSC Huangpu Wenchong Shipbuilding Company Limited (“Huangpu
Shipbuilding”), which completely resolved the debt relationship between the Company and Huangpu
Shipbuilding, improved the Company’s asset and liability structure and resulted in an one-off adjustment of
approximately US$26.3 million. In the second half of the year, substantial progress had been made in the land
revitalization project of the Qingdao offshore engineering base and the transaction is in progress. The effective
resolution of historical debt issues will help the Company to “lighten up” and better realise its goals of strategic
transformation and development.

The Company’s offshore drilling service project for PEMEX, the national oil company of Mexico, which was
secured last year, is marking good progress. Two units of JU2000 jack-up rigs for PEMEX, arrived at the
operating site at the end of 2019 for drilling in April and May 2020, respectively. Two units of CJ46 rigs owned
by the joint venture, Wealthy Marvel Enterprises Limited (“WME") have been operating smoothly for Abu Dhabi
National Oil Company for 22 months. The four units of rigs are currently operating in good condition and have
been well received by our customers. Despite certain delay in rentals for rigs due to low oil prices and COVID-19,
the Company has been able to receive the rentals largely as scheduled with the concerted efforts of the team.
This has provided a solid foundation for the team to continue on strengthening fthe Mexican market and to
expand the scale of asset management in future.

In the first half of the year, the Company has won orders for two sets of lifting systems for offshore wind power
installation vessels, with a total contract value of approximately RMB74.6 million. The: Colmpany has aceumulated
orders for four sets of similar products, signifying that its core product lifting systems-Have been ‘recognized by
the offshore wind power installation market and will bring new growth points for }&Qompany s business. The
supply of core equipment for offshore wind power installation vessels is also a new: initiative.and idll’eOtIOﬂ for
the Company to apply its years of experience in traditional offshore manufacturing, erwces and management to

the green and clean energy sector in line with the trend of offshore wind power de flop'ment 5 &

-
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CEO’S STATEMENT
HEITERE

The world experienced a huge challenge in 2020. The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic and the ensuing
economic crisis has caused unprecedented disruption to the global energy landscape, and the global
economic recovery is predicted to remain uncertain in 2021. As the global energy system is undergoing rapid
transformation due to developments in energy technology, regulations, consumer preferences and investor
sentiment, the traditional, large oil companies are quietly reshaping their business landscape and shifting their
focus to clean energy. According to McKinsey analysis, renewable energy will become cheaper than existing
fossil energy sources for power generation over the next decade, leading to a dramatic increase in solar
photovoltaic and onshore and offshore wind power installed capacity. The new installed capacity of solar and
wind power is expected to increase by 5TW by 2035, equivalent to a further five-fold increase from the current
level. This shows that the trend to actively seek transformation of energy structures. There is a huge demand in
the clean energy market dominated by LNG, hydrogen energy, photovoltaic and wind power. The development
potential and investment direction of such clean energy will remain the focus of our future business
transformation.

Despite the steady recovery in oil prices, the volatility of COVID-19 pandemic continues to pose a challenge to
the recovery of the global economy. In the context with both challenges and opportunities, in 2021, the Group
must still firmly adhere to the balanced development concept of “quality first, efficiency in higher priority,
moderate scale”, increase attention on and investment in the clean energy market dominated by offshore wind
power, continue to improve the equity structure, and increase attempts for potential cooperation opportunities
with strategic partners including exchange of shares with assets and equity, and proactively introduce strategic
investment partners suitable for the Company’s medium and long-term development, to create good value
returns for investors, strengthen our business transformation and integration, appropriately expand the scale
of asset management, put more efforts towards intelligent manufacturing, green energy and technological
innovation, so as to further discover risk-manageable and sustainable business models and the matching point
of industry synergies.

Looking back at 2020, notwithstanding that we were able to repay our historical debts, secure new equipment
orders, maintain stable rig operations and ensure steady rental income, allowing the Group to be slightly
profitable as a whole, the extremely adverse market conditions such as COVID-19 coupled with low oil prices,
the Group’s previous backlog of accounts receivable, tight cash flows and low profit margins for certain
products are still issues that should not be overlooked. Those are the direction and target of our efforts in
2021. In the future, the Company will continue to focus on high-end equipment manufacturing for marine
engineering, offshore asset management as well as oil and gas operation and maintenance and supply services,
and concentrate on new business opportunities such as offshore wind power installation and operation and
maintenance to enhance the Company’s core competitiveness and achieve performance growth.

Lastly, | would like to express my sincere gratitude to our shareholders and friends from all walks of life for

your unremitting and long-standing support, as well as to our directors, management team and staff for your
dedication, trust and commitment on us, and you are assured to witness our robust growth and development.

Céwoym
Cong Yongjian
Executive Director & CEO

Hong Kong, 26 March 2021
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEERBNWmR DN

CMIC IS AN INDUSTRIAL CHAIN VALUE
INTEGRATION OPERATOR IN MARINE ENERGY
TECHNOLOGY SECTOR

OVERVIEW

At the beginning of 2020, COVID-19 broke out globally, which caused
stagnation of global economic activities as well as slowdown and even
downturn of economic growth. During the same period, the tensions
among major oil exporting countries intensified and crude oil prices
fluctuated sharply and the global stock market experienced volatility and
adjustment.

In the face of the severe pandemic, the Company responded proactively,
maintained a high degree of vigilance, and actively implemented
pandemic prevention measures. As a result, there were no transmissions
of the disease among employees. Meanwhile, the Company held onto
its business objectives, all units of the Company strengthened risk
awareness, established risk contingency plans and adjusted business
strategies in a timely manner. Through strict control of costs and expenses
and strengthened capital management, the cash flow was improved and
certain positive results were achieved.

The offshore management business developed steadily and achieved
favourable results. The Company won the contract for the offshore
drilling rig service project of PEMEX, the national oil company of Mexico,
in September 2019. According to the contract, the Group provided
PEMEX with two JU2000 jack-up drilling rigs, which arrived Mexico in
December 2019 and commenced drilling operations in April and May
2020, respectively. Two units of CJ46 jack-up rigs of the joint venture,
Wealthy Marvel Enterprises Limited (“WME") served Abu Dhabi National
Oil Company throughout the year. The four rigs are currently operating
in good conditions and are well received by customers. The offshore
management business provided the Company with continuous and stable
cash flow.

In respect of offshore core equipment manufacturing, the products of
the Company successfully entered the field of offshore wind power. The
Company successfully won orders for several sets of jacking systems for
offshore wind power installation vessels. The product jacking systems
have been recognized by the offshore wind power installation industry,
and created a new growth driver for the results of the Company.

In 2020, substantive progress was made in terms of the Company’s
historical debts. The Company and CSSC Huangpu Wenchong
Shipbuilding Company Limited (“Huangpu Shipbuilding”) signed a global
settlement deed in respect of the H6001 and H6006 projects at the
end of August 2020, which completely solved the remaining problems
in relation to the rig construction contracts between the Company and
Huangpu Shipbuilding and greatly improved the Company’s asset-liability
structure. Huangpu Shipbuilding became the Company’s fourth largest
strategic shareholder through partial capitalisation arrangements, which
is conducive to the future new business expansion and further strategic
transformation and development.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

At the end of October 2020, the Company and Qingdao Anshun Jiahe
Assets Operations Co., Ltd. entered into an agreement in relation to
disposal of the land and properties at the offshore engineering base
in Qingdao and the transaction was completed on 18 February 2021.
The Company completed the disposal of the idle plants and land of
approximately 150 acres of its Qingdao branch in February 2021, which
cleared the Company’s inefficient assets, improved the Company’s asset-
liability structure and increased the Company’s operating cash flow,
laying a foundation for the Company’s future asset-light operations.

In 2020, the Company continued to optimize and adjust its internal
structure and formed a strategic framework based on two major regions
namely, the PRC region and the international region, and the three major
business segments of high-end oil and gas and offshore engineering
equipment manufacturing, operation and maintenance and supply chain
services, and offshore management.

In 2020, under the leadership of the Company’s core management
team, the annual sales revenue and the net profit attributable to equity
shareholders of Company amounted to approximately US$65.1 million
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and US$10.9 million, representing a year-on-year decrease of 7.3% and  12.5%
increase of 12.5%, respectively.
FINANCIAL REVIEW Bt 7% 5] R
2020 2019 Change
—ECEHE —NEF &
US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
TER F= FExT %
Revenue KA 65,144 70,246 (5,102) (7.3)
Gross profit EF 11,234 24,036 (12,802) (53.3)
Gross profit margin EF= 17.2% 34.2%
Profit from operations e 9,307 8,260 1,047 12.7
Net profit attributable to equity RS AE AR R FEAE 2 % s
shareholders 10,916 9,701 1,215 12.5
Net profit margin e M % 16.8% 13.8%
Earnings per share (Basic and diluted) &A% & Fl| (FE 7K k2 #5%) US0.36 cent  US0.35 cent  US0.01 cent
0.3631 0.35311l 0.013&A 2.9
Revenue N

The Group’s revenue slightly decreased from US$70.2 million in 2019
to US$65.1 million in 2020. The decrease of revenue was mainly due to
the drop in orders from customers under impact of COVID-19 pandemic
around the world and declines in oil prices.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWE DN

Segment Information by Business Segments

BEBKDBE D 20 HER

2020 2019 Increase/(decrease)
—E-EHF ZE-NF o, R
UsS$’000 Us$'000 Us$'000

FERx % FET % FET %
Capital equipment and B ARR N iAE

packages 41,092 63.1 39,296 55.9 1,796 4.6
Oilfield expendables and i FREHS & ¥kt

supplies 17,413 26.7 28,873 411 (11,460) (39.7)
Management and BEERTRERE

engineering services 6,639 10.2 2,077 3.0 4,562 219.6

Total revenue IWAEET 65,144 100.0 70,246 100.0 (5,102) (7.3)

Capital Equipment and Packages EXRERAR

Revenue recognised in capital equipment and packages projects increased
by 4.6% from US$39.3 million in 2019 to US$41.1 million in 2020 due to
increase in sales in China market.

Oilfield Expendables and Supplies

The decrease of 39.7% from US$28.9 million in 2019 to US$17.4 million
in 2020 for oilfield expendables and supplies was due to shrink in orders
of oilfield expendables and supplies in North America market under
impact of COVID-19 pandemic and declines in oil prices.

Management and Engineering Services

Management and engineering services revenue increased from US$2.1
million in 2019 to US$6.6 million in 2020 mainly due to the increase in
management fee for lease of offshore rigs.

R-T-TF AEBEREARBLEAPRERE
REEMERNRABR T - NLFMN3938EET
WINEAMABEET  18184.6%  ARPRHEFTER
{180 -

JH B A R YR
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FEARIERBELRE TREELEMISHARE
MAPIEIETE T -

EERIERE
EBERIERGEUAERE-Z—NAFR2IEEETE
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Segment Information by Geographical Regions B EE 92D ER
2020 2019 Increase/(decrease)
—EEF —N&F #n, Gl
USs$ 000 US$'000 US$'000

FEx % FE=T % FE=T %

Hong Kong Special BARRITHE
Administrative N/A
Region 21 - - = 21 TEA
Mainland China R i 33,596 51.6 40,615 57.8 (7,019) (17.3)
North America bl 5,240 8.0 9,562 13.6 (4,322) (45.2)
South America [EES 19,036 29.2 10,614 15.1 8,422 79.3
Europe BM 842 1.3 4,622 6.6 (3,780) (81.8)
Singapore s 2,609 4.0 559 0.8 2,050 366.7
Indonesia ENE e s 629 1.0 554 0.8 75 13.5
Middle East R N/A
1,206 1.9 = = 1,206 TER
Others Hi 1,965 3.0 3,720 5.3 (1,755) (47.2)
Total revenue WAEE 65,144 100.0 70,246 100.0 (5,102) (7.3)
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Gross Profit and Gross Profit Margin

The gross profit of US$11.2 million for the year of 2020 decreased by
53.3% from US$24.0 million in the previous year. Gross profit margin
decreased from 34.2% in 2019 to 17.2% in 2020. The decrease was
mainly due to substantial provisions for inventories was made by the
Company in view of the changes in market demands.

Other Revenue and Net Income

Other revenue and net income increased from US$3.9 million in 2019 to
US$6.7 million in 2020. This amount includes rental income, interest of
finance lease and various government grants for COVID-19 pandemic.

Selling and Distribution Expenses

Selling and distribution expenses decreased by US$0.2 million from
US$5.0 million in 2019 to US$4.8 million in 2020. Selling and distribution
expenses mainly comprised of sales staff salaries, commissions, marketing
expenses including travel costs and other sales and promotional
expenditure. The decrease of selling and distribution expenses was
resulted of persistent cost control.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses decreased from US$24.0 million in
2019 to US$21.7 million in 2020. The decrease was mainly due to staff
streamlining and decrease in business activities.

Other Operating Expenses

The increase in other operating expenses from US$1.2 million in 2019 to
US$4.1 million in 2020 was mainly due to provisions for impairment loss
of property, plant and equipment amounting to US$1.7 million.

Finance Costs

Finance costs, being interest on bank loans and interest on lease liabilities,
amounted to approximately US$0.7 million in 2020. The Group repaid
all bank loans in 2020 and reduced interest cost by US$1.3 million from
US$1.5 million in 2019 to US$0.2 million in 2020.

Share of Profit of Joint Venture

Share of profit of joint venture decreased by US$2.5 million from US$3.7
million in 2019 to US$1.2 million in 2020. The absence of one-time gain
from selling of drilling rigs in 2019 contributed to the decrease in share of
profit of joint venture in 2020.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWE DN

Group's Liquidity and Capital Resources

As at 31 December 2020, the Group carried tangible assets of
approximately US$45.8 million (2019: US$49.2 million) being property,
plant and equipment, investment properties and non-current assets
classified as held for sale.

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s intangible assets was approximately
US$0.2 million (2019: US$0.3 million). The reduction in intangible assets
was due to amortisation charge for the year. As at 31 December 2020,
the Group's interest in associates was approximately US$0.3 million (2019:
US$0.3 million), interest in joint venture was approximately US$40.7
million (2019: US$42.5 million) and deferred tax assets was approximately
US$2.5 million (2019: US$1.8 million).

As at 31 December 2020, the Group’s current assets amounted to
approximately US$157.3 million (2019: US$258.6 million). Current
assets mainly comprised of inventories of approximately US$23.0 million
(2019: US$149.0 million), trade and other receivables of approximately
US$57.6 million (2019: US$64.8 million), contract assets of approximately
US$0.3 million (2019: US$1.3 million) and lease receivables (current) of
approximately US$25.6 million (2019: US$3.6 million).

As at 31 December 2020, amount due from a related company amounted
to approximately US$0.1 million (2019: US$0.1 million), pledged bank
deposits and time deposits amounted to approximately US$4.2 million
(2019: US$1.1 million) and cash and cash equivalents amounted to
approximately US$22.4 million (2019: US$35.0 million).

As at 31 December 2020, current liabilities amounted to approximately
US$93.4 million (2019: US$228.8 million), mainly comprised of trade
and other payables of approximately US$58.0 million (2019: US$189.4
million), bank loans of approximately US$Nil (2019: US$5.0 million), and
tax payable of approximately US$3.3 million (2019: US$4.2 million). Bank
loans was fully repaid in 2020. Contract liabilities amounted to US$8.7
million (2019: US$29.0 million) and current lease liabilities amounted to
approximately US$23.4 million (2019: US$1.1 million).

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had non-current liabilities of
approximately US$1.2 million (2019: US$7.0 million), which comprised
of bank loans of US$Nil (2019: US$4.2 million) and lease liabilities of
approximately US$1.2 million (2019: US$2.8 million). The Group monitors
capital with reference to its debt position. The Group's strategy is to
maintain the gearing ratio, being the Group’s total liabilities to total
assets, under 100%. The gearing ratio as at 31 December 2020 was
41.2% (2019: 66.2%).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Significant Investment and Disposals

On 29 October 2020, amongst others, Qingdao TSC Oil & Gas
Technology Services Co., Ltd. (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company) as vendor, and Qingdao Anshun Jiahe Assets Operations
Co., Ltd. as purchaser, entered into a land disposal agreement for the
land parcel situated at No.10, Hedong Road, Liuting Street, Chengyang
District, Qingdao for the aggregate consideration of RMB157.2 million;
and Qingdao TSC Jindi Technology Assets Co., Ltd. (an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company) as vendor, and Qingdao Chuang’an
Assets Operations Co., Ltd. as purchaser, entered into a land disposal
agreement for the land parcel situated at No.10—1, Hedong Road, Liuting
Street, Chengyang District, Qingdao for the aggregate consideration of
RMB87.8 million. At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 15 December 2020, the land disposal agreements and the land
disposals were approved by the shareholders. Details of the transactions
are contained in the circular of the Company dated 24 November 2020.

Capital Structure

At 31 December 2020, there were 3,243,433,914 shares issued and the
Company carried a share capital of approximately US$41,418,000. On
22 September 2020, the Company entered into the Deed of Settlement
with the creditors, pursuant to which the Company issued 174,394,797
settlement shares.

Charges on Assets

The Group has no bank borrowings as at 31 December 2020. To secure
the loans from banks as at 31 December 2019, the Group had charged
certain assets to banks. Details are set out as follows:

(i)  Land and buildings and plant and machinery with aggregate net
book value of US$18.9 million.

(i) Corporate guarantee given by the Company to the extent of
banking facilities outstanding of US$2.2 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWE DN

Foreign Currency Exchange Exposures

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through sales and
purchases that are denominated in a currency other than the functional
currency of the operations to which they relate. The Group has foreign
exchange exposure resulting from most of the Group’s subsidiaries in the
PRC carrying out production locally using Renminbi while approximately
50% of the Group’s revenue was denominated in United States dollars.
As at 31 December 2020 and 31 December 2019, no related hedges
were made by the Group.

In order to mitigate that foreign exchange exposure, the Company may
utilise foreign currency forward contracts to better match the currency of
our revenues and associated costs in the future. However, we do not use
foreign currency forward contracts for trading or speculative purposes.
The Group will actively explore ways to hedge or reduce currency
exchange risk in future.

Staff Employees and Remuneration Policy

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had approximately 378 full-time
staff in the United States, the United Kingdom, Brazil, Mexico, United
Arab Emirates, Singapore, Hong Kong and Mainland China. The Group’s
remuneration policy is basically determined by the performance of
individual employees and the market conditions. The Group also provides
other benefits to its employees, including medical schemes, pension
contributions, share award incentive scheme etc.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The proceeds from the rights issue amounted to HK$657.3 million. Such
proceeds have been used for the intended uses as set out in the circular
of the Company dated 11 January 2019. The unutilised proceeds have
been deposited into the licensed banks in Hong Kong as interest-bearing
deposits.

As at 31 December 2020, the use of proceeds from the rights issue is as
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follows: HRERBRIT

Amount for Utilised Unutilised
intended use amount amount
BEEBASHE CEASHE KB HEHE
(HK$ million) (HK$ million) (HK$ million)
(BE#BT) (BEBBT) (BE8BT)

Subscription of shares of joint venture RHBA &R B
or other investments HEeiE& 460.1 422.3 37.8
Repayment of debts of the Group BEREEES 131.5 131.5 -
General working capital of the Group AEEZ —REEESD 65.7 65.7 -
Total HEt 657.3 619.5 37.8
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

STRATEGY AND PROSPECTS

Market Review

Since the beginning of 2020, the global outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic
severely damaged the global supply chain and industrial chain. However,
unlike previous financial crises, the social isolation and interruption of
economic activities brought about by the pandemic caused a decline in
both the supply side and the demand side. The decline in the demand
side was more serious, and eventually led to the transmission of the crisis
of real economy to the financial market. The restoration and recovery of
the economies of each country will still take some time.

The oil market is gradually stabilized after experiencing the turbulence
in the first half of 2020. As affected by the control measures at the
beginning of the year, oil consumption maintained at a low level in the
short term and then gradually rose. At the end of 2020, the price of Brent
crude was approximately US$51.8 per barrel, with an average for the year
amounting to approximately US$43.2 per barrel, representing a decrease
of approximately 32.7% as compared to 2019. In the established policy
scenario reported by the IEA, in 2030, oil demand will decrease by 2
million barrels per day from last year's forecast and by 6 million barrels
per day in the delayed recovery scenario. In the 2030s, oil consumption
will stabilize under both scenarios. The investment budget for new oil and
gas supply were cut down in 2020. Compared with 2019, the investment
in oil and natural gas supply dropped by an average of one third. In 2019,
the number of approved new liquefied natural gas (LNG) liquefaction
plants hit a record high.

In terms of the offshore drilling market, the utilisation rate of jack-up
drilling rigs maintained a steady upward trend in 2017, 2018 and 2019
after it hit the lowest level for the past decade in 2016 and reached
66%, 69% and 77% at the end of 2017, 2018 and 2019, respectively.
The recovery for three consecutive years was interrupted by COVID-19
pandemic in early 2020, and the utilisation rate began to decline since
May 2020. In May 2020, the utilisation rate was 74%, representing a
drop of 3 percentage points from April. However, the utilisation rate
maintained at 72% to 73% for the five months from June to November
2020. The jack-up drilling rigs were less affected by the pandemic than
deep-water rigs. Based on the recovery of price of crude oil and global
economy, the utilisation rate of jack-up rigs is expected to continue to
stabilise.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWE DN

The Utilisation Rate of Jack-up Drilling Rigs
for the Period from December 2019 to November 2020
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Working 7% 77% 8% 79% 7% 74% 73% 3% 73% 72% 72% 73%
Utilization
il
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Utilization
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The Impact of COVID-19 on the Utilisation Rate of Jack-up Drilling Rigs
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After the rig utilisation rate bottomed out in 2016, the daily rate of
global jack-up drilling rigs also began to stabilise in 2017 and 2018. The
average daily rate of high-spec jack-up drilling rigs in 2017 and 2018
were US$103,100 and US$99,700, respectively, representing a year-on-
year change of 11% and -3%, respectively. The average daily rates of
standard jack-up drilling rigs in 2017 and 2018 were US$54,000 and
US$50,000 respectively, with year-on-year change of -5% and -8%,
respectively. By the end of 2019, the daily rates of high-spec jack-up
drilling rigs and standard jack-up drilling rigs were US$117,000 and
US$63,000, respectively, representing a year-on-year increase of 19%
and 25%, respectively. The industry’s recovery trend in 2019 was very
obvious. However, the daily rate began to decline in March 2020, and
went down all the way for 5 consecutive months from March to July. But,
the daily rate remained at the level of July for 4 consecutive months from
August to November which showed a stabilizing situation.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.

Annual Report 2020
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEENWE DN

The Average Daily Rate of Jack-up Drilling Rigs
for the Period from December 2019 to November 2020 (Unit: US$)
“E-NEFAZA-ZE-EFT-ABARNBHTEEAER (B £51)
Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20  Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20  Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20

SR-NF CRCRF CSC9F CEC9F CTCRE CRCRE CECRE CTCRE CFCRF CTCRF C9C9F C0%F
=8 -R =B =A EA 1A ~A tA A hA 1A +-B

High Spec 118.6 118.8 1191 1124 110.2 108.8 106.1 103.6 103.6 102.4 1024 104.1

Daily Rate
BRRAAR
EHTARER

Standard 62.5 62.9 62.9 60.8 60.8 59.6
Daily Rate

BEAAR

EHTARER

56.3 55.4 55.4 55.4 554 56.3

The Impact of COVID-19 on the Daily Rate of Jack-up Drilling Rigs
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The net increase in jack-up rigs in 2020 reduced significantly compared
to the previous year, and the supply and demand situation further
improved. In 2019, 24 jack-up drilling rigs were delivered globally and 20
were dismantled. Therefore, there was a net increase of 4 rigs in 2019.
The number of rigs delivered throughout 2020 reduced significantly as
compared to 2019, with only 8 rigs delivered. In 2020, 16 jack-up drilling
rigs were dismantled, and the number of dismantled rigs far exceeded the
number of delivered ones, resulting in a net decrease of 8 rigs in 2020.
Therefore, the supply and demand of rigs is expected to further improve.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Number of Rigs Delivered
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The Middle East, Asia Pacific region and Gulf of Mexico are the most
active areas in the world for the use of jack-up rigs. The utilisation rate
and the number of rigs in operation in those regions are much higher than
those in other regions. According to the 2020 statistics of CLARKSONS,
the hotspots of major demand for global shallow water jack-up rigs
concentrated in the Middle East, Asia Pacific region, West Africa and Gulf
of Mexico. In 2020, the largest demand for jack-up rigs came from the
Middle East, in which there were 122 rigs in operation with a utilisation
rate of 84%. The Middle East ranked first in the world in number of rigs in
operation, with China in second with 57 rigs in operation and a utilisation
rate of 86%, representing an increase over the last year.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Historical Statistics for Demand, Supply and Utilisation
Rate of Global Jack-up Rigs

EEENWE DN
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Historical Statistics for Demand,

Supply and Utilisation Rate of Global Jack-up Rigs Forecast

E2RAAXNFEERBERFARELFT TE R

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Demand FREHE 348 305 316 325 375 345 360
Growth-y-o-y/y-t-d FEEE R -19% -12% 4% 4% 15% 7% 4%
Active Supply Al AR EE 469 474 479 473 484 474 476
Growth-y-o-y/y-t-d FEFLX -5% 1% 1% 0% 2% -1% 0%
Utilisation Rate A= 74% 64% 66% 69% 77% 73% 76%

Source: Clarksons

The Number of Jack-up Rigs in Operation and Utilisation
Rate of Rigs in Different Regions of the World

ERRIR ¢ Clarksons
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AR

The Number of Jack-up Rigs in Operation and
Utilisation Rate of Rigs in Different Regions of the World
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The global jack-up rig fleet is aging as a whole and there is a strong
demand for the upgrade. In the global jack-up rig fleet, 76% of the jack-
up rigs which are less than 300 feet are over 20 years old and now close
to the limit of use. Therefore, the demand for the upgrade is strong. Only
15% of jack-up rigs which are larger than 300 feet are over two decades
old and are the main force of the current jack-up rig fleet. As the rigs
built during the construction peak period of jack-up rigs in the 1980s
approach the end of their life, the renewal and disposal of old and over-
aged rigs will accelerate, which will further increase the current utilisation
rate and profitability of jack-up rigs.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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The land rig market experienced the same downturn cycle as the offshore
engineering market. From the end of 2014 to the middle of 2016, the
land drilling rigs in operation in the United States dropped sharply, from
1,900 to 379. By the end of 2019, the number of land drilling rigs in
operation in the United States had recovered to 805. Affected by the
pandemic in 2020, the number of land drilling rigs in operation dropped
to 254 at the end of August 2020, the lowest level in history since 1975.
At the end of December 2020, the number of land drilling rigs in the
United States recovered to 407.

Domestic onshore oil and gas exploration has been relatively prosperous
for the past two years. From the perspective of safeguarding national
energy security, the government has required greater exploration and
development efforts. In response to the current situation of resources,
PetroChina, Sinopec and CNOOC have formulated a “Seven-Year
Action Plan” with the goal of increasing annual output. In light of the
current downturn in the oil and gas industry, national policy support has
strengthened the belief in the long-term development of the domestic oil
and gas industry and clarified the direction of development. Increasing
efforts for oil and gas exploration and development will continue to be
the main axis in the long-term. The coming years will remain the key
period for China’s “oil battle”.

From the perspective of global energy supply and demand, although the
impact of the pandemic has led to the tightening of capital expenditures
in the short term, in order to maintain a balance between oil exploration
and production, there will continue to be certain room for increase
in future capital expenditures on oil exploration. Based on historical
experience, the more the impact of the pandemic restrains capital
expenditures on upstream exploration, the faster the “rebound” growth
rate will be when oil demand recovers, and the upstream exploration and
drilling operations will be the first to recover.

Renewable energy sources will replace coal as the main power generation
method in 2025. In 2030, the total share of solar photovoltaic and wind
energy in global power generation will rise to nearly 30% from 8% in
2019. In the next ten years, the construction of global power plants will
gradually decrease its dependence on coal. The proportion of coal in the
global power generation structure will drop from 37% in 2019 to 28% in
2030. By 2030, hydropower, wind power, photovoltaic power, biomass,
geothermal power and ocean energy will provide nearly 40% of the
power supply.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2020
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

According to the report issued by the Global Wind Energy Council, the
newly installed capacity of global offshore wind power reached 6.5GW in
2020. It is estimated that, by 2024, the global newly installed capacity of
offshore wind power will exceed 48GW. The Rystad Energy Report also
revealed that in 2020, many countries in the world established “green
energy transition” as the focus of future economic development, which
has led to a sudden increase in the number of offshore wind power
projects under construction and to be constructed, and the offshore wind
power construction vessel market may be unable to cope for a short
period of time. According to data, as at the end of 2020, the lease price
of offshore wind power construction vessels in Europe reached hundreds
of thousands of Euros per day and showed an upward trend. In China,
as the wind power industry is in a period of “rush for installation”, many
industry professionals have expressed that the current supply of offshore
wind power construction vessels is in shortage, and the price remains
high.

According to the statistics of China National Energy Administration, from
January to November 2020, China’s newly installed capacity of wind
power was 24.62GW. It is estimated that the newly installed capacity of
wind power in the last month of 2020 will be at least 20GW, and the
newly installed capacity for the whole year may increase by about 80%
year-on-year. In order to achieve the “3060" carbon targets, the wind
power industry estimates that during the “14th Five-Year Plan” period,
China’s annual average newly installed capacity of wind power must be
guaranteed to be more than 50 million kilowatts, and the average annual
newly installed capacity after 2025 shall not be less than 60 million
kilowatts. It will reach at least 800 million kilowatts by 2030 and at least
3 billion kilowatts by 2060.

After more than ten years of development, China has gradually
accumulated and improved experience in exploration and design,
equipment research, development and manufacturing, and engineering
construction and operation in offshore wind power, and the cost is
gradually falling. In the future, offshore wind power will experience a
stage of pure market competition.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Strategy and Prospects

In 2021, the Company will continue to adhere to the development
concept of “Offshore as the base, Energy as the accelerator, Technology
as the incubator, Capital as the value driver and Globalisation as the
foundation” and implement the development strategies in the following
aspects.

In respect of the offshore management business, the offshore
management business of the Company developed smoothly in 2020.
The Company established a high-quality management team and an
offshore management system. The leases of the 4 drilling rigs under the
management of the Company were successfully fulfilled, and the services
were recognized and praised by customers. In 2021, the Company will
continue to seek opportunities to integrate the performing assets of
offshore engineering and further expand and develop the offshore light
management business. For global hot markets, in addition to jack-up
rig assets, the Company will proactively seek other offshore engineering
assets to strengthen the development of an asset-light management
business.

In terms of high-end oil and gas and offshore engineering equipment
manufacturing, as the oil and gas drilling market in China has continued
to grow, the Company will continue to strengthen sales in the Chinese
market. For equipment sales, the Company will continue to proactively
try new business models, such as a new sales model that combines core
equipment including drilling equipment, power control equipment, lifting
equipment and cranes with financial leasing.

In terms of operation and maintenance and supply chain services, in the
face of the decrease in the number of drilling rigs in North America, the
resource input to drilling accessories and consumption parts sales in this
market was reduced appropriately.

At present, under the active promotion by various governments and
relevant institutions, the development momentum of offshore wind
power in Europe has not diminished. China’s policy of “carbon neutrality,
new infrastructure, and double loops” is driving the construction of
offshore wind power in full swing, and more countries have begun to
pay attention to and develop offshore wind power. The offshore wind
power industry is gradually going global. Along with the growth trend
of the global offshore wind power market, the Company will leverage
its accumulated experience in technology, construction, operation and
maintenance services, and market expansion in the traditional offshore
engineering industry to proactively develop core equipment for the
offshore wind power industry, such as jacking systems, large pile winding
cranes, electrical control system, etc. Based on the life cycle of offshore
wind power, the offshore wind power installation and operation and
maintenance market is currently in the stage of high demand, high profit,
high threshold, and focus on technology. For companies in the transition
period, they can only obtain high rental return in a faster way through
seizing the window period to occupy market share as soon as possible.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2020
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As to key regional markets, in 2021, the Company will continue to focus
on oil and gas and offshore engineering hotspots, such as Mexico, the
North Sea, the Middle East, West Africa, Brazil, North America and China.
Mexico is currently a hotspot area for global offshore engineering and
has a strong demand for drilling rigs. In 2020, the two jack-up drilling rigs
provided by the Company to PEMEX, the national oil company of Mexico,
were operated successfully and were well received by the owners. There
is an opportunity to extend the lease term. The Company will continue
to tap deeper into the resources in the Mexican market and leverage on
the resource advantages accumulated over many years of development
to drive the sustainable development of business orders. In 2021, the
Company will continue to attach importance to the Chinese market. In
terms of the supply of core oil and gas drilling and production equipment,
operation and maintenance accessories and consumables, and the supply
of core equipment for offshore wind power, the Company will increase
resource investment and sales efforts to achieve performance growth.

For internal standard management, the Company will continue to
strengthen and standardize the management process, further control
costs and reduce expenses, and improve the distribution and incentive
system in line with the Company’s development, to maximize the
enthusiasm of managers and employee in 2021.

In 2021, the Company will continue to strengthen coordination with
strategic shareholders and business partners including CM Group, CIMC
Group, Minsheng Trust, CSSC, Shelf Drilling, etc., and seek collaborative
development opportunities in terms of rig asset disposal, rig asset leasing
lease and sales, business development in wind power market, equipment
sales, project financing, etc.

In 2021, the Company will continue to strengthen and standardise the
management process, further implement measures to improve quality and
efficiency to further control costs and reduce expenses, and formulate
an incentive system in line with the short, medium, and long-term
development of the Company to stimulate the enthusiasm of directors,
management, employees and strategic stakeholders to the greatest
extent.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWE DN

PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS, ASSETS AND
CAPITAL INTEGRATION

In 2020, the Company and Huangpu Shipbuilding signed a global
settlement deed in respect of the H6001/H6006 projects, and reached
an agreement to dispose of idle plants and land of 150 acres at the
offshore engineering base in Qingdao with the purchaser. Both incidents
greatly improved the Company’s asset-liability structure. The Company
will continue to seek potential resource integration and investment
opportunities in the ocean, energy and technology industry chain.

In terms of investment direction, the Company will focus on opportunities
of investment in high-tech and digital applications including design,
manufacturing, and research and development of high-end offshore
equipment. Based on the existing offshore management business, the
Company will also seek potential opportunities to expand offshore
management business projects and proactively seek opportunities for
investment and integration in relation to equipment, operation and
maintenance services in the offshore wind power industry.

In assessing the potential investment or acquisition targets, the
Company will consider a combination of factors such as alignment
with the Company’s strategic plans, synergies, market position and
strengths, management team capability, valuation, track record, financial
performance and potential growth. The Company will gradually improve
its financial performance by expanding its business direction and creating
a new profit model, so as to provide a firm basis for future growth
expansion.

SHARE AWARD PLANS

The Company adopted a share award plan (“Share Award Plan 1”) on 16
January 2015 (the “Adoption Date”). The Share Award Plan 1 does not
constitute a share option scheme pursuant to Chapter 17 of the Listing
Rules and is operated at the discretion of the Company. The purpose of
the Share Award Plan 1 is to recognise the contributions of officers and
employees of the Group (the “Eligible Persons”), excluding any director
of the Company (“Directors”) and any other connected persons of the
Group, towards the development of the Group in the past or as incentives
to selected grantees to achieve higher-than-target profits for the Group
and to align the interests of the selected grantees with sustainable
growth and development of the Group.

The total number of Shares that may be purchased under the Share
Award Plan 1 shall not exceed 3% of the issued Shares (i.e. 21,147,456
Shares) at the Adoption Date. A trust has been set up and Treasure
Maker Investments Limited has been appointed as the trustee. Pursuant
to the Share Award Plan 1, the trustee may purchase Shares from the
public market out of cash contributed by the Company from time to
time. Shares purchased under the Share Award Plan 1 will be held in trust
for the Eligible Persons until such Shares are vested in accordance with
the provisions of the rules relating to the Share Award Plan 1. The Share
Award Plan 1 will be effective for a period until 15 January 2025 unless
terminated at the discretion of the Board at an earlier date.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

During the year ended 31 December 2020 and as of the date of this
report, the trustee did not purchase any Shares on the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Share Award Plan 1 and no grant was made. At the end
of the reporting period, there were 21,147,456 Shares (representing
approximately 0.7% of the issued share capital of the Company) held by
the trustee.

The Company adopted a new share award plan (“Share Award Plan 2")
on 31 October 2019 (the “Adoption Date”). The Share Award Plan 2
does not constitute a share option scheme pursuant to Chapter 17 of
the Listing Rules and is at the discretion of the Company. The purpose
of the Share Award Plan 2 is to recognise the contributions of officers,
Directors and any other connected persons or consultants of the Group
(the "Eligible Persons”) towards the development of the Group in the
past or as incentives to selected grantees to achieve higher than target
profits for the Group and to align the interests of the selected grantees
with sustainable growth and development of the Group.

The total number of Shares that may be purchased under the Share
Award Plan 2 shall not exceed 3% of the issued Shares (i.e. 92,071,174
Shares) at the Adoption Date. A trust has been set up and Treasure
Maker Investments Limited has been appointed as the trustee. Pursuant
to the Share Award Plan 2, the trustee may purchase Shares from the
public market out of cash contributed by the Company from time to
time. Shares purchased under the Share Award Plan 2 will be held in trust
for the Eligible Persons until such Shares are vested in accordance with
the provisions of the rules relating to the Share Award Plan 2. The Share
Award Plan 2 will be effective for a period until 30 October 2029 unless
terminated at the discretion of the Board at an earlier date.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the trustee purchased
45,760,000 Shares (representing approximately 1.49% of the issued
share capital of the Company at the Adoption Date) on the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Share Award Plan 2 at a total consideration of
approximately HK$11,509,000 and no grant was made. Subsequent to
31 December 2020, the trustee did not purchase any Shares on the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Share Award Plan 2 and no grant was made.
As of the date of this report, the trustee held a total of 61,612,544
Shares (representing approximately 1.9% of the issued share capital of
the Company).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWE DN

SHARE AWARD INCENTIVE SCHEME

The Company adopted a share award incentive scheme (“Share Award
Incentive Scheme”) on 27 May 2016 (the “Adoption Date of Share Award
Incentive Scheme”). The purposes of the Share Award Incentive Scheme
are (i) to align the interests of Eligible Persons with those of the Group
through ownership of Shares, dividends and other distributions paid on
Shares and/or the increase in value of the Shares; and (ii) to encourage
and retain Eligible Persons to make contributions to the long-term
growth and profits of the Group. The Share Award Incentive Scheme is a
separate scheme from Share Award Plan 1 and Share Award Plan 2 which
are specifically for granting Share awards sourced from existing Shares
purchased from the stock market. The Share Award Incentive Scheme will
give the Company flexibility in granting Awards of new Shares. The Share
Award Incentive Scheme will be effective for a period until 26 May 2026
unless terminated at the discretion of the Board at an earlier date.

The Company has approved the adoption of the Share Award Incentive
Scheme on 27 May 2016 by the shareholders by poll at the AGM,
pursuant to which new Shares of not more than 3% of the total number
of issued Shares as at the Adoption Date of Share Award Incentive
Scheme (i.e. 21,213,606 new Shares) will be allotted and issued to
the Trustee by the Company, and will be held on trust by the Trustee
for the Selected Participants before vesting. For details, please refer to
the Company’s announcement dated 7 April 2016 and the Company’s
circular dated 8 April 2016.

No grant was made for the year ended 31 December 2020. As at 31
December 2020, the total number of shares that may be granted under
the Share Award Incentive Scheme is 21,213,606 Shares, representing
0.7% of the issued share capital of the Company.

MAJOR TRANSACTION - LAND DISPOSAL
AGREEMENTS

On 29 October 2020, amongst others, Qingdao TSC Oil & Gas
Technology Services Co., Ltd. (an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company) as vendor, and Qingdao Anshun Jiahe Assets Operations
Co., Ltd. as purchaser, entered into a land disposal agreement for the
land parcel situated at No.10, Hedong Road, Liuting Street, Chengyang
District, Qingdao for the aggregate consideration of RMB157.2 million;
and Qingdao TSC Jindi Technology Assets Co., Ltd. (an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company) as vendor, and Qingdao Chuang’an
Assets Operations Co., Ltd. as purchaser, entered into a land disposal
agreement for the land parcel situated at No.10-1, Hedong Road, Liuting
Street, Chengyang District, Qingdao for the aggregate consideration of
RMB87.8 million. At the extraordinary general meeting of the Company
held on 15 December 2020, the land disposal agreements and the land
disposals were approved by the shareholders. Details of the transactions
are contained in the circular of the Company dated 24 November 2020.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EEREREERE

E Executive Directors

BITES

Mr. CONG Yongjian, aged 45, has been appointed as an executive
Director of the Board and CEO of the Company with effect from 19
February 2020. He is an attorney admitted in the PRC and New York,
the United States of America. He has over 15 years of special situations
investments and legal practice experience and extensive experience
in cross-border acquisitions, private equity investments, mezzanine
financing, debt restructuring, asset restructuring and other special
situations investments. Mr. Cong has been the person in charge of China
Merchants Capital Marine Industry Fund (BERBERNEFEEES)
since 2013. From 2011 to 2013, he was one of the founding members
of China Development Bank International Holdings Limited (“CDBI"),
where he served in the Investment Committee and was in charge of
fund department and legal department. At CDBI, Mr. Cong led an equity
investment of over US$200 million into Alibaba Group as well as many
privatization transactions of Chinese concept stocks listed overseas. In
addition, as the person in charge of the fund department of CDBI, he
directly led the foundation of certain USD or RMB funds with a total size
over US$5 billion. From 2005 to 2010, he worked in the special situations
investment department in J. P. Morgan, Standard Chartered Bank and
other foreign financial institutions, and mainly engaged in private equity
investments, real estate investments, mezzanine financing, acquisition
and disposal of non-performing assets and other special situations
investments. During that period, he participated in debt restructuring,
financing and acquisition transactions of a number of real estate projects
in Beijing, Shanghai, Dalian, Chongging, etc., and as the key person in
charge participated in stripping, restructuring and acquisition of non-
performing assets of financial institutions such as China Huarong Asset
Management Co., Ltd. and Maybank in Malaysia. Mr. Cong obtained
degrees of master of laws from both University of International Business
and Economics in Beijing and Cornell University in the United States of
America. Moreover, he was an independent non-executive director of
Sunway International Holdings Limited (stock code: 00058HK) from 14
August 2015 to 6 June 2019.

BARMELE 45 BETTF_ATNLAER
RERARAEZTSRTEERAFNTE - £X
ERTPEREBRAOMNAZZE  HEATAFHN
BHRBERE AN ERLR  HERERE LS
BEERE  REEBHHBE  BEFEME BEEAR
HERhRHEREAGLEENKR - 2t4E8-F
—ZFERHARREABFEXEESNAEA -8
— T FRE_T-=FH REABERABRKRE

BAERAR(ERBERDAEKE 2 — @ EEERSR
BRREZESZERAESHMEREMMAEEA -
ERMBERESE EXEBERETHNEEEE

EE2{EXTBAEIRE - ARZIREIN ET R B
SEHLBLERSE - 1IN HERBERBERES
MOBEABRBETETETHARBESHR
_LIf’E %é%@%ﬁ@iﬂSM XL B-_TTHF
ERE_FT-FTFH  REUBRERKBLETR
ﬁﬁﬁl\éfﬁHM%%E’\J%%%‘%@TQE%BFEJ CEBRE
LERERE FHERE REEBHE TR
BERBREEMEMBRESRE R - BIF

28R L RERBEFHMAEMERR
MEKER BERKERS XERXTEAE

ASBEAEEGEEETENGR - 5RAEMaybank
ZoRBETRAEMS SANKESERS - =
%i%%%jb%ﬂﬁl\%&@%%KE&%I RSB

B DRIRSERRELRA - i HER T —
TENRTHEBEZZ—AFRANBAREEN

BB E R A R AR (B RS
FHMITES -

: 00058HK) 2 %37

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF

ZECTEER



PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENRSREEE

Mr. JIANG Bing Hua, aged 70, is the Co-Chairman of the Company. He
is a co-founder of the Company. He has been appointed as an executive
Director of the Company since 18 March 2005 and is responsible for
the Company’s overall strategy planning and business development.
He obtained his bachelor’s degree in offshore structure engineering
from Tianjin University (K}ZAZ) in the PRC in 1980 and acquired his
master’s degree in business administration from University of Dallas in the
U.S.A. in 1993. He has 44 years of experience in the oil and gas industry.
Prior to founding the Company, he worked for the Sinopec Group, the
China National Petroleum Corporation and China National Offshore Oil
Corporation in various positions such as driller, drilling superintendent,
drilling manager, operation manager and company representative.
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Mr. ZHANG Menggui, Morgan, aged 62, is a co-founder of the
Company and has been appointed as an executive Director since 18
March 2005. He obtained his bachelor’'s degree majoring in drilling
engineering from China University of Petroleum in 1982 and acquired
his master’s degree in petroleum engineering from University of Alaska-
Fairbanks in the U.S.A. in 1989 and he received an executive master’s
degree in business administration (“EMBA") from China Europe
International Business School in 2012. He has 35 years of experience in
the oil and gas industry. Prior to founding the Company, he worked for
a subsidiary of China National Petroleum Corporation in China and for
Cook Inlet Region Inc. in Alaska. He is currently a member of several oil
industry associations and professional organizations including the Society
of Petroleum Engineers and the American Drilling Engineers.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENRGREEE

E Non-executive Directors

EHITES

Mr. WANG lJianzhong, aged 47, has been appointed as a non-executive
Director of the Company with effect from 4 July 2016. He graduated from
Beijing Normal University in China with a master’s degree in Management
and Business Administration in 1998. He started working in 1998 and
he is currently the president of CIMC Raffles Offshore (Singapore)
Limited (“CIMC Raffles”). From 1998 to 2006, he was a senior manager
of capital operation department of China Ocean Shipping (Group)
Corporation (“COSCO"). From 2006 to 2007, he was a deputy general
manager of Taicang CIMC Container Co., Ltd. From 2007 to 2014, he
was the general manager of the enterprise management department of
CIMC, where he notably created and promoted the CIMC “LEAN ONE”
management model based on the LEAN concept which significantly
improved the group’s annual revenue. The LEAN ONE Concept attracted
favourable reviews from the “Harvard Business Review” and “Tsinghua
Business Review"”. From 2010 to 2014, he acted as the secretary general
of group leadership council of CIMC (KB FAREBEEZEE) to
promote upgraded changes for CIMC. From June 2014 to December
2015, he was the vice president of CIMC Raffles. From December 2015
to date, he has been the president of CIMC Raffles. From January 2019
to date, he has been the president of CIMC Offshore Holdings Co., Ltd.
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Mr. LOU Dongyang, aged 45, has been appointed as the chairman
of the Board of the Company with effect from 19 February 2020 and
as a non-executive Director with effect from April 2018. He is also the
chief financial officer of China Merchants Industry Holdings Co., Ltd.
Mr. Lou has served as an engineer in the Chemical Engineering Office
of the Institute of Standardization of Nuclear Industry and as secretary-
general for the National Technical Committee for Standardization of
Radioisotopes (£ BIMET IR =2 E(LFIMTE EE) from July 1997
to October 2001, as an engineer in the Planning Department in China
Isotope Company from October 2001 to August 2003, as a specialist of
the board of supervisors for Key Large State-Owned Enterprises under the
State Council from August 2003 to August 2004, as deputy director of
the board of supervisors for Key Large State-Owned Enterprises under the
State Council from September 2008 to September 2012, as the assistant
to the department director of the intellectual property administrative
department of China Merchants Group Limited (“CM Group”) from
September 2012 to May 2015, as the assistant to the department director
of the finance department (intellectual property department) of CM
Group from May 2015 to October 2015, and as the deputy director of
the finance department (intellectual property department) of CM Group
from October 2015 to November 2017. Mr. Lou obtained a bachelor’s
degree in applied chemistry from Peking University in 1997 and a master’s
degree in business administration also from Peking University in 2002.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENRSREEE

Ms. FU Rui, aged 39, is an intermediate economist. She was appointed
as a non-executive Director of the Company with effect from 1 June
2019. Since June 2016, she has been the deputy general manager of the
asset operations department of the shipping investment management
headquarters of China Minsheng Trust Co., Ltd. From April 2007 to June
2016, She worked in the president office of China Classification Society.
Ms. Fu obtained a bachelor’s and master’s degree in Maritime Law from
Dalian Maritime University, in 2004 and 2007, respectively.
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Mr. QIAN Zewei, aged 45, has been appointed as a non-executive
Director of the Company with effect from 1 October 2019. He is currently
a member of the Business Decision/Investment Decision Committee,
managing director and head of Special Assets Department of China
Great Wall AMC (International) Holdings Company Limited (“GWAMC
International”). Mr. Qian had served as head of Private Equity Investment
Department and head of Bay Area Business Department of Great Wall
International. From 2014 to 2016, he was the investment director of
the Investment Management Department of China Everbright Limited.
From 2008 to 2014, he served as vice president and director of the
Private Equity Investment Department of Daiwa Capital Markets Hong
Kong Limited. From 2001 to 2005, he worked as a senior research and
development engineer at the Beijing R&D Centre of Huawei Technologies
Co., Ltd. Mr. Qian holds a master's degree in finance from London
Business School and a master’s degree in computer application from
Nanjing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENRGREEE

E Independent Non-executive Directors

BAUFHITES

Mr. CHAN Ngai Sang, Kenny, aged 56, has been appointed as an
independent non-executive Director since October 2005. He is a partner
and founder of Kenny Chan & Co., a firm of certified public accountants.
He has over 30 years' experience in accounting, taxation, auditing and
corporate finance and has been involved in several mergers, acquisitions
and initial public offering projects. He holds a bachelor of commerce
degree from the University of New South Wales and is a member of
Chartered Accountants Australia and New Zealand, the Association of
International Accountants, CPA Australia, the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong.
He is also a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors.
He served as president of the Hong Kong Branch of the Association of
International Accountants in the years 2012-2015. He is an independent
non-executive director of Zhongyuan Bank Co., Ltd., Minsheng Education
Group Company Limited, Pak Tak International Limited, and Hebei
Construction Group Corporation Limited, all listed on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange.
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Mr. ZOU Zhendong, aged 51, has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director since May 2018. He also serves as an independent
director of Bestsun Energy Co. Ltd., an A share company listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange, a senior partner of Sinowing Law LLP, a
senior consultant of Sinowing (Beijing) AMC Co., Ltd., and further and
concurrently as a member of the High-tech and E-Commerce Committee
& International Business Committee of All China Lawyers Association.
Mr. Zou served as a staff member of the Chinese People’s Association
for Friendship with Foreign Countries, as a staff member of China Native
Produce & Animal By-Products Import & Export Corp., as the director of
the 4th Department for China Commercial Foreign Trade Corporation,
and as the partner in charge of international business department and
intellectual property department for Beijing Dacheng Law Firm (also
known as Dentons). Mr. Zou was awarded a bachelor’s degree by the
Renmin University of China in 1992, with major in international politics
and minor in international economics. Mr. Zou was jointly elected by the
Ministry of Justice of the People’s Republic of China and Lord Chancellor’s
Office of the United Kingdom to work and train in London.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENRSREEE

Mr. CHEN Weidong, aged 65, has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director with effect from June 2018. Mr. Chen has over
30 years of experience in the offshore oil and gas industry. He supervised
and organised the publication of books on petroleum economics and
geopolitics. Mr. Chen is now serving as guest professor at Renmin
University of China, invited researcher at Energy Security Center of
Graduate School of Chinese Academy of Social Sciences, dean of Minde
Institute and chair of DFS Energy Consultant (Beijing) Ltd. Mr. Chen used
to work as chief energy researcher of CNOOC Energy Economics Institute,
executive vice president, secretary of board of directors, and chief
strategy officer of China Qilfield Services Limited (a H-share company
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange from 2002, stock code:
2883). Mr. Chen obtained a bachelor’s degree in geophysical exploration
studies from Ocean University of China (formerly as Shandong College of
Oceanology) in the People’s Republic of China in 1982 and an MBA from
Peking University in July 2001. He graduated from China University of
Political Science and Law with a master diploma in July 2005.
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Mr. SUN Dongchang, aged 67, has been appointed as an independent
non-executive Director of the Company since 12 November 2019.
He is currently a professor-level senior engineer of Shengli Petroleum
Administration Bureau (%5 /B E @), oil field senior expert, expert
on government special allowance of the State Council, senior expert
of the Drilling Technology Institute, Shengli Petroleum Administration
Bureau (B5F A M &I @B I T EAHTEFt), and consultant of State Oil
Drilling and Exploitation Equipment and Tool Standardization Committee
(EEAREREEN T AEZELEZBEE). He was the deputy secretary
general of Chinese Society of Naval Architects and Marine Engineers
during the period from 2003 to 2013. During the period from 2001 to
2013, he served as a professor-level senior engineer, the chief engineer,
the vice president and an oil field senior expert at the Drilling Technology
Institute, Shengli Petroleum Administration Bureau (5 7Hf i & 12 /= #
T Ef55F%). During the period from 1996 to 2001, he served as a senior
engineer and the chief engineer at the Drilling Technology Institute,
Shengli Petroleum Administration Bureau (B ¥ fh & 12 /3 # 3 T 24
7£F%). During the period from 1987 to 1996, he worked as an engineer,
senior engineer and the director at the Marine Research Branch of Drilling
Technology Institute, Shengli Petroleum Administration Bureau (B 77 i
B B TEMFEPT8 ¥ FT). During the period from 1975 to 1987,
he worked as a technician, assistant engineer and the deputy director at
the Shallow Sea Office of Drilling Technology Institute, Shengli Petroleum
Administration Bureau (57 A H &2 B ¥ H TEMHFRFLEZEE). Mr.
Sun holds a degree majoring in oil field equipment from Department of
Mechanics, China University of Petroleum and a master’s degree in naval
architecture and ocean engineering from Shanghai Jiao Tong University.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENRGREEE

E Senior Management

SREEE

Mr. CONG Yongjian, aged 45, has been appointed as an executive
Director of the Board and CEO of the Company with effect from 19
February 2020. He is an attorney admitted in the PRC and New York,
the United States of America. He has over 15 years of special situations
investments and legal practice experience and extensive experience
in cross-border acquisitions, private equity investments, mezzanine
financing, debt restructuring, asset restructuring and other special
situations investments. Mr. Cong has been the person in charge of China
Merchants Capital Marine Industry Fund (BERBERNEFEEES)
since 2013. From 2011 to 2013, he was one of the founding members
of CDBI where he served in the Investment Committee and was in charge
of fund department and legal department. At CDBI, Mr. Cong led an
equity investment of over US$200 million into Alibaba Group as well as
many privatization transactions of Chinese concept stocks listed overseas.
In addition, as the person in charge of the fund department of CDBI, he
directly led the foundation of certain USD or RMB funds with a total size
over US$5 billion. From 2005 to 2010, he worked in the special situations
investment department in J. P. Morgan, Standard Chartered Bank and
other foreign financial institutions, and mainly engaged in private equity
investments, real estate investments, mezzanine financing, acquisition
and disposal of non-performing assets and other special situations
investments. During that period, he participated in debt restructuring,
financing and acquisition transactions of a number of real estate projects
in Beijing, Shanghai, Dalian, Chongging, etc., and as the key person in
charge participated in stripping, restructuring and acquisition of non-
performing assets of financial institutions such as China Huarong Asset
Management Co., Ltd. and Maybank in Malaysia. Mr. Cong obtained
degrees of master of laws from both University of International Business
and Economics in Beijing and Cornell University in the United States of
America. Moreover, he was an independent non-executive director of
Sunway International Holdings Limited (stock code: 00058HK) from 14
August 2015 to 6 June 2019.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENRSREEE

Mr. JIANG Bing Hua, aged 70, is the Co-Chairman of the Company. He
is a co-founder of the Company. He has been appointed as an executive
Director of the Company since 18 March 2005 and is responsible for
the Company’s overall strategy planning and business development.
He obtained his bachelor’s degree in offshore structure engineering
from Tianjin University (K)ZAXZ) in the PRC in 1980 and acquired his
master’s degree in business administration from University of Dallas in the
U.S.A. in 1993. He has 44 years of experience in the oil and gas industry.
Prior to founding the Company, he worked for the Sinopec Group, the
China National Petroleum Corporation and China National Offshore Oil
Corporation in various positions such as driller, drilling superintendent,
drilling manager, operation manager and company representative.
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Mr. ZHANG Menggui, Morgan, aged 62, is a co-founder of the
Company and has been appointed as an executive Director since 18
March 2005. He obtained his bachelor’'s degree majoring in drilling
engineering from China University of Petroleum in 1982 and acquired
his master’s degree in petroleum engineering from University of Alaska-
Fairbanks in the U.S.A. in 1989 and he received an EMBA from China
Europe International Business School in 2012. He has 35 years of
experience in the oil and gas industry. Prior to founding the Company, he
worked for a subsidiary of China National Petroleum Corporation in China
and for Cook Inlet Region Inc. in Alaska. He is currently a member of
several oil industry associations and professional organizations including
the Society of Petroleum Engineers and the American Drilling Engineers.
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Mr. WANG Yong, aged 57, has been the President of the Company
with effect from 28 April 2016. He is responsible for the daily operations
and business activities of the Company. He is also the director and
chief executive officer of a subsidiary, OIM Pte. Ltd. He joined the
Company in April 2012 as the senior Company Vice President and
Company Chief Operation Officer. Prior to joining the Company, he
was the general manager for Weatherford International China. In his 17
years with Weatherford International, he held several managerial roles
including global business alignment manager and business development
manager. He started his career in the oil industry as a drilling engineer
for China National Petroleum Corporation after graduating from the
China Petroleum University in 1982. He also spent five years in the
China Petroleum University teaching drilling engineering courses before
completing his first master’s degree in petroleum engineering from the
Louisiana State University in 1993. He also holds an EMBA from the China
Europe International Business School.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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PROFILES OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EENRGREEE

Mr. XIE Shaohua, aged 49, has been appointed as Chief Financial Officer
of the Company with effect from 1 July 2018. Mr. Xie graduated from
Central University of Finance and Economics with a bachelor’s degree
in Economics and received a bachelor’s degree in Economics at the
University of International Business and Economics and a master’s degree
in Business and Administration at The Chinese University of Hong Kong.
Mr. Xie is a Chinese senior accountant and a member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants. From November 2002 to May 2007,
he served as the deputy general manager of the finance department of
Sinotrans Limited (H shares stock code: 00598). From September 2007
to June 2018, he was appointed as deputy general manager and chief
financial officer of Sinotrans Shipping limited (stock code: 00368).
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Mr. CHEN Yungiang, aged 54, has served as the chief executive officer
of TSC (China) since 2005 and has been appointed as the Vice President
of the Company with effect from 15 February 2020. Mr. Chen is also
fully in charge of the Group’s operations in the PRC and is responsible
for the sales and promotion of the Group’s products in the PRC market.
Mr. Chen studied industrial enterprise management at the Hangzhou
University of Electronic Science and Technology (1) & TR AZ2). Mr.
Chen joined the Group in August 2001 as a general manager of HHCT,
a subsidiary of the Group, in Xi'an, China till 2005. Prior to joining the
Group, Mr. Chen worked at Xi‘an Petroleum Exploration Instrument
Complex (A& A MENER{EZS 42 /) for 14 years in various positions,
including assistant factory head, supervisor of electric driven production
lines and manager of its sales branch for drilling rigs.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
ESERES

The Board hereby presents its report and the audited financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020 (the “Year").

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of
the principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 12 to the
financial statements. There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the Year. It will expand to the
offshore management and operation business continuously.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Company'’s results for the year ended 31 December 2020 is set out in
the financial statements on pages 113 to 218.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividends for the
Year.

DIVIDEND POLICY

A dividend policy is adopted by the Company which sets out the
principles to be followed for paying dividends to the shareholders of the
Company. When considering to make dividend payments, the Board shall
take into account factors including but not limited to the Company’s
financial results, general business conditions and strategies, and statutory
and regulatory restrictions. There is no assurance that dividends will be
declared or distributed in any particular amount or in any form for each
year or in any year.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities of the Group
for the five financial years ended 31 December 2020, are extracted from
the audited financial statements of the relevant annual reports of the
Company, and are set out on page 8. This summary does not form part
of the audited financial statements of the Group for the Year.

ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE
POLICIES

CMIC considers a high degree of social responsibility, environmental
protection, safety and sustainable economy as key factors in ensuring
business continuity and success. The Company has introduced effective
tools to ensure full implementation of social, safety and environmental
policies within the Company to ensure compliance with the relevant legal
and regulatory requirements as described in Appendix 27 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited.

Details of the Company’s ESG performance for the Year can be found in
"Environmental, Social and Governance Report” as set out on pages 78
to 102 of this annual report.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2020
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the
Company during the Year are set out in note 10 to the financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE AWARDS

The movements in the Company’s authorised and issued share capital
during the Year are set out in note 29(b) to the financial statements. In
particular, details of issuance of settlement shares are set out in notes
29(b)(i). Details of the Company’s share award schemes are set out in
notes 28 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association (”Articles”) or the laws of the Cayman Islands,
being the jurisdiction in which the Company was incorporated, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to
existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities,
except that the trustee of the Share Award Plan, pursuant to the terms
of the rules and trust deed of the Share Award Plan 2, purchased on
the Stock Exchange a total number of 45,760,000 Shares at a total
consideration of about HK$11,509,000.

Subsequent to 31 December 2020, pursuant to the terms of the rules
and trust deed of the Share Award Plan 1 and 2, the trustee of the Share
Award Plan 1 and 2 did not purchase any Shares on the Stock Exchange.
As at the date of this report, the trustee held a total 82,760,000 shares
(representing approximately 2.55% of the issued share capital of the
Company) under the Share Award Plans 1 and 2.

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EXEREE

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company during the Year are
set out in note 29(a) to the financial statements and in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 117, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to equity shareholders
of the Company as at 31 December 2020, as computed in accordance
with the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands, amounted to
$92,073,000 (2019: $88,761,000).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the Year, sales to the Company’s five largest customers accounted for
approximately 55% of the Company’s total sales for the Year and sales to
the largest customer included therein accounted for approximately 13%
of the Company’s total sales.

Purchases from the Company’s five largest suppliers accounted for
approximately 25% of the Company’s total purchases for the Year
and purchases from the largest supplier included therein accounted for
approximately 14% of the Company’s total purchases.

None of the Directors, or any of their associates or any shareholders
(which, to the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5% of
the Company'’s issued share capital), had any beneficial interest in the
Company’s five largest customers or suppliers.

DONATIONS

During the year, the Company did not make any donations.

DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the Year and up to the date of this
annual report were:

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. JIANG Bing Hua (Co-Chairman)

Mr. ZHANG Menggui, Morgan

Mr. CONG Yongjian (Chief Executive Officer)
(appointed on 19 February 2020)

Mr. WANG Hongyuan (resigned on 19 February 2020)

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. WANG Jianzhong

Mr. LOU Dongyang (re-designated as Chairman on 19 February 2020)
Ms. FU Rui

Mr. QIAN Zewei

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2020
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS:

Mr. CHAN Ngai Sang, Kenny
Mr. ZOU Zhendong

Mr. CHEN Weidong

Mr. SUN Dongchang

In accordance with Article 87 of the Company’s articles of association,
Mr. Lou Dongyang, Mr. Wang Jianzhong, Mr. Zou Zhendong and Mr.
Chen Weidong will retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves
for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Jiang Bing Hua has entered into an appointment contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from 28 November
2005 and expiring on 27 November 2008, renewable automatically for
successive terms of three years from 28 November 2008, 28 November
2011, 28 November 2014, 28 November 2017 and 28 November 2020
respectively unless terminated by either party giving to the other not
less than three months’ prior written notice. Mr. Jiang is entitled to an
annual remuneration of US$250,000. Mr. Jiang is entitled to variable
remuneration comprising of ex-gratia annual bonus, which is subject to
his performance and the performance of the Company and the approval
of the Remuneration Committee.

Mr. Cong Yongjian has entered into an appointment contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from 19 February 2020
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the articles of association of
the Company. He has waived entitlement to annual remuneration.

Mr. Zhang Menggui, Morgan has entered into an appointment contract
with the Company for a term of three years commencing on 22 June
2020 subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance
with the Articles of Association, unless and until terminated by not less
than three months’ prior notice in writing served by either party to the
other. Mr. Zhang is entitled to an annual remuneration of US$250,000.
Mr. Zhang is entitled to variable remuneration comprising of ex-gratia
annual bonus, which is subject to his performance and the performance
of the Company and the approval of the Remuneration Committee.

Mr. Wang Jianzhong has entered into an appointment contract with
the Company for a term of three years commencing from 4 July 2016
and expiring on 3 July 2019, renewable automatically for successive
terms of three years from 4 July 2019 subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election in accordance with the Articles of Association, unless
terminated by giving either party to the other not less than three months’
prior written notice. Mr. Wang is entitled to receive emoluments of
HK$120,000 per annum.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EXEREE

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS (Continued)

Mr. Lou Dongyang has entered into an appointment contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from 1 April 2018
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the articles of association of
the Company. Mr. Lou has waived entitlement to annual remuneration.

Ms. Fu Rui has entered into an appointment contract with the Company
for a term of three years commencing from 1 June 2019 and expiring
on 31 May 2022 subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in
accordance with the Articles of Association, unless terminated by giving
either party to the other not less than three months’ prior written notice.
Ms. Fu Rui has waived entitlement to annual remuneration.

Mr. Qian Zewei has entered into an appointment contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from 1 October 2019
and expiring on 30 September 2022 subject to retirement by rotation
and re-election in accordance with the Articles of Association, unless
terminated by giving either party to the other not less than three months’
prior written notice. Mr. Qian Zewei has waived entitlement to annual
remuneration.

Mr. Chan Ngai Sang, Kenny has entered into an appointment
contract with the Company for a term of three years commencing
from 20 October 2005 and expiring on 19 October 2008, renewable
automatically for successive terms of three years from 20 October 2008,
20 October 2011, 20 October 2014, 20 October 2017 and 20 October
2020 respectively subject to retirement by rotation and re-election in
accordance with the Articles of Association, unless terminated by giving
either party to the other not less than one month’s prior written notice.
Mr. Chan Ngai Sang Kenny is entitled to receive annual emoluments of
HK$120,000.

Mr. Zou Zhendong has entered into an appointment contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from 18 May 2018 and
expiring on 17 May 2021 subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
in accordance with the Articles of Association, unless terminated by giving
either party to the other not less than three months’ prior written notice.
Mr. Zou Zhendong is entitled to an annual remuneration of HK$120,000.

Mr. Chen Weidong has entered into an appointment contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from 5 June 2018 and
expiring on 4 June 2021 subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
in accordance with the Articles of Association, unless terminated by either
party giving to the other not less than three months’ prior written notice.
Mr. Chen Weidong is entitled to an annual remuneration of HK$120,000.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2020

Eg Hﬁﬂ&i% =] IIIJ (ZE)

ERBELBEARRFTVLZEAR BTN
FUA-RRBHARHP=F XRARBEEAQTNER
ERANRAAFARRBFAG LRESERIER
B - BEACHERBEFEMS AR -

BRLLTERARRFILEEAR  A-_F—NF
NA—BBRE_T-__FAA=1— EF% =R
=F WARBABERANGESRIERE

T BRFEF—TAS—FELTPIR=ZEANSE
REEBANTALL - BHRLLERREEFEH
TEVRER o

BEEAECEHAQRVYEZEAR AT — AL
F+A-BRE-Z-_FHhA=+tHER AH
—F WEARBEASERMAGESRRERE
FrBRIFEF—FRE—FELTIIR=Z@EANSE
EEEABMTFURLE  -BEELFECHRERRTE
B &I REF o

RRELLECEARRTLEZESAR A-FTH
FTAZ +Et§_jyﬂi+ﬂ+ﬂﬁfﬁ =]
H=F 2B _FTTNF+A=-TH  ZF——
F+AZ+TRE - ZE-OFE+A-+H - ZT—+
FHAZTAR-Z-_ZHF+A-_THEANEBHE
=% YEREBAKSEANRESELEESE
T BRIFEF—FTAS-—HFELETPR—EANSE
FEEMBM T AL R4 KA F B WERF E M
120,000 7T °

BRBEAEEHAQNRIYEZEER AT —N
ERA+N\BRE-_ZE-_—FHA++EER B
H=F WEARKEAZEERMANGESRRERE
- BRIFEF—FME—FELTIIR=Z@EANSE
LEEBAM T AL - SR E 54 A # U ELE B
4120,0008 7T °

BRERLCECHARRFUETER BT —N
FARAARAHBE-ZT-_—FAWBERM ' A=
& Iﬁﬁﬁ@&%ﬁ@“%ﬁ%ﬁ&i“‘ﬁ
BRIFEF—FME—FBELTIR=ZEANELEE
AT LAEK IE o ﬁ%ﬁf%?ﬁiﬁ%”ﬁlﬂii&%i
120,000/ 7T °



DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS (Continued)

Mr. Sun Dongchang has entered into an appointment contract with the
Company for a term of three years commencing from 12 November
2019 and expiring on 11 November 2022 subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election in accordance with the Articles of Association,
unless terminated by either party giving to the other not less than three
months’ prior written notice. Mr. Sun Dongchang is entitled to an annual
remuneration of HK$120,000.

Except for Mr. Jiang Bing Hua and Mr. Zhang Menggui, no other
Directors are entitled to any variable remuneration.

The Company confirms that it has received from each of its independent
non-executive Directors a confirmation of his independence pursuant
to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and the Company considers the
independent non-executive Directors to be independent.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company or any
of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the Company within one
year without payment of compensation, other than statutory obligations.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Year.

DIRECTORS’ MATERIAL INTERESTS IN
TRANSACTIONS, ARRANGEMENTS AND
CONTRACTS

No transactions, arrangements and contracts of significance in relation
to the Group’s business to which the Company’s subsidiaries, fellow
subsidiaries or its parent companies was a party or were parties and in
which a Director or his/her connected entities had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year under
review or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ PERMITTED INDEMNITIES

Under the Company’s articles of association, every Director or other
officer of the Company acting in relation to any of the affairs of the
Company shall be entitled to be indemnified out of the assets of the
Company against all costs, charges, expenses, losses or liabilities which
he may sustain or incur in or about the execution of the duties of his
office or otherwise in relation thereto. A directors’ and officers’ liability
insurance is in place to protect the directors and officers of the Company
against any potential liability arising from the Company’s activities which
such directors and officers may be held liable.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EXEREE

BUSINESS REVIEW

Business Performance and Key Financial Indicators
Details of business performance and key financial indicators are set out in
the “Management Discussion and Analysis” section of this annual report.

The key financial and business performance indicators comprise
profitability growth, return on equity and gearing ratio. Details of the
profitability analysis are shown in the “Management Discussion and
Analysis” section of this annual report. The Company’s return on equity,
based on profit attributable to equity shareholders to total equity
attributable to equity shareholders, increased from 8.0% to 8.1% in the
Year as compared to the previous year, which was mainly due to gain on
settlement of sales and purchase contracts with Huangpu Shipbuilding.
The Company’s gearing ratio, calculated based on total liabilities to
total assets, decreased from 66.2% in 2019 to 41.2% in the Year. The
Company will continue to safeguard its capital adequacy position, whilst
maintaining a balance between business growth and risk management.

A review of the business of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
Year is set out in the sections “Chairmen’s Statement” and “CEQ’s
Statement”, “Market Review and Prospect” and “Management
Discussion and Analysis” of this annual report.

Sustainability Initiatives

The Company is committed to contributing to the sustainability of
the environment and maintaining a high standard of corporate social
governance essential for creating a positive framework for motivating
staff and promoting sustainable relationships with customers, suppliers,
service vendors, regulators and shareholders, as well as contributing
to the community in which we conduct our businesses for creating a
sustainable return to the Company. The Company has implemented
energy saving practices in offices and branch premises where applicable.

The Company has compliance and risk management policies and
procedures, and members of the senior management are delegated with
the continuing responsibility to monitor adherence to and compliance
with applicable legal and regulatory requirements. These policies and
procedures are reviewed regularly. As far as the Company is aware, it had
complied in material aspects with the relevant laws and regulations that
have a significant impact on the business and operation of the Group for
the Year and up to the date of this annual report.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2020

E 3 3C1)

KERAREEUKER
ERRERBNEZMBEENFBCENAFE

BEEEEwENITIZE -

ZUBREERBEZREERIEER - RARR
EREEAGBLR - BRSO THFRBDHNA
FEREEEEBIREDWN] —E - AR AIRBRE
% B 3% I B AR ERR R B (L s SRR B 2 ]
AEREAREFSO0% EAETEFES 1% EZHR
BERMBEEEES VRS - XAFIREAER
BERNBEETE BB EH - —1F66.2%
THREAFEALI.2% -  AAFBEERZRTBNE
SR RERFEBIE R REREE 2 M FE -

ARBREMBRARRAFE 2 B MBS N ARF
EHRE[EFEHREIREFEATERS]  [MHLE]
RIEBEFwmEDOMIEE -

AEFEBRRTE
ARB—EBNARENAFHEZRELERAR
HBRRKIHNEEMEER  RBBE T REEHR
BEP - HEH - REHER EEHRBRERRERR
ARERFEIRFER  ABTEEXEBRET S
PEERELER  HARQBFETREE -
ARBEBEEBATERHAERD RAIE ML
ErS7 o

AARBREEGHREEBRERERRRRET  MaRkE
BEEARERREFEARBEENARBERNE
RERWEN - FRBRKKERFBERETR -
ARARBEAHAAM  ARBERAFEREERF
EREZEMEEATHCETRUARNEEER K
LEBREATENRBERERESR



BUSINESS REVIEW (continued)

Sustainability Initiatives (Continued)

Further discussion and analysis of the Company’s principal activities as
required by Schedule 5 the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the
Laws of Hong Kong) (“Companies Ordinance”) can be found in the
Management Discussion and Analysis set out in pages 16 to 34 of this
annual report. This discussion forms part of this Report of the Directors.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES

As at 31 December 2020, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFO™)), as recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to the required
standard of dealings by the Directors as referred to in Section 352 of the
SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”), were as follows:

Long Position in Ordinary Shares and Underlying Shares
of the Company:
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percentage
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Company’s

Personal Family Corporate Other issued share

Name of Directors interests interests interests interests Total capital
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2817

BRABEA

EEpR BAEZE XkEz LFEER HER e Bat

Mr. Zhang Menggui, Morgan 64,679,100 - - - 64,679,100 1.99%
REIESE

Mr. Jiang Bing Hua 25,665,240 - - — 25,665,240 0.79%
BRELE

Mr. Chan Ngai Sang, Kenny 500,000 - - - 500,000 0.02%
BRIR A S

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF

ZECTEER



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EXEREE

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURES (Continued)

Long Position in Ordinary Shares and Underlying Shares
of the Company: (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, none of the Directors
or chief executives of the Company had registered an interest or short
position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company
or any of its associated corporations that was required to be recorded
pursuant to the required standard of dealings by the Directors as referred
to in Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares

Save as disclosed under the paragraph headed “Directors’ and Chief
Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares
and Debentures” above, the paragraphs headed “Share Award Plans”
and “Share Award Incentive Scheme” contained in the “Management
Discussion and Analysis” section of this annual report and note 28 to the
financial statements, at no time during the Year, any rights to acquire
benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company was granted to any Director or their respective spouse or minor
children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company,
its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries a
party to any arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire such rights in
any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2020, the following persons had interests or short
positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company which is
required to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO and has been recorded in the register of interests required
to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:
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Approximate

percentage

of the

shareholding

if the

Approximate  repurchase
percentage  mandate is

Capacity and Number of of the exercised
Name of Shareholders nature of interest shares shareholding in full
fui B
REE2E
BRES  TREZER
BREE/ BB FRREGHE BB EE ARk BHEAL
China Merchants Group Limited (Note 1) (“CM Group”) Corporate 1,530,372,000 47.18 52.43
BEREEARAR KT (HEREE) NG|
China Merchants Steam Navigation Company Limited (Note 1) Corporate 1,530,372,000 47.18 5243
("CM Steam Navigation”)
BrRwmMRm ARA R M) (HEHEt) NGl
China Great Wall Asset Management Co., Ltd. (Note 1) Corporate 1,530,372,000 4718 52.43
("GW Asset Management”)
RERNEEEERNARARMH) (RAEEER]) AR
China Great Wall AMC (International) Holdings Company Limited (Note 1) Corporate 1,530,372,000 4718 52.43
("GWAMC International”)
FEI R E B (BB R B R AR (1) (R EE R ) G
China Merchants & Great Wall Ocean Strategy & Technology Fund (L.P.) Corporate 1,530,372,000 47.18 52.43
(Note 1) (“Fund LP")
BERRMEFHBERBRELES (M) (ELBRABAD AT
China Merchants Great-Wall GP Limited (Note 1) (“Fund GP") Corporate 1,530,372,000 47.18 52.43
BERREEABRARMED(ELLTREBAD NG|
Great Wall International Investment V Limited (Note 1) (“GWI Investment V") ~ Corporate 1,530,372,000 4718 52.43
Great Wall International Investment V Limited (Fff7E1) ([GWI Investment V]) A ]
Prime Force Investment Corporation (Note 1) (“Prime Force") Beneficial Owner 1,530,372,000 4718 52.43
Prime Force Investment Corporation (F{z£1) ([ Prime Force)) EREAA
Minyun Limited Beneficial Owner 284,751,000 8.78 9.75
Minyun Limited ERAA
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER FERRREMATREKR G R AEER S
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN PR KRR E @)
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Approximate

percentage

of the

shareholding

if the

Approximate  repurchase
percentage mandate is

Capacity and Number of of the exercised
Name of Shareholders nature of interest shares shareholding in full
fui B )
REE2E
ERESN  TEzER
BRgE/£8 SO RERME RIGEE Bk BAESH
China International Marine Containers (Group) Co., Ltd. (Note 2) Corporate 185,600,000 5.72 6.36
("CMIC Group”)
HEERSESERER)ROFRARHRH) (FEEE]) NG|
China International Marine Containers (Hong Kong) Ltd. (Note 2) Beneficial Owner 185,600,000 5.72 6.36
(“CMIC HK")
REERFESER@EB)ERARMF) (HEEFA]) ERAA
China State Shipbuilding Corporation Limited (Note 3) (“CSSC") Corporate 174,394,797 5.38 5.97
FERE ERR AR (Fi3) (HhsE]) NG|
CSSC Huangpu Wenchong Shipbuilding Company Limited (Note 3) Corporate 174,394,797 5.38 5.97
("Huangpu Shipbuilding”)
RMERE ORI B R A R (1 5E3) (B M) AT
Wah Shun International Marine Limited (Note 3) (“Wah Shun") Beneficial Owner 174,394,797 538 5.97
E|BER M A R DA (33) ([ZE)R)) ERBEEA
Notes: MIaE -

1. Prime Force is a company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and is 1.  Prime ForceA— N EBR Z B S TMKIZ AT -

wholly-owned by Fund LP and Fund LP is therefore deemed to be interested WHESERABAZERE - At - REZHFRH

in the 1,530,372,000 shares that Prime Force is interested in under Part XV EIEMEXVES - S AR A B AR A Prime Force

of the SFO. BB 21,530,372,0008% B (7 R A HERS

Fund GP is the general partner of Fund LP and is therefore deemed to be B EREBARECBEREBAZERERE

interested in the 1,530,372,000 shares that Fund LP are interested in under It RIS REEEOIEXVE  HERARESA

Part XV of the SFO. fRA % AMAE L 21,530,372,000/ 19 A 4
30
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

1. (Continued)

GWI Investment V Limited holds approximately 39.986% of the limited
partnership interests in Fund LP and is therefore deemed to be interested in
the 1,530,372,000 shares that Fund LP are interested in under Part XV of
the SFO. GWI Investment V Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary of GWAMC
International, and GWAMC International is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of GW Asset Management. Therefore, GWAMC International, GW Asset
Management are deemed to be interested in the 1,530,372,000 shares held
by Fund LP. GWAMC International also holds 25% of the equity interest in

Fund GP.

Given (i) China Great Bay Area Fund Management Company Limited holds
30% of the equity interest in Fund GP and is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of China Merchants Capital Management Co. Ltd., which in turn is wholly
owned by China Merchants Capital Investment Co., Ltd., which is in turn
wholly-owned by CM Steam Navigation; (ii) China Merchants Union (BVI)
Limited holds approximately 9.996% of the limited partnership interests in
Fund LP and 15% of the equity interest in Fund GP, and its 50% of equity
interest is held by China Merchants Holdings (Hong Kong) Company Ltd.
which is wholly-owned by CM Steam Navigation; and (iii) China Merchants
Industry Holdings Co., Ltd. (“CM Industry”) holds 30% of the equity interest
in Fund GP and approximately 29.989% of the limited partnership interests
in Fund LP, and is a wholly owned subsidiary of CM Steam Navigation which
is a wholly owned subsidiary of China Merchants Group Limited (87 /5% &
HBRZAA]) (“CM Group”). CM Steam Navigation and CM Group are deemed
to be interested in the 1,530,372,000 shares that Fund GP is interested in

under Part XV of the SFO.

2. CIMC Group holds the entire issued share capital of CIMC HK. Therefore,
CIMC Group is deemed to be interested in the 185,600,000 shares held by

CIMC HK under Part XV of the SFO.

3. (CSSC holds 35.5% of equity interest of CSSC Offshore & Marine Engineering
(Group) Company Limited (FF fa /8 B 52 ERR D B R A 7)), which in
turn holds 54.54% of equity interest of Huangpu Shipbuilding. CSSC also
holds directly 14.48% of equity interest of Huangpu Shipbuilding, which
directly holds 99% of issued shares of Wah Shun. Therefore, CSSC and
Huangpu Shipbuilding are deemed to be interested in the 174,394,797

shares held by Wah Shun under Part XV of the SFO.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EXEREE

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2020, there was no person
(other than the Directors and chief executives of the Company whose
interests are set out under the paragraph headed “Directors’ and Chief
Executives’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures” above) had an interest or short position in the shares or
underlying shares of the Company as recorded in the register to be kept
under Section 336 of the SFO.

ISSUE OF SETTLEMENT SHARES

On 31 August 2020, the Company entered into the subscription
agreement with Huangpu Shipbuilding, pursuant to which the Company
allotted and issued to a subsidiary of Huangpu Shipbuilding 174,394,797
ordinary shares (the “Settlement Shares”) at the issue price of HK$0.2767
per Settlement Share on 22 September 2020 under the general mandate
granted by the shareholders to the directors at the annual general
meeting of the Company held on 22 May 2020. The Board considered
that (i) the allotment and issue of the Settlement Shares is a suitable
means of settlement since it reduces the pressure on the Company’s cash
flow and could effectively avoid further and additional obligations from
or liabilities incurred under certain contracts and ancillary contracts; (ii)
the allotment and issue of the Settlement Shares will enlarge the capital
base of the Company; (iii) the existing liabilities of the Group will be
reduced without affecting the working capital of the Group; and (iv) the
Group could retain more internal resources for daily working capital and
for future investment (if any).

Details of the above transaction are set out in the announcement of the
Company dated 31 August 2020.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the Year, the Group conducted certain transactions with
connected persons which constituted continuing connected transactions
under the Listing Rules. Particulars of these transactions are also set out in
note 31(c) to the financial statements, with respect to which the Directors
confirm that the Company has complied with the disclosure requirements
in accordance with Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. Details of those
transactions which are subject to the reporting requirements under Rule
14A.71 of the Listing Rules are summarised as follows:

On 5 November 2020, the Company entered into a master supply and
purchase agreement (the “Master Agreement”) with CM Industry,
pursuant to which the Group will purchase structural parts and other
components (“Structural Parts Procurement”) from and sell equipment
used on offshore platforms etc. (together with installation and ancillary
services) (“Products Sales”) to the CM Industry and its subsidiaries, other
than the Group, effective from the commencement date to 31 December
2022.
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CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

As Fund LP is interested in 1,530,372,000 shares of the Company
(representing approximately 47.18% of the issued share capital of the
Company), it is therefore a controlling shareholder of the Company.
CM Industry is ultimately wholly-owned by CM Group and Fund LP is
indirectly controlled by CM Group. Therefore, CM Industry is an associate
of CM Group and Fund LP and a connected person of the Company
under the Listing Rules. As a result, the transactions constitute continuing
connected transactions for the Company under Chapter 14A of the
Listing Rules.

The annual caps under the Master Agreement for each of the period/year
ending 31 December 2020, 2021 and 2022 are US$40 million, US$100
million and US$100 million, respectively, for the Products Sales and US$5
million, US$16 million and US$16 million, respectively, for the Structural
Parts Procurement. For the year ended 31 December 2020, the aggregate
amount of the Products Sales and the Structural Parts Procurement under
the Master Agreement were approximately US$563,000 and US$Nil,
respectively.

The Directors expect that the transactions will promote cooperation
between both parties in the future and will expand the operational
revenue, increase liquidity, reduce transaction costs effectively and
increase net profit of the Group, thereby improving the performance of
the Company during the countercyclical period of oil and gas industry,
which is in line with the Company’s long-term strategy to become a
cost-competitive provider of integrated solutions for oil and gas drilling
industry.

As one or more of the applicable percentage ratios (as defined under
Rule 14.07 of the Listing Rules) in respect of each of the Products Sales
(including the annual caps) and the Structural Parts Procurement (including
the annual caps) exceed 5% and HK$10 million, each of the Products
Sales (including the annual caps) and the Structural Parts Procurement
(including the annual caps), constitute a continuing connected transaction
for the Company and is subject to the reporting, announcement,
independent shareholders’ approval and annual review requirements
under Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. At the extraordinary general
meeting of the Company held on 31 December 2020, the above
transactions were approved by the independent shareholders.

Details of the above transactions are set out in the circular of the
Company dated 15 December 2020.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EXEREE

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

The independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the above
continuing connected transactions and confirmed that the transactions
have been entered into:

(@) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
(b) on normal commercial terms or better; and

(c) according to the relevant agreements governing them on terms that
are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of
the Company as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.56 of the Listing Rules, the Directors engaged
the auditor of the Company to perform certain work on the continuing
connected transactions of the Group in accordance with Hong Kong
Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial
Information” and with reference to Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter
on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong Kong Listing
Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
The auditor has provided a letter to the Directors of the Company and
confirmed that, for the year ended 31 December 2020 nothing has come
to its attention that causes it to believe that:

(@) the disclosed continuing connected transactions have not been
approved by the Company’s Board;

(b) for transactions involving the provision of goods or services by the
Group, that the transactions were not, in all material respects, in
accordance with the pricing policies of the Group;

(c) the transactions were not entered into, in all material respects,
in accordance with the relevant agreements governing such
transactions;

(d) with respect to the aggregate amount of each of the relevant
continuing connected transactions, such continuing connected
transactions have exceeded the annual cap as set and disclosed by
the Company.

EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save as disclosed under the paragraphs headed “Share Award Plans”
and “Share Award Incentive Scheme” contained in the “Management
Discussion and Analysis” section of this annual report and note 28 to
the financial statements, no equity-linked agreements were entered into
during the Year or subsisted at the end of the Year.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Details of the related party transactions for the Year are set out in note
31 to the financial statements. Save as disclosed therein, there were
no other transactions to be disclosed as related party transactions in
accordance with the requirements of the Listing Rules and accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

DIRECTOR’S INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

None of the Directors or any of their respective close associates was
interested in any business that competes or may compete, either directly
or indirectly, with the business of the Company, or had any other conflict
of interests with the Company during the Year.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and to
the best knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the Company’s total
number of issued Shares (being the prescribed minimum percentage of
public float approved by the Stock Exchange and permitted under the
Listing Rules was held by the public as at the date of this annual report.

AUDITORS

KPMG will retire and a resolution for their re-appointment as auditors
of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A report on the principle corporate governance practices adopted by the
Company is set out on pages 60 to 77 of this annual report.

On Behalf of the Board
CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.

LOU Dongyang
Chairman

JIANG Bing Hua
Co-Chairman

Hong Kong, 26 March 2021
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRER/KRE

The Board is pleased to present the “Corporate Governance Report” for
the Year.

The Company recognises the importance of good corporate governance
to the Group's healthy growth and has devoted considerable efforts to
identifying and formulating corporate governance practices appropriate
to the needs of its business. Therefore, the Company has continued to
incorporate the essence of corporate governance into its management
structure and internal control procedures, with the aim to maintaining
the highest standard in integrity and ethics in all aspects of our business
activities, and to ensure the full compliance of our operations with
applicable laws and regulations. By achieving high standards of corporate
governance, the Directors believe that sound and reasonable corporate
governance practices are essential for the rapid growth of the Company
and for safeguarding and maximising the interests of the Company and
its shareholders as a whole.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the Company had complied
with the code provisions of the Corporate Governance Code (the “CG
Code”) set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, save for the following
deviations:

Code Provision A.2.1

The roles of chairman and chief executive officer should be separated
and should not be performed by the same individual. The division of
responsibilities between the chairman and chief executive officer should
be clearly established and set out in writing.

During the period from 1 January 2020 to 18 February 2020, Mr. Wang
Hongyuan took up the posts of executive chairman and chief executive
officer of the Company. This deviated from code provision A.2.1 of the
CG Code which stipulated that the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separated and should not be performed by the same
individual. Mr. Wang has extensive experience in strategic planning,
mergers and acquisitions, capital operations and investments in sectors
such as offshore marine and shipping, port and bonded logistics. Mr.
Wang has high standing within the Group together with his extensive
experience in the offshore industry. Mr. Wang is well versed with the
business models and development of the Group and the development of
the gas and oil industry. The Board, after due and careful consideration,
was of the view that Mr. Wang was the single most suitable person for
the positions of the executive chairman and chief executive officer of the
Group. After the resignation of Mr. Wang and the appointment of Mr.
Lou Dongyang as the chairman of the Board with effect from 19 February
2020, the Company has complied with the code provision A.2.1.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

THE MODEL CODE

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’
securities transactions on terms no less exacting than the required
standards of dealings as set out in the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by the Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set
forth in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry
of all Directors, the Directors had complied with such code of conduct
and the required standards of dealings as set out in the Model Code
throughout the year ended 31 December 2020.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is responsible for managing the Company on behalf
of shareholders. The Board is of the view that it is the Directors’
responsibilities to create value for shareholders and safeguard the best
interests of the Company and the shareholders by discharging its duties
in a dedicated, diligent and prudent manner on the principle of good
faith. The Board is also responsible for decisions in relation to the overall
strategic development of the Company’s business. Responsibilities
in relation to daily and execution of the strategic business plans are
delegated to each of the executive Directors and the management.

Details of the backgrounds and qualifications of the executive chairman of
the Company, other Directors and senior management are set out under
the “Profiles of Directors and Senior Management” of this annual report.
All Directors have given sufficient time and attention to the affairs of the
Company. The executive Directors have sufficient experience to hold their
positions so as to carry out their duties effectively and efficiently.

The Board comprises eleven Directors up to the date of this annual report,
including three executive Directors, namely Mr. Cong Yongjian, Mr. Jiang
Bing Hua and Mr. Zhang Menggui, Morgan; four non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Lou Dongyang (Chairman), Mr. Wang Jianzhong, Ms. Fu
Rui and Mr. Qian Zewei; and four independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Chan Ngai Sang, Kenny, Mr. Zou Zhendong, Mr. Chen
Weidong and Mr. Sun Dongchang. As over half of the members of the
Board are non-executive Directors and they have not participated in the
management of the Company, the Board is able to exercise independent
judgement on corporate affairs and provide the management with a
diverse and objective perspective on issues. The Board believes that
the current board size is appropriate based on the Company’s present
circumstances and will periodically evaluate the need for increasing or
decreasing its size.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SRERRE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Board had at all times
complied with the requirement of the Listing Rules of having at least
three independent non-executive Directors (more than one third of the
Board members) and at least one of them having appropriate professional
accounting or related financial management expertise. To the knowledge
of the Directors, there are no financial, business, family or other material
relationships among the Board members.

The Articles clearly state the procedures for the appointment of new
directors, re-election and removal of directors. Under the Articles, the
Board may from time to time appoint a director either to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition to the Board. Any such new director shall hold
office until the next following general meeting of the Company (in the
case of filling a casual vacancy) or until the next annual general meeting
of the Company (in the case of an addition to the Board) and shall then
be eligible for re-election at the same general meeting.

All Directors (including non-executive Directors) have entered into a
service contract with the Company for a term of three years. They are
subject to retirement by rotation once every three years, and re-election
in accordance with the Articles, unless and until terminated by not less
than three months’ prior notice in writing served by either party on the
other. Pursuant to Article 87, Mr. Lou Dongyang, Mr. Wang Jianzhong,
Mr. Zou Zhendong and Mr. Chen Weidong will retire, and being eligible
for election, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting to be held on 21 May 2021.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has made an annual
confirmation of independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
The Company is of the view that all independent non-executive Directors
meet the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules and are independent persons.

The primary functions of the Board include:

o deciding on the overall strategies, overseeing operational and
financial performance and formulating appropriate policies to
manage risk exposure associated with realising the strategies and
goals of the Company;

e being held accountable for the internal control system of the
Company and responsible for reviewing its effectiveness;
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

o being ultimately responsible for preparing financial statements and
discussing the performance, financial conditions and prospects of
the Company in a balanced, clear and comprehensible manner.
These responsibilities are applicable to interim and annual reports
of the Company, other price sensitive announcements published
according to the Listing Rules and disclosure of other financial
information, reports submitted to regulatory bodies and information
discloseable under statutory requirements;

e  executive Directors oversee the overall business of the Company
and are responsible for the daily operations of the Company and
the Board is responsible for affairs involving the overall policies,
finances and shareholders of the Company, including, among
others, financial statements, dividend policy, significant changes to
accounting policies, annual operating budgets, material contracts,
major financing arrangements, principal investment and risk
management strategies. Implementation and execution of such
decisions are delegated to the management; and

o regularly reviewing its own functions and the powers conferred
upon executive Directors to ensure appropriate arrangements
are in place. The management is well informed of its power and
duties with clear guidelines and instructions, in particular regarding
situations under which reporting to the Board is necessary and
matters that require the approval of the Board before any decisions
or commitments can be made on behalf of the Company.

Members of the Board held a total of five meetings during the Year.
The Directors were given sufficient time and information relating to the
matters to be discussed in the Board meetings in advance, or except
in special circumstances, consent to short notice is sought at times of
urgency. In addition, the Company has maintained a procedure for
the Directors to seek independent professional advice, in appropriate
circumstances, at the Company’s expense in discharging their duties to
the Company. Moreover, the Company Secretary prepares minutes and
keeps records of matters discussed and decisions resolved at all Board
meetings. The Company Secretary also keeps the minutes, which are
open for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable notice by any
Director.

Matters considered and approved by the Board during the Year mainly
related to (i) review of the Company’s business; (ii) approval of the 2019
annual results; (iii) approval of the 2020 interim results; (iv) issue of
settlement shares; (v) the major transaction in relation to a land disposal
agreement; and (vi) continuing connected transactions.

EEERRE

EEg®m

s BRABRUMBERE  RATE  BEWRS
RERM AR RADTZ ERER - BB
MEEIE  c EAEMETERRARRREER
FEWRE - R TR IR E IR E U A
HREMHBEEEY BE  MESHBIERN
W ARBIEETERBTREZES

s HITEFEBAARZEBEBRAERAR
ZEREE  PRADAEERE - %ﬂ&h
RZEBAHESEERR  HPEREVWHKR
®BREERK  SFERRZIERNEY  FEE
ERE  BERAN  TERELRY TERE
KRR EIRRAE o ZFREZE LT
EETEEERE R

e TFEHRMNEBHZMERRTHITEEZHE
N UERZERFDAEE - EEECHE
BAOREBEBWIES MET - BRI—EME
ERATEMEFSRR  URERREQEE
HAERDRERFT LA AHERERGES S
HEERETE °

EEENERNAFERTEHSRER - EFHER
BYIARBHREEENETEEE FETNER
WER  IHEREHERT  FAEREXEEERS
HUBA - o ARREHE —ERFUHSES
HEEBATSKBUEXERUNBTHERE &
MERBARARIAE - R RAMESRESE
AHRYRFEERAEEES LA mEENATH
RRTE Z L8k o REME MRIFEHELE - UHIE
MEFEZHABEBANR REFEERESEH -

BEEENAFEZREREN TR Z/ANOER

NRIER  (MEZT—NWFFEEE : (iiE=
E - TFREES  (WETEERD c VAR

HEBZENERRZ S « RVIFERERS

EFERE RN EERERAR
ZECTEER




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SRERRE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

The Directors have complied with the code provision of the CG Code
for the convening of Board meetings which requires Board meetings to
be held at least four times a year at approximately quarterly intervals
and held Board meetings for the purpose of reviewing the financial
performance, results of each relevant period, material investments and
other matters of the Company that require resolutions of the Board.
Simultaneous conference calls are used to improve attendance when
individual Directors cannot attend the meeting in person.

For the year ended 31 December 2020, the executive chairman of the
Company held a meeting with the independent non-executive Directors
without the presence of the other Directors.

Mr. Lou Dongyang is the chairman of the Board and Mr. Cong Yongjian is
the chief executive officer of the Company. The division of responsibilities
between the chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company are clearly divided to ensure a balance of power and authority
and to reinforce their independence and accountability.

Mr. Lou Dongyang, being the chairman of the Board, is responsible for
leading the Board and ensuring that the Board functions effectively and
performs its responsibilities, that Directors receive, in a timely manner,
adequate information which is accurate, clear, complete and reliable and
that all Directors are properly briefed on issues arising at board meetings.
The chairman also encourages Directors to actively participate in, and to
make full contribution to, the Board’s affairs so that the Board can act in
the best interest of the Company.

Mr. Cong Yongjian, being the chief executive officer of the Company,
is responsible for the daily operations of the Company, execution of
business policies, strategies, objectives and plans as formulated and
adopted by the Board and leading the management of the Company.

Directors’ Continuous Training and Development
Directors should participate in continuous professional development to
develop and refresh their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant. The Company
continuously updates the Directors on the latest developments regarding
the Listing Rules and other applicable regulatory requirements to ensure
compliance with and enhance their awareness of good corporate
governance practices. The Company issue circulars or guidance notes to
Directors and senior management where appropriate to ensure awareness
of best corporate governance practices.

During the Year, the Directors were committed to complying with the
code provision A.6.5 on Directors’ training. Some Directors attended
seminars and conferences, which covered topics including the Companies
Ordinance, taxation, quality control, and corporate governance issues,
and provided a record of training they received for the Year to the
Company.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (continued)
Directors’ Continuous Training and Development

(Continued)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EEERRE

EEes
EECBERIIRRRE)

A summary of training received by the Directors during the Year set out EERAEENEIIHEEHZMT ¢

as follows:

A attending seminars and/or conferences and/or forums relating to directors’
duties or other relevant topics

B: reading seminar materials, newspapers, journals and updates relating to
economy, the latest development of the Listing Rules and other applicable
regulatory requirements

Type of
Name of Director Training
EEpNE $E R
Executive Directors:
BITES
Mr. CONG Yongjian A B
=R EE
Mr. JJANG Bing Hua A, B
BRERL
Mr. ZHANG Menggui, Morgan A B
SRERELE
Non-executive Directors:
FHITES :
Mr. WANG Jianzhong B
FEBELE
Mr. LOU Dongyang B
ERGELE
Ms. FU Rui B
Bt
Mr. QIAN Zewei B
BEERE
Independent non-executive Directors:
BYFHTES :
Mr. CHAN Ngai Sang, Kenny B
PRER A S
Mr. ZOU Zhendong B
BIRR L E
Mr. CHEN Weidong B
PRAETER ST
Mr. SUN Dongchang B
BRREKE

Notes: Mtz -

A HERHER/AEER RREENER BB R

HitiAR&R

B: BIEMTEMH MK TIWEBEELE - EWHRA
REMEREERENRMERNENER

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF

ZECTEER
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Directors’ Attendance of Meetings

EE20%)
ESHEESENER

Details of attendance of meetings of the Board, audit committee, RAFEE EEHEARFFRITNEES - B
remuneration committee, nomination committee and compliance ZE& - HFMEZES  ERZEEeMERLEee
committee meetings and the general meetings of the Company held  EANMBEEASHERAT :
during the Year by the Directors are set out as follows:
Number of meeting(s) attended/held
HEBTEERY
Audit Remuneration Nomination Compliance General
Name of Director Board  Committee Committee = Committee = Committee Meeting
B 30 R’RE ER RER
EEns Esg £Z58 ZE%g £58 ZEg AN
Executive Directors:
HITES :
Mr. CONG Yongjian (appointed on 4/4 3/3
19 February 2020)
BXBAEEM T =_TF=_A+IH
EBZEE)
Mr. JIANG Bing Hua 5/5 2/2 3/3
BRELL
Mr. ZHANG Menggui, Morgan 5/5 2/2 3/3
REFET A
Mr. WANG Hongyuan (resigned on
19 February 2020)
IHREEMR T -_TF_HA+AhHAH 0/1 0/1 0/1 0/0
BHE)
Non-executive Directors:
FHITES :
Mr. WANG Jianzhong 1/5 1/3
FERPELE
Mr. LOU Dongyang 3/5 2/2 2/2 1”71 1/3
EXRGELE
Ms. FU Rui 3/5
Egizt
Mr. QIAN Zewei 2/5
BRELE
Independent non-executive
Directors:
BYFHTES :
Mr. CHAN Ngai Sang, Kenny 5/5 2/2 2/2 2/2 1Al 1/3
BRERE e
Mr. ZOU Zhendong 5/5 2/2 2/2 2/2 1/3
BRI S
Mr. CHEN Weidong 5/5 2/2 2/2 2/2 il 1/3
PRETER £
Mr. SUN Dongchang 1/5
BRRE%EE
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DIRECTORS’ INSURANCE

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance cover in respect of
legal actions against the Directors.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Ms. Ching Fan KOO has been engaged by the Company as its Company
Secretary. The primary contact person of the Company with Ms. Koo
is Mr. ZHAQ Yinan, the Secretary to the Board. Ms. Koo attended no
less than 15 hours of relevant professional training during the Year in
accordance with Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee was established on 20 October 2005 with
written terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code. It comprises
three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Zou Zhendong
(chairman), Mr. Chan Ngai Sang, Kenny and Mr. Chen Weidong, and one
non-executive Director, namely, Mr. Lou Dongyang, and one executive
Director, namely Mr. Jiang Bing Hua.

The role and function of the remuneration committee include the
determination of the specific remuneration packages of all executive
Directors and senior management, including benefits-in-kind, pension
rights and remuneration payments (including any compensation payable
for loss or termination of their office or appointment), or making
recommendations to the Board of the remuneration of Directors. The
remuneration committee will consider and give due regard to both the
performance levels of, and a fair reward for, the chairman, executive
Directors and the senior management and to the interest of all the
shareholders of the Company in light of the financial and commercial
circumstances of the Company from time to time. No Director shall be
involved in deciding his own remuneration. The remuneration committee
also made recommendations to the Board on the establishment of a
formal and transparent procedure for developing remuneration policy.

During the Year, the remuneration committee held two meetings and
proposed to consider the salaries of the non-executive Director and
independent non-executive Directors. The chairman of the remuneration
committee reported the findings and provided recommendations to the
Board after the meetings.
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

Details of the Directors’ remuneration are set out in note 7 to the
consolidated financial statements. In addition, pursuant to code provision
B.1.5, the annual remuneration of members of the senior management
by band for the year ended 31 December 2020 is set out below:

FWEESR =
BEEMEFBHINNEE T BHHRKRMEET - wtoh -
BETAGXEBSK  BE_T_TF+-A=
T—HIEFE  SREEAEFEME S RFHIW
T~

Number of
Remuneration band (US$) individuals
B < 5 & (= 5T) A8
Less than 100,000 2
4> $2100,000
100,000 to 200,000 2
100,000% 200,000
200,001 to 300,000 1
200,001%300,000
300,001 to 400,000 2

300,001%400,000
400,001 to 500,000
400,001%500,000

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The nomination committee was established on 5 June 2009 with written
terms of reference in compliance with the CG Code and comprises a
majority of independent non-executive Directors. Currently, the members
of the committee are Mr. Lou Dongyang (chairman), a non-executive
Director, Mr. Zhang Menggui, Morgan an executive Director and, Mr.
Chan Ngai Sang, Kenny, Mr. Zou Zhendong and Mr. Chen Weidong,
each an independent non-executive Director.

Prior to the establishment of the nomination committee, the executive
chairman and chief executive officer were mainly responsible for
identifying suitable candidates for members of the Board when there
was a vacancy or an additional director was considered necessary.
The executive chairman or chief executive officer would propose the
appointment of such candidates to the Board for consideration and the
members of the Board would review the qualifications of the relevant
candidates for determining the suitability of such candidates for the
Company based on his/her skills, qualifications, experience, background,
leadership and personal integrity. The decision to appoint a director may
be approved by a majority of the members of the Board.

The nomination committee has adopted a diversity policy concerning
the diversity of Board members. In determining the Board composition
and selecting candidates for the Board, the Company considers a range
of elements, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, professional experience, skills and knowledge.
All appointments of the Board are made based on merit and objective
standards while taking account of the benefits of a diverse Board.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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NOMINATION COMMITTEE(cContinued)

The selection of candidate will be based on a range of diversity elements.
The final decision will be made according to the strengths of the
candidate and his/her contribution that would bring to the Board.

As at the date of this report, the Board comprises eleven Directors, of
which four are independent non-executive Directors and four are non-
executive Directors, which enables critical review and control of the
management process. The Board is also characterised by significant
diversity whether in terms of gender, nationality, professional background
or skills.

During the Year, the nomination committee held two meetings to
review and discuss the appointment of the non-executive Director and
independent non-executive Directors, and made recommendations to the
Board. The chairman of the nomination committee reported the findings
and provided recommendations to the Board after the meetings.

The roles and functions of the nomination committee, include assessing
the independence of independent non-executive Directors, identifying
suitably qualified candidates for appointment to the Board and selecting
or making recommendations to the Board in respect of such candidates
and/or the appointment or re-appointment of Directors, reviewing
the structure, size and composition of the Board and monitoring the
implementation of the Board diversity policy and the nomination policy.
Before an appointment is made, the nomination committee evaluates the
candidates or existing Director’s skills, knowledge and experience on the
Board and prepares a description of the role and capabilities required for
a particular appointment based on its evaluation. If deemed appropriate,
external consultants may be engaged to identify suitable candidates. After
identifying a suitable candidate, the recommendations of the nomination
committee will then be submitted to the Board for assessment.

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE

The compliance committee was established on 20 October 2005 with
written terms of reference. The constitution of the committee shall
comply with the requirements of the Listing Rules from time to time. It
comprises three Directors, namely, Mr. Lou Dongyang (chairman), Mr.
Chan Ngai Sang, Kenny, Mr. Chen Weidong and one other member,
namely, Mr. Ma Yaohui.

The general responsibilities of the committee are to ensure compliance
of the Company with all relevant laws and regulations and the Listing
Rules (“Relevant Regulations”). It shall also fulfill other responsibilities as
required by the Relevant Regulations from time to time.

During the Year, the compliance committee held one meeting and to
review and monitor the compliance of the disclosures in the Company’s
annual report and interim report with the Relevant Regulations. The
chairman of the compliance committee then reported the findings and
provided recommendations to the Board after the meeting.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of the Company. The Directors must ensure that the
preparation of the financial statements of the Company is in accordance
with statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards. The
Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions which may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern.

The statement of the auditor of the Company about its reporting
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group is set out in the
“Independent Auditor’'s Report” on pages 103 to 112 of this annual
report.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The audit committee of the Company is responsible for considering the
appointment of the external auditor and reviewing non-audit functions
(if any) performed by the external auditor, including whether such non-
audit functions could lead to any potential material adverse effect on
the Company. During the Year, the Company paid an aggregate of
approximately US$460,000 (2019: US$530,000) and approximately
US$81,000 (2019: US$6,000) to the external auditor for its audit services
and non-audit services, respectively.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company established an audit committee with written terms
of reference in compliance with the CG Code. To ensure on going
compliance with the CG Code, the audit committee’s terms of reference
takes into account the Board'’s responsibility to review the adequacy of
financial reporting staff and oversee the audit committee. According to
Rule 3.21 of the Listing Rules, the audit committee comprises a minimum
of three members with a majority of independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Chan Ngai Sang, Kenny (chairman), Mr. Zou Zhendong
and Mr. Chen Weidong, all of whom are independent non-executive
Directors, with at least one member having the appropriate professional
qualifications of accounting or related financial management expertise
pursuant to Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

The main duties of the audit committee include the following:

(@) To review the financial statements and reports and consider
any significant or unusual items raised by the Company’s staff
responsible for accounting and financial reporting, compliance
officer or external auditor before submission to the Board;

(b) To review the relationship with the external auditor by reference to
the work performed, fees and terms of engagement, and to make
recommendations to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment
and removal of external auditor; and

() To review the adequacy and effectiveness of the Company’s
financial reporting system, internal control system and risk
management system and associated procedures.

During the Year, the audit committee held two meetings to consider
and review the interim and annual results of the Company, discuss the
risk management and internal control system with the management,
discuss the audit plan and strategy, discuss compliance with applicable
accounting standards and requirements and ensure adequate disclosure.
The audit committee also met the external auditor twice without the
presence of the executive Directors to discuss the audit plan and scope
and identified significant risks and other areas of focus to be addressed
by the external auditor.

There is no disagreement between the Board and the audit committee
regarding the selection, appointment, resignation or dismissal of external
auditor.

The Company’s annual results for the year ended 31 December 2020 has
been reviewed by the audit committee.

EEERRE

EREES#E
EREEE Y TEREAENT -

() FRMBRREME  URRXEEFTEZA
ERARFTEBEGHRUBERZET &8
TEFNEEBEMREZEXSI TS EEH

(b) ZEEETZIE - WeRkEBEFREEI
ERRBEN 2 BIR - R - B REREESNED
ZHEREFSREERRE

© BEARAZHBRERS  ABEHERR
LR E IR R A RABRRIE 2 5 R M R
e o

RAEE  BERZEQLRTEH2RERE  UBE
RBHARQRNPHRFEERS  BEEENRE
REEMAERIER R - w7 R RREE - &
AR B EARRENARBRARERSEL
RABEEE - BRZEBENENTEFTRENS
T MRE BT SNERAZ B - LA ST i A AT 8] S #
W HERINEP X B 1R M E KR S E A B
JTE °

EFRRENEERRAMNSREA TS - 5
ff BERRESALMERTA -

ARBBE_Z_EF+ _A=+—BULFEZF
EXECHEZZESHEM -

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF

ZECTEER



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
SRERRE

INDEPENDENCE OF THE COMPANY FROM ITS
CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS IN RESPECT OF
BUSINESS, PERSONNEL, ASSET, ORGANISATIONAL
STRUCTURE AND FINANCE

The direct substantial shareholders of the Company are China Great Bay
Area Fund Management Company Limited and China Merchants Industry
Holdings Co., Ltd. (their controlling shareholder are China Merchants
Group) and Great Wall International Investment V Limited (it is wholly-
owned by GW Asset Management). The Company has an independent
and complete business system and has the capacity for independent
operation in the market. The Company is independent from its substantial
shareholders in respect of its business, personnel, asset, organisational
structure and finance, and they independently proceed with audit and
assume the responsibilities and risks.

(1) Business: The production system, purchase system, auxiliary
production system and sale system of the Company are independent.
The Company owns the intangible assets such as industrial property,
trademark, non-patent technology independently.

(2) Personnel: The labour, personnel and salary management
institutions of the Company are independent and the system is
complete. The Company and the substantial shareholders do not
share staff or senior management. All of the Company’s staff and
senior management are paid by the Company.

(3) Assets: The property rights between the Company and the
substantial shareholders are clearly delineated, with complete
procedures. The property rights are managed by the Company
independently. The substantial shareholders do not occupy or
govern the assets of the Company nor interfere in its operation
management of the assets.

(4) Organisational structure: The Board, the Compliance Committee and
other internal institutions of the Company are complete and operate
independently. The substantial shareholders perform their rights
according to the law and assume the corresponding obligations
without directly or indirectly interfering with the business activities
of the Company by overstepping the general meeting.

(5) Finance: The finance department, financial accounting system,
financial management system and bank account of the Company
are independent and the Company pays taxes independently.

During the reporting period and as at date of this annual report, the
Company has not provided undisclosed information to the substantial
shareholders and the de facto controllers, and there were no other non-
compliance governance issues.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible for risk management and internal control of the
Company and for reviewing its effectiveness. Such systems are designed
to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business
objectives, and can only provide reasonable but not absolute assurance
against material misstatement or loss. Procedures have been designed for
safeguarding assets against unauthorised use or disposition, ensuring the
maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of reliable
financial information for internal use or for publication, and ensuring
compliance with applicable laws, rules and regulations.

The Board, through the established internal audit function, conducts
annual reviews on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
system, including risk management and internal control, as well as
the resources of the Company’s financial and accounting reporting
departments, in accordance with the applicable legal requirements and
other internal control regulatory requirements. The reviews include
evaluation methods of the Company’s qualifications and experience, as
well as staff training and management budget.

During the Year, the Company has implemented a series of internal
control system procedures and measures to strengthen internal control.
The Board believes that there are no material internal control deficiencies
that may affect the shareholders and an effective and adequate risk
management and internal control system is in place to safeguard the
assets of the Company. The Company will continue to enhance the
system to adapt to changes in the business environment.

With respect to internal control for the handling and dissemination of
inside information, the Company shall assess the circumstances under
which inside information may arise from time to time and disclose inside
information as soon as reasonably practicable in accordance with the
Securities and Futures Ordinance and the Listing Rules. The Company
conducts its business affairs with close regard to the “Guidelines on
Disclosure of Inside Information” issued by the Securities and Futures
Commission and imposes a strict prohibition on the unauthorised use
of confidential or inside information by Directors, employees and other
relevant persons (such as external service providers and project working
team members).

It is the Company’s development strategy to establish a risk management
system covering all the business segments to monitor, assess and manage
various risks in the Company’s activities. The management has identified
the following major risks and conducted regular review of industry,
policy, operational and currency risks.
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Major Risk Identified

Industry risk: In a market environment with over supply, oil and gas
companies have been facing increasingly fierce competition, and lower
demand will have certain impact on the operating results of the Company.
In light of this, the Company will enhance operational efficiency, enrich
its product portfolio, improve its product quality, put emphasis on value
maximisation and increase its competitiveness. In addition, the Company
has diversified its business from oil and gas exploration and development
to plugging and abandonment and decommissioning.

Government policy risk: The oil and gas industry is one of the industries
that the PRC Government supports in its 5-year development plan. The
development of the Company will be affected by the direction of such
policies which will have certain impact on the level of support from the
PRC Government.

Operational risk: As stated in this annual report, the Company is
dependent on a few customers. If the Company fails to secure new
contracts from such customers, the Company’s operating results will be
affected significantly. In light of the above, the Company has established
certain level of alliance with these customers to maintain long term
relationships and to enhance the Company’s future development.

Currency risk: The value of Renminbi is affected by the global economic
and political environment which has led to a recent significant
depreciation. As an international company, the Company usually signs
its sales contracts in US dollar while production costs are denominated
in Renminbi as its major production center is located in Mainland China.
Given the nature of our business, the Company will use more domestic
bank borrowings in order to mitigate its currency risk.

COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS

Pursuant to Rule 13.39(4) of the Listing Rules, any vote of shareholders
at a general meeting must be taken by poll except where the chairman,
in good faith, decides to allow a resolution which relates purely to a
procedural or administrative matter to be voted by show of hands. As
such, all the resolutions set out in the notices of the general meeting will
be voted by poll. Representatives of the share registrar of the Company
are appointed as scrutineers to monitor and count the poll votes cast at
each general meeting. The results of poll are published on the websites of
the Stock Exchange and the Company, respectively.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2020
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COMMUNICATION WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTOR RELATIONS (Continued)

The Board recognises the importance of good communication with
all shareholders. The general meetings of the Company provide an
opportunity for communication between the shareholders and the Board.
Separate resolutions are proposed at general meetings on each substantial
issue, including the election of individual Directors. The chairman of the
Board as well as the chairmen of the remuneration committee and audit
committee or, in their absence and where applicable other members of
the respective committees together with the external auditor are available
to answer questions at the general meetings.

The Company continues to enhance communication and relationships
with its investors. Designated Directors or senior management maintain
regular dialogues with institutional investors and analysts to keep them
abreast of the Company’s developments. Enquiries from investors are
dealt with in an informative and timely manner.

To promote effective communication, the Company also maintains
a website www.cmicholding.com, where extensive information and
updates on the Company’s business development and operations,
financial information and other information are posted.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

Annual reports and interim reports offer comprehensive information
to the shareholders on operational and financial performance whereas
annual general meetings provide a forum for the shareholders to
exchange views directly with the Board. The general meetings of the
Company provide an opportunity for communication between the
shareholders and the Board. The executive Chairman and board members
of the Company attended the general meeting held on 22 May 2020 to
answer questions.

To safeguard the shareholders’ interests and rights, separate resolutions
are proposed at general meetings on each substantial issue, including the
re-election of the retiring Directors.

PROCEDURE FOR SHAREHOLDERS TO CONVENE
AN EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of the Company, any one or more
shareholder(s) holding not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of the
Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company
(hereinafter referred to as “the requisitionist(s)”) shall at all times have the
right, by written requisition to the Board or the Secretary of the Company,
to require an extraordinary general meeting of the Company to be called by
the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition and
such meeting shall be held within two (2) months after the deposit of such
requisition. If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit, the Board fails
to convene such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself/nerself (themselves)
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to
the requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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PROCEDURES FOR PUTTING FORWARD
PROPOSALS AT GENERAL MEETINGS AND
PUTTING ENQUIRIES TO THE BOARD

Save for the following, shareholders do not generally have a right
to propose new resolutions at general meetings. Shareholders who
wish to propose a resolution may request the Company to convene
an extraordinary general meeting following the procedures set out
in the paragraph headed “Procedure for shareholders to convene an
extraordinary general meeting” above.

Where notice of a general meeting includes the election of Directors of
the Company, any shareholder of the Company may propose the election
of any person as a Director of the Company at the general meeting.
Pursuant to Article 88 of the Articles of the Company, if a shareholder
wishes to propose a person other than a retiring Director for election as a
Director at any general meeting (including the annual general meeting),
the shareholder should lodge a written notice (the “Nomination Notice")
at the Hong Kong share registrar or the head office of the Company
and the minimum length of the period during which such notice is given
shall be at least seven (7) days. If the Nomination Notice is submitted
after the despatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed for
such election, the period for lodgment of the Nomination Notice shall
commence on the day after the despatch of the notice of the general
meeting appointed for such election and end no later than seven (7) days
prior to the date of such general meeting. The Nomination Notice must
be accompanied by a notice signed by the person to be proposed of his/
her willingness to be elected as a Director and such notice must also state
the proposed person’s biographical details as required by Rule 13.51(2) of
the Listing Rules.

Shareholders who put forward proposals at general meetings or wish
to make inquiries to the Board about the Company may contact the
head office in Hong Kong and/or the Hong Kong share registrar of the
Company:

Unit 2706-2709, 27/F

One Harbourfront

18 Tak Fung Street

Hunghom, Kowloon, Hong Kong

Head office in Hong Kong:

Tricor Investor Services Limited
Level 54, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

Hong Kong share registrar:

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS REERZ

The Company has established various communication channels with ARG AEEER I TRMNEBEE  UWEF&T
investors to provide updates on the latest business development and %W?Xﬁ%&ﬁﬂxi’%fﬁ R EER - BRRD
financial performance to maintain a high degree of transparency and to  FHIFETEREE

ensure equal dissemination of information.

The Company has always adopted a positive attitude in communicating AR R —SRBEGRMNEEZHEIZTES  HER

with investors, the media and potential investors to increase the I&EEEITER - J«‘/{iﬂﬂ"ﬂu%ﬁi‘ﬁw—]r 7]1]%‘@&
Company's brand recognition, strengthen investors’ understanding E&HABINBEBNRRE  SKREHRESRENE
and recognition of the Company, and ultimately realise the increase in ~ {& °

shareholders’ value.

The communication methods adopted by the Company include, but are AR BIRAREE T XNBIEETRELUAT ¢
not limited to:

Annual and interim reports FERPERRE

Online annual report MLEF®

Annual general meeting and extraordinary general meeting REFRBEFRE RERRRAE
Investors’ Roadshow KREEKRE

Announcements, press releases and circulars NE - BERBEK

Voluntary announcements Sl

Media Press Conference HEREE

Investors’ Conference REESE

Industry analyst communication: The Company encourages analysts  {TEDWENER : A RSB ONAREHRERE DN
to publish their analysis reports actively to help investors evaluate the R4 @ LBHEEZH ARG R E RS mpkE#E

Company and its development opportunities and challenges. 1TaHE ©

Investor Relations Email: ir@cmicholding.com WEEREBERES : ir@cmicholding.com

The Company’'s website: www.cmicholding.com, which is the Company’'s 2 &AL © www.cmicholding.com + A R 4842 A A
main medium of marketing promotion media, displays comprehensively = B T ZHEN L %ﬁ@ﬁ?%?ﬁﬁlf‘%ﬂ@%%
the information about the business and activities of CMIC. RIEBER °

Social Media: The Company also has a WeChat official account, on which ~ #X#£8 : AR T%ﬁﬁﬂm DR - WRHMEAR
it publishes company news, industry news, short films, photos and major ~ SRE A FIFE « 1TEHFE - B - BARQARE
events. REMH o

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS HEsEEXHs

There was no change in the Company’s constitutional documents during ~RAREE » KA GEMBSEXF T EET -
the Year.
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STANDARDS OF THE REPORT

This Environmental, Social, and Governance report (the “Report”)
provides an annual update on the various aspects of environmental,
social, and governance performance by CMIC Ocean En-Tech
Holding Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) in the year ended 31 December
2020 (the "Year").

The content of this Report was compiled in accordance with the
“Environmental, Social and Governance Reporting Guide” as set
out in Appendix 27 to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, as well as the actual
conditions of the Group. This Report is published annually in each
financial year together with the annual report of the Company for
the year.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON THE
COMPANY

The Company and its global subsidiaries (the “Group”) are
principally engaged in asset investment and operations management
of offshore engineering platforms, clean energy and technology
investments, and the design, manufacture, installation and operation
of the products and services of onshore and offshore drilling
industries, including rigs, oilfield expendables and engineering
services.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
VISION, ASPIRATIONS, POLICIES AND
STRATEGIES

The Group is dedicated to becoming an outstanding corporate
citizen in each of the communities it operates in around the world.

The Group recognises a high degree of social responsibility and
awareness in environmental sustainability as key factors to the
enterprise’s persistent growth and success.

The Group pursues the values of tolerance, openness, reliability and
cooperation in both business development and social activities, and
has introduced effective measures to ensure fulfilment of its social
responsibility and implementation of its environmental policies in
full. These areas of work involve the Group’s employees, business
associates, supply chain partners, and community groups related to
the Group’s business.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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lll. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
VISION, ASPIRATIONS, POLICIES AND
STRATEGIES (continued)

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Group is committed to
adhering to ethical standards and fulfils its corporate social
responsibility through the implementation of policies in 5 key
CSR areas, which requires all of the Group’s employees to actively
participate and support. Part VIII of this Report describes the Group’s
performance in the environmental, social and governance aspects
for the Year.

5,
57

Business Ethics
RIEEE

S

Environmental
Sustainability

RIENAHERRE Corporate
Citizenship
Behaviours

O.
ot
O
\O/O
Supply Chain
Management
HEgEEE

IV. STATEMENT OF THE BOARD

To manage various ESG aspects effectively and efficiently, we have
built a solid governance structure for the Group’s ESG management
which involves a ESG governance structure for which the Board
assumes the ultimate responsibility and the professional ESG
working group (the “Working Group”) implements comprehensive
supervision.
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IV. STATEMENT OF THE BOARD (continued) m EESEHE

The Board and the Working Group are fully responsible for the
Group's ESG strategy and reporting, including the formulation of
the Company’s overall ESG strategy, identification and evaluation
of ESG risks, review of ESG management policies, review of ESG
plans and goals, and consideration of ESG performance assessment.
The Working Group is responsible for execution of daily operations
and reporting major ESG issues to the Board. With this ESG
management framework and clear governance procedures, the
Board can effectively monitor ESG-related opportunities and risks
within the Group.

From time to time, we obtain regularly updated information on
environmental, social and governance trends and regulations and
industry practices. Based on the external social and economic
macro-environment and the Company’s development strategy,
we have always given priority to stakeholders’ views, opinions and
suggestions on environmental, social and governance management,
and will conduct a materiality assessment and discussion on the
formulation of environmental, social and governance strategies,
determine the Company’s risks and opportunities in respect of
environment, society and corporate governance, and take the
management and improvement of key issues as sustainable
development strategy. Through the abovementioned efforts,
we have been able to better understand and manage our
environmental, social and governance risks, and achieve our goal of
creating higher value for all stakeholders.

SCOPE OF THE REPORT

The content of this Report summarizes the Group’s performance
in terms of corporate social responsibility based on the reporting
principles of “materiality”, “quantification”, “balance” and
“consistency”. In order to optimize the reporting process and
expand the scope of disclosure of the report, the Group has been
proactively formulating effective ESG related policies, recording
relevant data and implementing and monitoring various measures.
This Report illustrates the ESG performance of the Group in
achieving sustainable development in the future.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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SCOPE OF THE REPORT (continued)

This Report covers the main operating activities that the Group
deems significant (i.e. the environmental, social and governance
conditions in Qingdao, the principal place of operation). The
Group's operating sites in Qingdao are as follows:

(1) Qingdao TSC Offshore Equipment Co., Ltd. (TSC-OE); and

(2) TSC Oil and Gas Services Group Holdings Ltd (TSC-QD).

Unless otherwise specified, this Report covers the environmental,
social and governance progress and performance in the Year.

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

The sustainable operation of the Group requires the joint efforts
and support of all stakeholders. The interests, expectations and
concerns of all parties are inseparable from the performance of the
Group. Therefore, the Group’s goal is to create an environment for
sustainable development that is beneficial to enterprise development
and the well being for stakeholders.

The Group has always strived to promote communication with
its stakeholders. The Group maintains open and continuous
communication with relevant stakeholders including stakeholders
and investors, employees, customers, community organisations,
media and government bodies through various means to
achieve transparency and develop mutual understanding of each
other’s aspirations for corporate social responsibility. Through
communication with stakeholders, the Group is committed to
identifying, assessing and managing environmental, social and
governance-related risks, while ensuring that there is an effective
internal monitoring system in place to deal with the risks identified,
so that the Group can achieve sustainable development.

f.

BiE - 4 RERERE

& S E @)
AREBEAEARABEEANEELLT
HEEEIELERHEBNRE  HEREA
HR) - REBRIRNE BHLERLHWT :

)W BEXEEFXREBEEARAQA
(TSC-OF) : J&

2 FEREBRREERBEEAFRRAA
(TSC-QD) °

BRBERAEHA  ABENARBEELFE
BRRE HEaREanERRRR

N FOENSH

REEAFELCERTEMBRNELRABHA
SFF o BITENE - FEEIMBEEEAEEN K
BETRAD - At ZEBN B RRHE—E
HEEXBZRMBNDERULEANNAIHERRE

B o

AEB-BEROEBEFNEEER AEEB
EEBZ I HRBEARBRNE  BERRE
REE EE FF  HEAS  HERBUT
BASREFARNSENER  UERAFRE
Bl WEMRTHESCELGSEENHNE -3
BESNEBHBRBR  AEEBOEH - FE
REBERE e REAEBERR - RERE
718 B R E) R BL 1R R A BE IR T B IR Y A
b REEERAEINCETFEERNE

2

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF

ZECTEER



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

BB - HEREREKSE

VI. STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT (Continued)

N BOENSRE

Key stakeholders

TEROE TEBBERE

Main communication channels

Visits and meetings

R EH

Telephone conferences
BAEE:

Customer questionnaires
BEFEHEHAE
E-mails

BFEMG

Employee newsletters
8 TiEH

Group intranet
EEABAELE
Volunteer activities
ELEH

Charitable activities
REEY

Customers
®FE

Employees
8T

Community organisations

A B AR A

Unscheduled meetings with each organisation

HEAM T THEE
Shareholders and investors
R REEE MEREEEA
Annual reports
FEWmE
Company website
NI
Circulars

Press release/business newsletter

Conference and communications

S B

VII. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

All executive Directors of the Group recognise that good corporate
governance is an indicator of company modernisation, as well as a
prerequisite to the sustainability of a business. Since inception, the
Group has invested large amounts of resources and manpower into
developing appropriate business management practices according
to the needs of the business, enhancing the elements of corporate
governance and incorporating them into its management structures
and internal control procedures. The Group strives to maintain
the highest level of ethics, so as to achieve the highest standards
or best practices in all aspects of business activities, and to ensure
that the Group's operations are fully compliant with relevant laws
and regulations. Each Director believes that implementation of
comprehensive and high standard corporate governance allows the
Group to achieve greater efficiencies in all aspects of sustainable
development, and to safeguard and maximise the interests of
stakeholders.
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Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND N RIREHESREBNEN

SOCIAL ASPECTS

(1) Human Resource Management

(1) ADERER

Employment Policies

The Group has always strived to maintain equal employment
opportunities. Every vacancy in the Group is publicly advertised
online or via other appropriate channels. A fair selection
process is conducted based on each applicant’s competence,
skills, etc. The Group will not refuse job applications because
of attributes such as race, skin colour, gender, language,
religion and/or political views, etc.

In order to attract more talents in various positions, the
Group’s remuneration system is based on job grade and
performance. The wages paid by the Group and its other
subsidiaries have reached the minimum wage standards of
the regions in which the Group is operating. In addition to
ensuring employees’ stable income from the basic salary,
the Group also provides bonuses in association with the
employee’s performance for recognition and retention of
outstanding employees.

Furthermore, the Group purchases additional commercial
insurance (covering critical illness, traffic accident, etc.) for
those employees of certain seniority to offer them additional
coverage. In addition, each mainland Chinese employee
is entitled to sick leave benefit better than the statutory
requirement. While the statutory requirement allows for
a 30% deduction in employees’ wages during a sick leave
period, the Group provides employees with 6 days of paid sick
leave in a year during which no wage deduction is required.
Other employee benefits include free shuttle bus for pick-up
and drop off, transport allowances, and phone allowances,
etc.

The Group has always promoted the principle of work life
balance and does not encourage overtime work. The Group
strictly controls the number of overtime hours by requiring
a review and approval process when overtime work is
required, under which all overtime work must be approved by
department managers and abide by the local labour laws.

The Group strictly complies with legal requirements relating
to bilateral termination of employment contracts in each of its
operating locations.
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Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND

SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(1) Human Resource Management (Continued)

Employment Policies (Continued)

During the reporting period, the Group did not identify any
legal violation or complaint relating to discrimination or other

employment practices.

As of 31 December 2020, the Qingdao operation sites covered
by this Report had 169 employees, all of whom were full-time
employees. There were no part-time employees and 70.4% of

them ranged in the age group of 31 to 45.

No. of employees per gender

EMBIBINET AR
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The average monthly employee turnover rate for the Year,
which represented a slight increase as compared with 2019, is

summarised as below.

AEENTAFHRERREHADT -
HoF-NEFEER - AFEENE TR
KESAIEIN -

2020 2019
Average Monthly Average Monthly
Employee Employee
Turnover Rate Turnover Rate
(%) (%)
—ECEF —ZT-hF
BAY¥Y BRI
BERKE EERKE
(%) (%)
Gender 4 5l

Male Ef 1.63 1.36
Female g 2.89 1.30

Age group BIF#R
18-30 18-30 7.01 1.31
31-45 31-45 1.32 1.16
46-60 46-60 2.1 1.75
> 60 > 60 0 2.08
Overall average: By 1.82 1.35

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND N RIREHSREBNERE

SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(1) Human Resource Management (Continued) () AHEREE®E)

Employment Policies (Continued)

Prohibition of Child Labour and Forced Labour

The Group strictly complies with the employment laws and
regulations in each of its operating locations pertaining to
child labour and forced labour. As a result, all job applicants
are required to provide personal identification documents for
verification. Prior to confirmation of employment contracts,
the Group allows sufficient time for employees to read and
understand the relevant terms and conditions, and contracts
are to be signed only when employees fully understand the
content.

During the reporting period, the Group did not identify any
complaint or legal violation relating to child labour and forced
labour.

Career Development of Employees

The Group adheres to the principle of meritocracy and
regularly provides its employees with promotion opportunities,
which is based on a comprehensive evaluation of both the
employee’s work performance and competence. In addition,
the Group also emphasises on training of potential talent, and
the Group's internal training team is responsible for developing
talent.

The Group is implementing two major training programs:

1. Cedar program: This program is designed to develop
talents with high potential and establish teams of
high performance. This program offers systematic
training courses, and talent is developed in two aspects
(managerial and technological) and four talent categories
(high potential talent, global key talent, local key talent
and technical expert). After accumulation of three to
five years of work experience, trainees will become the
backbone of the Group.

2. Spring rain program: This program is designed to develop
the internal training team within the Company and to
effectively pass on technology and promote the corporate
culture of the Group. Through systematic training, the
Group firstly trains up a group of influential staff through
a 1 to 3 ratio training sharing model and such staff will
then become a high performance training team after
accumulation of three to five years of experience.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

BB - HEREREKSE

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(1) Human Resource Management (Continued)
Employment Policies (Continued)
Career Development of Employees (Continued)
In 2020, the total number of employees at the Qingdao
operation sites covered by this Report who received training
reached 223 with a total of 904 training hours.

The following tables set forth the enhancement in performance
achieved by the Group in terms of proportion of employees
trained and the average number of training hours per employee
during the Year as compared with last year:

N BREMERERNER @

Q

) ALERBE#E)
EREEREE)
ETH¥%REE
R-E—EFAEAREMAENTELE
B BREINE TH/ARE223 A
HO04 @/ N o

RTRABRAFEEREZIIEERD
Lo B B 1955 )l B 855 R U7 T O 4B S A
FEFRFHRBEERTT

Monthly Average Proportion of

Trained Employees (%)

BEZEINEENESAFHEE (%)

2020 2019 Change (%)
—EB-%F —FTNEF #10(%)
Gender % 5l
Male EH 8.59 6.56 30.95%
Female i 8.23 7.00 17.57%
Employee Rank EE&RHI
Senior management BREEE 6.06 6.79 -10.75%
Middle management PAREEE 9.27 8.47 9.45%
Junior employee BT 8.59 6.41 34.01%
Overall average #E g 8.53 6.65 28.27%
Monthly Average Training Time of
Each Employee (hour)
BEREENS B FI9EINRS (D)
2020 2019 Change (%)
e —FTNEF #1b(%)
Gender % Bl
Male 5 0.28 0.28 0%
Female i 0.29 0.42 -30.95%
Employee Rank EE&HI
Senior management BREEE 0.69 0.62 11.29%
Middle management PAREEE 0.21 0.78 -73.08%
Junior employee MHRET 0.42 0.23 82.61%
Overall average #E g 0.41 0.31 32.26%

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2020
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Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND N BEEHEdEREENENE
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(2) Occupational Health and Safety (OHS) (2) BERENZZE

In order to continuously mitigate the impact of operations
to occupational health and safety, the Group is not only
committed adhering to the laws, regulations and industry
standards as the baseline, and but also striving to achieve the
safety targets of “Zero Occupational Disease” and “Zero Major
of Casualties”.

All of the Group’s employees at or above managerial level, the
labour union chairperson and OHS employee representatives
are members of the Safety Committee which is responsible for
the relevant occupational health and safety matters within the
Group. The Group adheres to the “Stop Work" policy, which
entitles any employee to stop work any time an employee’s
safety is subject to risk in order to prevent the occurrence of
work-related incidents.

The Group attaches great importance to employees. As an
employer, we are committed to protecting the health and
safety of all employees. We have comprehensive safety policies
and measures to provide protection for employees. The
Group strives to identify various opportunities for prevention
of occupational disease through enhancement of the work
environment. The Group also actively responds to advice given
by employees in relation to occupational health and safety,
recognises and rewards those employees who have contributed
to the continual improvement in those areas. In addition, the
Group also maintains close communication with all employees
and relevant stakeholders on occupational health and safety,
and has established multiple communication channels and
models to ensure the health and safety of all employees.

The Group provides suitable personal protective equipment
(PPE) free of charge to its employees including helmets, safety
goggles, protective masks, safety gloves, safety belts and
purifying respirators. For employees exposed to occupational
disease hazards, including those who work in painting and
shot blasting processes, the Group arranges annual, free-of-
charge physical examinations by qualified medical institutions
to ensure the health of employees. During the Year, the Group
has arranged for a total of 48 employees to undertake physical
examination, from which no case of occupational disease was
diagnosed.
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VIll. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)
(2) Occupational Health and Safety (OHS)

(Continued)

In addition, the Group strives to raise the safety awareness
of its employees through promotion on bulletin boards and
posting of safety signs. More importantly, the Group has
also established a safety training and education system and
developed an annual training plan at the beginning of the
Year. Occupational health and safety training courses are
conducted regularly to its employees, and training topics
include general occupational health and safety education,
correct usage of personal protective equipment, and safety
precautions for various hazardous work, such as safe handling
of dangerous chemicals, safe use of gas, safety of welding and
measures for prevention of heatstroke in working environment
of high temperature. Taking into consideration various health
and safety training programmes, the total number of the
Group’s employees trained in the Year was 282, reaching a
total of 402 training hours. Moreover, the Group considers the
mental well being of employees to be valuable assets, and has
alleviated employees’ working pressure through arrangement
of various activities such as mental well being courses and
group sharing.

Some of the subsidiaries within the Group (such as Qingdao
TSC Offshore Equipment Co., Ltd.), have established and
achieved the OHSAS 18001 safety management system. In
accordance with the requirements of the management system
certification, the Group has identified clearly the origins of
dangers in the workplace and conducted risk assessment at
those areas. Relevant companies have evaluated the workplace
on the occupational hazards in plants in October 2020 for
ensuring appropriate controls in all positions with hazards. In
addition, the Group has established a 6S inspection system
for regular check of workplaces and inspection of fire and
electrical equipment, as well as formulation of plans for regular
maintenance of equipment.

As of 31 December 2020, the Group identified neither
any legal violation against the key regulations relating to
occupational health and safety, nor any incident of work-
related fatality or working days lost due to work-related injury.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(3) Supply Chain Management

N BREMERERNER @

(3) HERERE

The Group adopts the QHSE criteria for supply management,
through which its suppliers are selected with their performance
of corporate social responsibility as one of the evaluation
criteria. Suppliers are required to sign and comply with
the code of supplier's conduct established by the Group,
which contains clauses relating to environmental protection,
anti-bribery, etc. The Group also actively encourages
communication with the suppliers through multiple channels
(including telephone, e-mail, questionnaire, and training, etc.)
to elaborate the Group's requirements of corporate social
responsibility by promoting the mutual benefits from fulfilment
of the responsibility.

The process of manufacturing onshore and offshore drilling
rig equipment is extremely complex and tedious, involving
the assembly of fine and complex parts, which requires
standardized work processes and stable supply chains to ensure
consistency. In order to ensure that the quality of equipment
produced is consistent and maintained at a high level, we must
have effective supply chain management and maintain it at
high standards, and establish a sustainable relationship with
suppliers of materials, electronic parts, equipment, services,
etc. Therefore, the Group strictly follows internal procedures
to communicate with suppliers and ensure that the required
goods and services are purchased in a competitive, fair and
transparent manner. As quality, environmental protection,
service and cost performance are the key indicators for the
Group's assessment of suppliers, the Group has developed a
systematic supplier management system to manage its supply
chain to identify, analyze, select and manage suppliers based
on clear criteria.

Distribution of Suppliers

The Group has qualified supplier quality assurance personnel
(SQA) to evaluate suppliers in various aspects on a regular
basis, and to conduct audits on specified suppliers for
ensuring the compliance of their operations with the Group’s
requirements. As of 31 December 2020, there was a total
of 374 qualified suppliers for provision of materials to the
Group, which are mainly based in China, the United States and
Ireland.
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Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

()]

4

Supply Chain Management (Continued)

Evaluation of Social Responsibility/Environmental
Performance Aspects

Apart from considering the aforesaid scope of evaluation, the
Group gives priority to local suppliers possessing the same
qualities to support the reduction in emission of greenhouse
gases. The proportion of local suppliers currently accounts
for approximately 97% of the total supply base, and overseas
procurement will be made only when suitable local suppliers
are not available. Moreover, some suppliers are subject to the
evaluation of social responsibility/environmental performance
aspects, and approximately 92% of the Group's suppliers have
fulfilled those evaluation requirements in the Year.

Results Supplier Evaluation

During the Year, the Group has engaged 65 new suppliers.
They had passed through the evaluation prior to procurement,
and some of them were additionally required to go through
on-site assessment for ensuring compliance with the
requirements of the Group and its customers. Moreover, each
of the Group's existing suppliers is also subject to annual
evaluation for continued monitoring of their performance.
Those existing suppliers which may have significant impact on
the Group's operations are even subject to on-site assessment.
In 2020, 40 new suppliers and 221 existing suppliers passed
the on-site assessment.

Environmental Sustainability

In response to the environmental risks faced by the country
and the national policies, the Group is committed to being a
responsible enterprise to implement policies for prevention of
environmental pollution, even though the industry in which
the Group operates does not cause significant pollution.

The Group's environmental protection policy includes the 3R
principle, namely Reduce, Reuse and Recycle, as well as the
effective use of materials and energy.

The Group actively responds to employees’ opinions on
environmental issues, and recognises and rewards those
employees who have made continuous improvement or
contribution to environmental protection, thereby raising
the awareness and sense of responsibility of employees and
stakeholders towards the surrounding environment.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(4) Environmental Sustainability (Continued)
Emission Reduction Policy

I

1.

Reduction of Exhaust Gas Emissions
Environmentally-friendly materials were used when
the Group renovated its office buildings, and indoor
air quality testing was performed before the use of the
office. Office operation commenced only when the
air quality test results satisfied the specified standards.
Spray-painting and shot-blasting facilities were the
main sources of exhaust gas in the operation process.
To mitigate the pollution from the exhaust gas, spray-
painting and shot-blasting facilities are equipped with
ventilation, dust-removal, poison-removal and filtration
systems. The spray-painting facilities adopt water curtain
+ activated carbon + filter cotton to filter exhaust gas
in three stages, and the shot-blasting facilities adopt
bag dust removal + cyclone dust removal. Exhaust gas is
discharged after meeting the requisite standards. Exhaust
emissions from operation are tested on a regular basis.

Reduction of Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Emissions
Meanwhile, the Group recognises that the emission of
GHG is one of the main causes of the current global
warming, and energy consumption is key source of GHG.
In order to slow down the progress of global warming,
the Group has adopted various policies and measures
to control the consumption of energy, thereby reducing
GHG emissions, which includes:

1. Prioritising the use of equipment and products of
low energy consumption and high efficiency;

2. Considering the use of renewable energy, whenever
appropriate;

3. Avoiding unnecessary business trips to reduce
carbon emission generated by transportation;

4.  Prioritising the engagement of local suppliers to
reduce energy consumption resulting from the
transportation of cargoes;

5. Promoting the importance of “Reducing Carbon
Emissions” along the supply chain.
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Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND

SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(4) Environmental Sustainability (Continued)

Emission Reduction Policy (Continued)

.

.

Reduction of Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Emissions

(Continued)

Through achievement of the aforesaid measures, the
following table sets out the emission volume from the
main GHG emission sources of the Group’s operating
sites in Qingdao covered by this Report during the Year:

N BREMERERNER @

(4) BENTHERE @
W BE BB SE (42)
8 B (GHG) PR (4

.

EEERABEMERNEELE
HE AT EREREIRENBEN

=

Consumption

GHG Emission
Volume
(equivalent of
carbon dioxide

GHG Emission Sources in 2020 in tonnes)

BERBHHE
BERENHERR 20205 %8 (M-SBES)
Diesel consumption (litres) ghEE (2 )

Mobile source mER 4,610 12.78

Fixed source & E IR 17,278 4521
Gasoline consumption (litres) YRR (AF)

Mobile source mEIR 8,202 22.21
Total propane consumption (kg) ARBFREE(RT) 3,650 11.01
Acetylene consumption (kg) RFEE (BT 1,926 6.52
Power consumption of BUERE

manufacturing facilities (kWh) FEE(TRE) 2,170,660 1,755.2
Total GHG emissions REREBHNEREE 1,852.93
Production volume (tonnes) A= (HR) 1,879.3
GHG emission intensity BERBHREE 0.99

(equivalent of carbon
dioxide in tonnes/
tonnes)

(Mg — &/t fix

28 1)

Reduction of Wastewater Discharge

The processes and technology adopted in the Group’s
operations do not involve significant water consumption
or discharge of wastewater. Water is reused in the
exhaust gas treatment system in spray-painting process.
Therefore, the Group’s discharge of wastewater mainly
involves daily office operations. In view of this, water
conservation signs are put up in washrooms, pantries,

canteens and dormitories to raise employees’ awareness
of resource conservation for reducing sewage generation.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(4) Environmental Sustainability (Continued)
Emission Reduction Policy (Continued)

V.

Reduction of Solid Wastes

The Group has maintained a high degree of management
over reducing leakage of various oil products, thereby
reducing generation of related wastes. Through
lean production, the containers for paints with low
consumption were changed to small containers to
reduce the amount of hazardous wastes such as waste
paint residues and paint containers used. In addition,
the Group also upgraded its processes to reduce the
generation of hazardous wastes, such as the adoption of
centrifugal casting process to fully prevent the release of
asbestos wastes.

The operating sites covered in this Report generated a
total of 76.53 tonnes of non-hazardous waste during
the Year, and the types and distributions of these
wastes are set out in the following table. Currently, the
main identified hazardous wastes included: waste paint
residues, scrap paint containers and waste mineral oils.
The cumulative volume of all such wastes reached 7.81
tonnes. The Group recovers waste paint residues through
the water curtain system, and reduced waste paint
residues by 2.77 tonnes in 2020. The Group also uses
cyclone dust removal and bag dust removal to reduce
exhaust gas and dust particles. The total amount of
waste reduced in 2020 was 4.43 tonnes.
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Emission intensity

Total volume per tonne of

Type of Waste in 2020 (tonnes) production unit

—E-EF BWEEBENN
BEEYER FEE (W) EREE
Hazardous wastes BEREEY 7.81 <0.010
Scrap steel RE AT 39.67 0.021
Scrap paper cartons REAR SR B2 2.76 <0.010
Scrap wooden boxes EERBLEEAR 3.56 <0.010
Domestic wastes HIRRIIR 30.54 0.016

EFERE RN EERERAR
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W&

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(4) Environmental Sustainability (Continued)
Emission Reduction Policy (Continued)

V.

Reduction of Solid Wastes (Continued)

Handling of Hozardous Wastes

The Group develops a plan for hazardous waste
management on an annual basis, and sets waste quantity
targets for all relevant departments. Regular assessment
is conducted and appropriate control measures are
implemented for waste reduction where necessary. To
cooperate with relevant management efforts, the Group
arranges for the classification of hazardous wastes, puts
up signs of hazardous wastes in the storage area, and
engages qualified subcontractors for proper handling.

Reuse of Wastes

The Group keeps strengthening quality control to reduce
wastes resulting from non-conforming products, and is
striving to extract steel materials from wastes for
production” usage. Through this approach, a total of
4.4 tonnes of steel materials was reused throughout the
Year. In addition, scrap iron chippings generated during
the processing stage was also reused by the Group for
casting production, and amounted to a total of 36.32

“non-

tonnes for reuse in casting throughout the Year.

Recycle of Wastes

In order to effectively handle recyclable wastes, the Group
requires employees to classify relevant wastes and affix
them with appropriate labels, which facilitates collection
and periodic delivery to the qualified subcontractors
for recycling and disposal. One of the examples is the
handling of scrap product packaging cartons, in respect
of which the Group follows the abovementioned policy
and engages qualified agencies for collecting and
recycling of such paper wastes. The total amount of such
wastes recycled during the Year was 2.76 tonnes.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND

SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(4) Environmental Sustainability (Continued)
Effective Use of Resources

The Group consumes resources mainly through material
procurement, product manufacturing and office operations,

and has formulated policies in these 3 aspects for
the effective use of resources and reducing wastage:
Green Procurement Policy:

RERBHK

Green Manufacturing Policy:

RERIEBR

BE - HERERERE

N BREMERERNER @

(4) BRENTUEFEERE®
BRERAER
AEENEREAEIZRENYERE B
mBGEMMATEE YN =TTE - &
BB EEBBER - ARBERNARER
SO ADRE

managing

Environmental safety assessments shall be conducted before
procurement of chemicals. Toxic and hazardous products shall be
substituted by products that are non-toxic or of low-toxicity;
RBLCEnE  BELETRARZEAMG  UESHESUHER
PRESHAEER

The manufacturing process mainly involves consumption of energy,
use of raw materials and use of water for exhaust gas treatment. In
view of this, the Group has formulated policies to address issues in
these three aspects:

BEBETESRAERNER  RMENEAREREENA
K B BUR S EE = EEE

Newly purchased equipment shall meet the national energy
consumption level, and purchase of high energy consumption
equipment listed in the national phase-out catalogue is
prohibited.

TRENZETREERNERSER  RIERBERZGKE
BABH R AL RERE o

Technological processes shall be optimised for improving
utilisation of steel and reducing the amount of scrap steel
material, and for the use of materials, the Group shall strive to
recycle scrap product packaging cartons. These policies helps
with reduction in both waste generation and consumption of
paper resources.

BATIERE RSWEMERE  RIBEZMMNEE &
MEOER L SEBNBRRMNAEENERBERS Ut
BiE— B BEREY) - R TR EiE RE ER -

i) In the spray-painting process of the Group’s factories, the
exhaust gas treatment system currently in use is designed to
absorb exhaust gas through water recycling, thereby reducing
the use of fresh water supply. This saved 105.2 cubic metres
of fresh water throughout the Year.

EEBTIHmANEZBEET  BRIEEERNERERERS
FEEKBERBANARKESR - B EAFEMK  RFEEH
145 105. 232 J7 REOHT B (LK o

iii)
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BB - HEREREKSE

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND N RIREHSREBNENRE

SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(4) Environmental Sustainability (Continued)
Effective Use of Resources (Continued)

Green Office Policy:

»
&

A

s~

HERDER

(4 BRENTHFEBRE)
BRERERE)

Reduction in use of office resources includes: (i) using double-sided
printing of paper instead of single-sided printing, and prioritising
a paperless office operation; (ii) using water-saving devices as
much as possible amongst office facilities, such as high efficient
flushing toilets and automatic sensor switch faucets, and reminding
employees to save water in daily operations; (iii) improving interior
design to make full use of natural lighting, such as the use of
transparent tiles, and maximising the use of energy-saving devices
including LED lights, adoption of acoustic automatic control and
solar power supply for public lighting. The current office buildings
adopted LED lights during construction. Solar panels are used for
street lighting in new factories, light and acoustic automatic controls
are used in public area lighting, newly purchased equipment must
meet the national energy consumption level and purchase high
energy consumption equipment in the national phase-out catalog is
prohibited.

BMOMAENERER - 24 ((WWRARERTHNREREEIT
B WEEEEELEMABE: (WHRXRBI|ERBEKE
B0 SRR E RN E SR ERBNKESR  WHEREE
EPIREE S TEAMK : (IAEENRE - ZEMABE AR
W RABEARSE  WREIRAGMEEE o0 EHLEDE - At
AR B X B BTG - ABRMHESE - B AR ERITER
RAILEDIE - ¥ TRk B RRBAEE A KIS aEE iR - D H[E R AR
RACEMNER FREXIBETMEERNERSR - LILRE
BIZEK B SR BV m AR RERR A o

Major resources consumed by the Group during the Year are RAFEE - KEMERNEZERESI0
listed as follows. Electricity remained as the main resource T EBEANREEERANER -
consumed.
Intensity of
consumption per
Consumption in tonne of
Resources 2020 production unit
S EEBNKY
EiR “E_EREEE EAEE
Municipal Electricity (kWh) mE (T RE) 2,230,960 1,187.12
Fresh water (cubic metres) LK (3777 3K) 16,990 9.04
Package material (tonnes) BEMFH(18E) 53.79 0.008

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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BE - HERERERE

VIll. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND . REREMEREENEN S

SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(4) Environmental Sustainability (Continued) (4) BRENTUEFEERE®
Minimising of Significant Impacts to Environment and WMOHBERARERERNEALE
Natural Resources
Green Operating Processes HEEER
In addition to the aforesaid policies and measures for reduction PR T 3l P B A ISR B e DARL R B
of emissions and effective use of resources, all products from RESFERER - E.%E‘:P HEmE
the Group have been strictly certified by Classification Societies BBMAARNERERE - UREELEM
for fulfilment of the environmental protection requirements EIRR A EMER 5 BtHh - TSC Offshore
for offshore products. Moreover, TSC Offshore has established Y RIEFISOT4001RETHERRE
and obtained the 1SO14001 Environmental Management FIEB NI RIERERERREP R DL
System certification, and has formulated effective procedures IRIBENARR

to ensure minimising of environmental risks in its operations.

Environmental Protection Training to Employees B TIRRIE

To coordinate with the implementation of the environmental RTEEEERARBEEEBNERE - K
policies and measures, the Group has formulated an SEGIEEIETE - TERA B THRR
employee training programme for continued enhancement ERLABERENRNT L AFEETIS
of their environmental awareness and competence in the BIRRIFI R EREEDHE - WE -
implementation of relevant measures. In the Year, the number B FFEEIE252 A8 - A H5724F
of employees that participated in the environmental protection AN - A FER3S0EIRRE N
trainings and trainings on identification, collection, transfer W - 3BANAI63% + 158 B BUR A HERR IR E
and storage of hazardous wastes reached 252 persons with a FrE A IR E B b o

total of 572 training hours, which is approximately 63% higher
than that achieved in previous year which was 350 training
hours, which will reduce environmental risks imposed by the
relevant operations in a more effective way.

Promotion of Environmental Protection along the REERIREE

Supply Chain

Suppliers are important partners with the Group. The Group HEFRAEBENEESERHN  F~5E
intends to enhance the environmental awareness of its FEEEEHEETOEE N  BAHE
suppliers by taking advantage of its influence in the supply FERAREH  WtEEELREREER
chain. Consequently, environmental performance has also RBREF RRESCEABHREFAT
become one of the evaluation criteria during the supplier FBAEAZ —  BUIEAHREFERRODE
selection and approval process, thereby enhancing suppliers’ B RO BERIFA AR o

awareness of environmental protection and reducing carbon
emissions to the environment.

During the reporting period, the Group did not identify any ERER - AL BN |EFR(EAEEN

operating site with any legal violation or complaint relating to B0 RiE RIRIFE A A RE IS ABREIZER
environment.

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF
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BB - HEREREKSE

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND REHEUYSREENEN &
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(5) Business Ethics (5) BMRER

Product Management

The Group has established and implemented the I1SO 9001
Quality Management System, and has formulated appropriate
monitoring procedures to address corresponding potential
product quality risks. All products are required to pass
through relevant quality inspection, whereby their design,
manufacturing process, installation and testing shall all
conform to relevant standards, specifications and technical
requirements, as well as satisfy relevant design parameters. In
addition, all products are subject to rigorous certification and
safety verification by Classification Societies.

The product quality assurance process of the Group is
controlled through the following four aspects:

1) Inspection of Materials
All raw materials must undergo incoming inspection
based on their drawings, standards, specifications and
technical agreements. Only materials which pass the
inspection are allowed for storage.

Raw materials that are going to be used in products
requiring classification are subject to certification by
Classification Societies, and are allowed for storage and
use only after approval.

2) Manufacturing Process
Verification and testing are conducted during the
manufacturing process. Semi-finished products can only
proceed to the next stage after they have passed relevant
verification and testing.

Manufacturing of products requiring classification must
undergo certification by Classification Societies, and can
only proceed to next stage after approval.

3) Inspection of Finished Products
Finished products are subject to final inspection and
comprehensive FAT testing.

Products requiring classification must be certified by
Classification Societies and are only allowed for delivery
after the relevant approval report has been issued.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(5) Business Ethics (Continued)
Product Management (Continued)

4

Non-conforming Product Confrol

Whenever non-conformities are identified during the
quality verification process, the non-conforming product
is analysed and processed, and would be taken out of
the manufacturing process.

Apart from monitoring of product quality, the Group
is also concerned about the protection of intellectual
property. The Group has signed confidentiality
agreements with employees which prohibits employees
from disclosing product information to unauthorised
personnel. For electronic information relevant to
customers and self-branded products, such as
specifications and drawings, they are encrypted for
protection from leakage. Where appropriate, the Group
will apply for patents to seek protection from the relevant
authorities. The relevant patents obtained by the Group
in the Year are listed as follows:

Name of product/technology patent
B/ BirEFA8

BRE i

ERERRE

N BREMERERNER @

(5) BE= ()

EREE#E)
4) T EEBES
ERBBREPE

BRMETOMN

WRAEE - BT
MEE - BIETE

REEmERERRETEERE -
RTEZEMASNEGE  ~&H

T E N

BT RE W

M A TE - ANEE M
& RIFBTHIF

BRENALTEBREREE  BEP

R A RERN S
EIHE - HE

1% B 4R H R
1T N BRI DAR

SEE  BREMER  ARBER

HERERFESR

MRE - L TR

FEEERBRMBHEELER

Registration authority

A

A type of intelligent remote control ship deck crane
used for ocean engineering

—ERANEFTEMNE R CEERBTFIRAE

A type of suction pipe for hydraulically driven dredging
— KN ERENE R BAE

A type of mud pump cylinder liner replacement device

—RRFERIEFREE

A type of mud pump valve cover replacement device

—RERRRERBRKE

State Intellectual Property Office
BIRMBERER

State Intellectual Property Office
BIRABEER

State Intellectual Property Office
B B ERE R

State Intellectual Property Office
IR MBERER

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF

ZECTEER



ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
BB - HEREREKSE

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(5) Business Ethics (Continued)
Product Management (Continued)

4

Non-conforming Product Confrol (Continued)
Despite the implementation of robust quality
management, the Group still attaches importance to
customer feedback and has established a comprehensive
complaint handling system. Sales and project
management team will firstly communicate with
customers to identify the details of nonconforming
situation, then the quality management team will
analyse the cause(s) with the relevant departments
propose corrective actions. Eventually the sales and
project management team will reply to customers with
the relevant solution and the implementation thereof.
During the reporting period, the Group did not identify
any legal violation or complaint case relating to product
responsibility. In the same period, no product was
recalled for safety and health reasons. In addition, the
Group was presented with an award from a relevant
institution in the Year for recognition of the Group's
product quality and technological achievements:

Name of Product Award

EmBEEH

N BREMERERNER @

(5) BEER®

EREEE)

4 TAESEHE
BERARENUEED  A%H
BEREF 8 R B E 0
FT - AEHEREEEESAE
HEZVPRN  BRIFEHEA
BIERL: AREEEEHBEHAHE
PSR EN R A EEE 8
ERBEEEIMEHATERIMT
MARBEEE - REBEHA - K
SEYWERIRTMNERERETHE
B8 A B s W ENME (] R AR EZR - [
B bl EEMRLTE2HRERIER
MAEEM - Jr5h - &M AKEE
FESHEBMERERE  BRE
B EmKFEREMBAR

Issuing Authority
A HE

Certification of intellectual property management
system

Huazhi Certification Co., Ltd. (ZEAREB R A 7))

MBERBTEBRAR EHREERAR]
Anti-corruption Measures Vi=gpi

Being a responsible enterprise, the Group has always
maintained a “zero tolerance” attitude towards violations of

business ethics such as bribery, extortion, fraud and money
laundering.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND
SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(5) Business Ethics (Continued)
Anti-corruption Measures (Continued)
The Group strives to provide a business platform with integrity
and has continuously implemented the following measures,
including:

1. Since 2012, the Group formulated the “Code of
Business Conduct” to which all board members,
managers, employees, agents and representatives must
adhere; the Group announced and implemented the
“Employee Handbook"”, which contains the requirement
for prohibition of bribery, and has been signed and
acknowledged by all employees;

2. The Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the
Supervisory Committee and the Nomination Committee
have been established under the board of directors of the
Group to be responsible for corporate governance;

3. The Group has set up a whistle-blowing hotline through
which suspected cases or incidents of business ethics
violations can be inquired about or reported, and
corrective measures will be formulated to address the
root cause of the established cases;

4. Employees are required to disclose conflicts of interest in
their employment contracts, and no relevant reporting
case was received throughout the Year;

5. Open tendering policy has been formulated and
"comparison of quotations amongst at least 3 suppliers”
is required, whereby the supplier with competitive price
will be selected;

6. Since 2013, procurement personnel must comply with
the “Revised Code of Self-Discipline Integrity Conduct for
China (including China MRO) Procurement Personnel”;

7.  The Group appoints an independent auditing agency to
proceed auditing and reporting of listed company on
an annual basis, and the content involving the internal
control system will be disclosed separately. Subsidiaries
will appoint the local auditing agencies to proceed
individual auditing and reporting as well as tax calculation
in accordance with the principles of the operating regions
for enhancement of the Group’s internal control; and

BE - HERERERE
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ENVIRONMENTAL, SOCIAL AND GOVERNANCE REPORT
BB - HEREREKSE

Vill. PERFORMANCE OF ENVIRONMENTAL AND N RIREHSREBNENRE

SOCIAL ASPECTS (continued)

(5) Business Ethics (Continued) (5) BRER®B®

Anti-corruption Measures (Continued)
8. The Group provided a training session on anti-corruption
for directors and employees.

During the reporting period, the Group did not identify any
reported case or legal violation relating to corruption.

Community Contribution and Engagement

As an outstanding corporate citizen in the community, the
Group connects with the community and send best wishes
and support to the disadvantaged and give back to the
community. On the foundation of this social responsibility,
the Group has reached out to the community over the year,
through volunteer service or participation in regional activities,
and communication with local community organisations in
form of meetings and other means to understand their needs
and satisfy regional demands to the best of the Group’s
capabilities.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

KPMG

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
CMIC Ocean En-Tech Holding Co., Ltd.
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of CMIC Ocean
En-Tech Holding Co., Ltd. (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (“the
Group”) set out on pages 113 to 218, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2020 and of its consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA") and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing (“HKSAs"”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for
the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code
of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”) together with any
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated
financial statements in the Cayman Islands, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 M BB AT R

KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

HBRETEE®

Valuation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

M- BERRBREVEENGE

Refer to notes 10 and 11 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in notes 1(h), 1(i), 1()(i) and 1(k)(ii).

AR A RARF 10K 11X RAEF1Rh) ~ 10) ~ 1008 1(k)(IDETE B °

The Key Audit Matter
HEETEE

How the matter was addressed in our audit

REANENAEEZSEE

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets as at 31 December 2020 were allocated to the
cash-generating units (“CGUs") to which they belong.

mE BERREREFEER-_ZT-_TF+-_A=+—H
HAREER D BECPTERIR EAE SN -

When it is determined that indicators of impairment of a CGU
exist, management assesses the value in use of the CGU by
preparing a discounted cash flow forecast and that value in use
is compared with the carrying value of the CGU to determine if
any impairment is required.

EETRA - BeEABNFEREDRR  EREESERITE
WenBA - M EZREeEEBUNEREE  ARHE
ZHREeELBEUNRAEETHL  UEFTEETEELE
A AE -

Assessing the value in use of a CGU is complex and requires
management to make a number of judgemental assumptions,
particularly relating to the revenue growth rates (which drives
future production levels) and future gross margins.
AEE-—ReELEMNEREEREER BEFTE2EEE
TLERH WA R F CEF B AR A EKF) RARKRERE
PEH ZIEFI BT RER -

These estimates are inherently uncertain due to recent oil price
volatility and the uncertain economic outlook.

BRI DR ERE R BRI R N AR - ZE M AE LA
THEE M o
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Our audit procedures to assess the valuation of property, plant
and equipment and intangible assets included the following:
HAFHEDE  BEERBLEVEENGENETEFE
FETHI%IE

e  obtaining an understanding of the Group'’s policies and
procedures to identify impairment indicators of property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets;

o BB BEEEIIME  BERREREVEERED
OB RIRF

o evaluating management’s identification of impairment
indicators, if any, with reference to the internal sources
and external sources of information;

o ZRABRIMNIMEEIRTEERBLERETR(WE)
SEGIE

° engaging our internal valuation specialists to assist us in
evaluating the methodology adopted by management,
the identification of CGUs and the allocation of assets
to each CGU in the preparation of its discounted cash
flow forecasts and whether these were prepared in a
manner consistent with the requirements of the prevailing
accounting standards;

o ZERNHBHEEER  UnBEMTERFERITRRER
TRRIREIRERANAE  ReEEEGNHMNREE
ENREESRSELSN  UHEEBERAREEIRR
HIRITEER—B AR

° assessing and challenging management'’s impairment
assessment model. This included evaluating the discounted
cash flow forecasts for each CGU where an indicator of
impairment was identified and comparing the resultant
value in use with the carrying values of the relevant assets
and considering whether impairment or a reversal of past
impairment was required;

o FEREREEEQREFEED  E0ETFEHR5E
AR NSRS EEBROFAB LRI - LAGH
SERBEEEEEEETEBRRERRED R ETEM
BB EIATRIE



KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZBE RS

HBREETEE®

Valuation of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (Continued)

M- BERREREVLEENEEGE)

Refer to notes 10 and 11 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in notes 1(h), 1(i), 1()(i) and 1(k)(ii).

BT E I ERAN 102 11 RMEE1(h) - 10)
The Key Audit Matter
BREEHR

100K 1(k)i)ay &

EHECHE -
How the matter was addressed in our audit

BAWET N AEEZEE

We identified the valuation of property, plant and equipment
and intangible assets as a key audit matter because determining
the level of impairment, if any, involves a significant degree of
management judgement in forecasting future cash flows and
estimating the value in use of these assets both of which are
inherently uncertain and may be subject to management bias.
BMEYE  BEARRGBLETLEEI RERENEE - A
AEEREKRKTEFWE) P REBEEHEIRRESRE R
AREEEMNEREBEELEARAE - MAAMERE 15
FEMHEEY  AgXIERENREMBEMTE -

° comparing the most significant inputs used in the
discounted cash flow forecasts, including the revenue
growth rates and future gross margins, with the historical
performance of each CGU and management’s budgets
and forecasts;

o BIRARERBAFPZERNBAZIE(BERAERER
RREMER)RERGELEUNBARAREREEE
MFDAGETTELE

° evaluating the discount rates used in the cash flow
forecasts by benchmarking against other similar companies
in the same industry;

e HRZFHMMBUURT
FREVITIR %

ETHEL - BUFERSRBERR

o performing sensitivity analyses of the discount rates,
revenue growth rates, future gross margins and
considering the resulting impact on the impairment
assessment for the year and whether there were any
indicators of management bias; and

o HIHEX  WARRIXRAREMNETETHREDN -
WERHFAREFENZERTEHFEERERRD
ERIFR &

° considering the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of impairment testing of property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets, including
the key assumptions and sensitivities to changes in such
assumptions, with reference to the requirements of the
prevailing accounting standards.

o REBRTEFERNRTE  ZERESUBHREAFTEY
¥ BERREBREFEENBRENANEKE 215
ZRZNBEBRIEDOGRE -

EFEREFERNEERERAR
ZETEER
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Loss allowance for trade and lease receivables

EEREHERVRENEREE

HBRETEE®

Refer to notes 17, 18 and 30 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in notes 1(j)(ii), 1(k)(i) and 1(n).

BRRREE A7 - 18 K30 R 1()(i) ~ 1)) K 1(n)ay & 5T B

The Key Audit Matter
BREEHR

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BAWETT N AEEZEE

The carrying value of the Group’s trade and lease receivables as
at 31 December 2020 totalled US$79.1 million after deduction
of loss allowance of US$65.5 million.

KR EERESSAEXRTE  BEEER-_Z_ZF+
A=t HMESRHAERUGREREBEAH£7I I BESE
I o

The Group's loss allowance is always measured at an amount
equal to the lifetime expected credit loss, which is estimated
by taking into account the historical credit loss experience,
ageing of the receivables and shared credit risk characteristics
based on geographical location or business segment, adjusted
for factors that are specific to the debtors and an assessment
of both the current and forecasted economic conditions at the
reporting date. Such assessment involves a significant degree of
judgement.
EEENEBERE ERBEER 2 HRBEEBEN ST
B KERBEEEBELR  BUGRIERER - ER IR
BENEBOHNREEZEERRSEMMAE  HREBHAR
AR E B 2= DA K B AT B TRORI A B AR5 B AT 4 1T
B o BHAFES REREEHIE
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Our audit procedures to assess the loss allowance for trade and
lease receivables included the following:

BMFEES LSRR FENERRENEAEFERET
P &I

e  obtaining an understanding of and assessing the design,
implementation and operating effectiveness of key internal
controls relating to credit control, debt collection, and
estimating the expected credit loss allowance;

o  TENMIHEBEEES  WERAEFRAGEEBHER
B EERER KRG  EERAITRR

° obtaining an understanding on the key data and
assumptions of the expected credit loss model adopted by
the management, including the basis of the segmentation
of the trade and lease receivables based on shared credit
risk characteristics, the historical default data, and the
assumptions involved in management’s estimated loss
rates;

o BEMEREERMANENRGEEBBREEF N EREERRE
® BEEEEENAGZEERRFEBEHESREE
JEWCGRIHETT DM AL BAEBOEUREBE MG
EEERP RARE



KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Loss allowance for trade and lease receivables (Continued)

ESRHEERKRIFENBEREE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZBE RS

HBREETEE®

Refer to notes 17, 18 and 30 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in notes 1(j)(ii), 1(k)(i) and 1(n).

BRRREE A7 - 18 R30LA R 1()(i) - 1)) K 1(n)ay & aTEE

The Key Audit Matter
BREEHR

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BAWET N AEEZEE

We identified the loss allowance for trade and lease receivables
as a key audit matter because the assessment of loss allowances
is inherently subjective and requires significant management
judgement, which increases the risk of error or potential
management bias.

HRTAEEREEAE FABTEY -  UEEEREFED
BAHE  AMEMEESEEEEEREORR - SN
8 5 MRS RYGRIABBEESN SERETFIE -

° assessing the classification of individual balances in the
trade receivables ageing report and lease receivables
ageing report by comparing the details in such reports
with underlying invoices, on a sample basis; and

o BEHRUGIERER®E RIESRKFRERRE NN
TR TR S - M2 E RS N ER
HEHRNOE R

e  assessing the reasonableness of management'’s loss
allowance estimates by examining the information used by
management to form such judgements, including testing
the accuracy of the historical default data and evaluating
whether the historical loss rates are appropriately adjusted
based on current economic conditions and forward-
looking information.

o HBRATERERABKEBRAHENER(BFEABER
MBI AR - FMEBEBRXEEIRE AR
RATEUEERMEL AR AR KA HEREERREBRE
HEEM -

e  For certain receivables, our procedures also included
evaluating the probability of default by comparing with
available market information.

e HETRERUFEMS  BMWEFTEEBEBEASETH
%5 & B BGET G 3B R B KA AT R o

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF

ZETEER
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Assessing the net realisable value of inventories

FHEFEEN TR R FE

HBRETEE®

Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in note 1(1).

BRRREE AR 16 KA 1008 &
The Key Audit Matter
BREEHR

BETHEK ©

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BAWETT N AEEZEE

The carrying value for inventories as at 31 December 2020 was
US$23.0 million, which represented 10.0% of the Group's total
assets. The inventories held at the year-end covered a wide
range of capital equipment and spare parts and the demand for
these in the future may be adversely affected by many factors
including market demand, competitor activities, pricing and the
introduction of substituting products and technologies.
RZZEZZEF+A=+—H HFENEREER23.088%
T MEER BEEEMBEEMI00% FREBAENGFERE
BRERRELEN  ARRZEREBREHOT KA *E'J
FZRARNTHTE  BETSHR  HFHFNED

R REMEEBRHEL -

The Group's inventories are carried at the lower of cost and
net realisable value. Determination of net realisable value
involves key judgements and estimates made by management,
in particular with regards to the estimation of selling prices and
provisions for slow-moving and obsolete inventories.
SEEENFERAAEZEFEPOREE AR - BEEA
BEFEY NEREEL A RE A E R SRR EFH
&ﬁ%ﬁ%’i%fﬁ&}%%ﬁ:ﬂ B {5t o
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Our audit procedures to assess the net realisable value of
inventories included the following:

B EFEENT 2R ENETEFEETIIRE

e assessing whether the inventory provision at the end of
the reporting period was determined on a basis consistent
with the Group's inventory provisioning policy including
evaluating the accuracy of management’s prior year
estimation;

e AERBEPRRNGFEREEEDRE &
R —BHNEEET (AENHEREE6RE
BAERE)

KSEFERE
FREMEEZE

o assessing, on a sample basis, the classification of individual
items in the inventory ageing report by comparing the
details in the inventory ageing report with underlying
documentation, including purchase invoices and goods
receipt notes;

e MEFEEFEERERETENEENDE  FRABEE
BRI E T NFAEH AR (BREREERERE
W) EE



KEY AUDIT MATTERS (continued)

Assessing the net realisable value of inventories (Continued)

AEFEN TR FEGE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B ZBE RS

HBREETEE®

Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies in note 1(1).

BRI A AT 16 R I 1()B & 5T BOE ©
The Key Audit Matter
BREEHR

How the matter was addressed in our audit

REANENAEEZEE

We identified the assessment of the net realisable value of
inventories as a key audit matter because of the significance
of inventories to the consolidated financial statements and
because of the significant judgements made by management in
assessing net realisable value, which increases the risk of error
or potential management bias.

BB EFENE2RFENGERTERBREFFE  REAR
GFEHGREVBRRNEEHREREN G R FEED
BB R 2GR - WG INE RSB E B IR E R AH R o

assessing the appropriateness of the selling prices
estimated by the management, on a sample basis, by
comparing the estimated selling prices to the recent
transaction prices and our knowledge of the Group’s
business; and
HMEFTHEREMANEERSRE FARBMHEE
BHRZENXSEETHBUARER BEEES: &

evaluating the reasonableness of the Group’s inventory
provision balance by comparing, on a sample basis, the
carrying value of inventories with net realisable value.
it BERETERBESKRERSRE  FARMERILR
TFEARE A B ] #IR5E -

EFEREFERNEERERAR
ZETEER
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included in the annual report,
other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liguidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
Annual Report 2020

REMBERR R EBEN &R E U

==
B e

ESFUEMERAR - R ERERETENFR
A2 EER - ETEREAMBHRER REMMZ
BN E o

BHPESRAMBRRNELL NREEMES - &
PITM T ZFEME BB REM AN EEGER

FBARMESEPBRENESZ - RANKETZH
BEMES - EHBES  ZEEMEERE ER
EUBRRXBEMERTERPHATHENERLFE
BEAEBREUFFEEAHERRANIER

ERBMEATHNIHE  IREMRBREMEER
EEAERRL  HAFEREZXFTE -EES
| BFYLBEARE -

EENGEMBBRRAAENSE

EXAAARBEEGHMASRAN(EREY R
FEAD REB(ARGIDNREERKFHEEEM S
BREAUEHRE  YHERBREREPHREK
MEE T FEARNRFRERMEBNEARERR
AR AMIEHEE -

EREFAVBERRE EFRAME EXEF
BREMEN  LTEERBATRERKELLES
MMEE UREAKECERSHER  KIEE
ERAEHR BEXEBERIFLLLE  FHEEME
BREVBRTER

ERZEEWHEETRTER
BEMNEE -

EEENYBERE



AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards
or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

— lIdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

—  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

—  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

—  Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 M BB R
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

—  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

—  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we
determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit
of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is Ho Wai Ming.

KPMG
Certified Public Accountants

8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central, Hong Kong

26 March 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
nv_\éﬁ?ﬁﬁ%

For the year ended 31 December 2020 (Expressed in United States dollars) 82 = F = FF+=-A=+—HIF FE(KUZETZE5)

2020 2019
—ZT-EF —ZET-hF
Note Us$'000 Us$'000
ihg=s FEx FEx

Revenue WA 3 65,144 70,246
Cost of sales SHER A (53,910) (46,210)
Gross profit EF 11,234 24,036
Other revenue and net income N ERY S N 4 6,658 3,916
Reversal of provision for customer claims %5 B B 2 (@l 5(c) - 3,030
Gain on settlement of trade payables by BB ITHRGEEE 5 ERS

issue of new shares FIE W 5(c) - 3,281
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHEAZ (4,818) (4,9817)
General and administrative expenses —REITHAY (21,705) (23,960)
Other operating expenses Hi g% 5(e) (4,122) (1,239)
(Impairment losses)/reversal of impairment & 5 fE U BR N & R IR =45 -

losses on trade debtors and bill HERKAMRENEE

receivables, lease receivables and CREEE),RIEEEEE

contract assets 5(c) (4,272) 4,177
Gain on settlement of sale and purchase ~ #&E B & A RIS

contracts 5(d) 26,332 -
Profit from operations Pt 9,307 8,260
Finance costs B R K AR 5(a) (660) (1,727)
Share of profits of associates Ak i dlNCIbw | 18 36
Share of profit of joint venture PDIEEE R TR 1,216 3,728
Profit before taxation BR B AR R 5 9,881 10,297
Income tax credit/(expenses) FrieBiEe, (%) 6(a) 949 (979)
Profit for the year F R F 10,830 9,318
Attributable to: DT &HEMN :
Equity shareholders of the Company KA ERRER R 10,916 9,701
Non-controlling interests eI A (86) (383)
Profit for the year FREF 10,830 9,318
Earnings per share BRER 9
Basic and diluted EARREE US0.36 cent US0.35 cent

0.36%1L 0.35%A1

The notes on pages 120 to 218 form part of these financial statements.

FI120BE218EMM EBKZEMBEHRER AN — AP
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
HERaREMEEKER

For the year ended 31 December 2020 (Expressed in United States dollars) 82 = F —FF+ = A=+—HIFFEUZETZE5)

2020 2019
—ECDEE ZE-NF
US$°000 Us$'000
FEx F=rx
Profit for the year FREF 10,830 9,318
Other comprehensive income for the year: £REMZ2E K :
Items that will not be reclassified to TeE rHEEm B -
profit or loss:
— Equity investments at fair value through - BRAFEEFAEMEERE (A
other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) FEER AR MEERE]) /I IRE
- changes in fair value during the year KE -FRRTFEEZSFEEE)
(non-recycling) (with nil tax effect) (ERBE) (93) (676)
— Share of other comprehensive income of - EEEEAREMEEmRA
joint venture (with nil tax effect) (ERBE) (3,003) (4,214)
Item that may be reclassified subsequently to  BE{E sl @ REE# HHZ B 2 BH -
profit or loss:
- Exchange differences on translation of - RE B A F) R E N R B ISR
financial statements of subsidiaries and EXvELZEERBETE)
associates (with nil tax effect)* 2,482 479
Other comprehensive income for the year R H fih 2 & (614) (4,411)
Total comprehensive income for the year FR2HEUEHAEE 10,216 4,907
Attributable to: BT & 75 Bl
Equity shareholders of the Company AR RERR 10,305 5,294
Non-controlling interests FEEAR AR (89) (387)
Total comprehensive income for the year FRAZHREELEE 10,216 4,907

* Included exchange gain on translation of financial statements of associates of ~ * IR E R N B BFF5IRKR AT E 4 2 [E 3. 402521,000
$21,000 (2019: loss of $3,000). TL(ZZE— N5 : E5183,0007T) °

F120BE218AMK T B ZE M B IHRFT A — 36

2

The notes on pages 120 to 218 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e BRI R

At 31 December 2020 (Expressed in United States dollars) R =ZF = ZF+ = H=+—H(XETZ%)

2020 2019
—ZT-EF —ZET-hF
Note Us$'000 Us$'000
ihg=s FEx FEx
Non-current assets FRBEE

Property, plant and equipment M - WE kR 10 18,971 42,989
Investment properties WEYHE 10 3,260 3,265
Intangible assets mEEE 11 228 307
Interest in associates KB E R 2 13 346 307
Interest in joint venture REEREZER 14 40,727 42,514
Other financial assets HEth e mEE 15 233 326
Prepayments SEENE 17 - 60
Lease receivables FAEREBGR 18 6,329 6,044
Deferred tax assets RIERIEEE 26(b) 2,540 1,775
72,634 97,587

Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 16 23,008 149,028
Trade and other receivables B 5 e I E i W R IR 17 57,617 64,824
Contract assets BHEE 23(a) 324 1,268
Amount due from a related company FE U B Hg A R FRIA 19 101 101
Lease receivables FHE FE R 18 25,591 3,561
Tax recoverable A B i IE 26(a) 435 826
Pledged bank deposits and time deposits 2 KRR 1T1F 2 M E BT 7K 4,187 1,051
Cash and cash equivalents RERRESFBEY 20(a) 22,424 35,021
133,687 255,680
Non-current assets classified as held for sale D iEAHIELE 2 IEREEE 21 23,609 2,911
157,296 258,591

Current liabilities nEBAE
Trade and other payables B P R H MR RIE 22 57,989 189,417
Contract liabilities SREE 23(b) 8,667 29,034
Bank loans RITEK 24 - 5,023
Lease liabilities HE&E 25 23,390 1,124
Tax payable EREIE 26(a) 3,376 4,191
93,422 228,789
Net current assets REEEFEE 63,874 29,802
Total assets less current liabilities BEERABER 136,508 127,389
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e MBI &R

At 31 December 2020 (Expressed in United States dollars) R —F = ZF+ = H=+—H(XETZ%)

2020 2019
—ECEF —ZT-hEF
Note Us$'000 Us$'000
ihg=s FER SFESTE
Non-current liabilities FRBEE
Bank loans RITERK 24 - 4,161
Lease liabilities HEAE 25 1,224 2,814
1,224 6,975
NET ASSETS EEFE 135,284 120,414
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXR#E
Share capital [N 29(b) 41,418 39,191
Reserves ] 94,188 81,865
Total equity attributable to equity KATIRERREEERBE
shareholders of the Company 135,606 121,056
Non-controlling interests IR (322) (642)
TOTAL EQUITY EREE 135,284 120,414

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 26 March REEG@N T - —F=F _+xBHEREET

2021, %o
Lou Dongyang Jiang Bing Hua
EXB BRE
Director Director
3 4
The notes on pages 120 to 218 form part of these financial statements. FI20BE218E MM FBRZENBHREN—D
=
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2020 (Expressed in United States dollars) 82 = F = FF+=-A=+—HIF FE(KUZETZE5)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

FRARERRES
Shares
held for Fair value
share award reserve Non-

Share  Share  Merger Exchange scheme  Capital Revaluation  Reserve (non-  Accumulated controling  Total
capital  premium  reserve  reserve reserve - reserve reserve  funds  recyding) losses ~ Total interests  equity
BERS AVEE
LR P i i

Bx EGER SHBR EXBR  ROBE BARR  BRERE 0B G0 RER A% GERER A8
USF000  US§000  USS000 U000 USS000  USS'000  USS000  USS'000 LSS0 USS000 LSS0  US$00D  US'000
TRt TR TR TR TR TR TEn TR TEn TR TR TR TR

Balance at RZE-1F
1 January 2019 -B-RzEH 18854 182,447 2,161 (16,020) (1,285) 5482 627 8,509 (3,660) (168462) 28,653 (255) 28,398
Changesinequity for 2019~ R=F-7%
REgs
Profit for the year FRE - a - - - = S = 2 9701 9701 (383 9318
Other comprehensiveincome  E A2 AN E = = = 483 = = = = (4,890 - (4407) @ @A)
Total comprehensive income Eileart] - = = 483 = = = = (4.890) 9,701 5,94 (387) 4907
Issue of new shares (note 2906)) ~ &/TATR(FE290) 20337 68,288 = = = = = = S - 88605 - 8605
Purchase of shares for share AR REHEEE
award scheme (note 28) i (Hs) - - = 3 (1,516) - - a - 8 (11516) - (1516)
Transferred to reserve funds ERSRENGS - = = = = = = 399 = (399) = = =
Balance at 31 December 2019 W=E-AE+=F
and 1 January 2020 =t-Ak
- k-3
-B-BzE&H 39,191 250,735 2161 (15,537) (2.801) 5,482 627 8,908 (8,550) (159,160) 121,056 (642) 120414
Changesinequity for 2020 ~ R-B=F%
RESD
Profit for the year A - - - - - - - - - 10916 10916 (86) 10,830
Other comprehensive income ~~~ £t 2 AN - - 2488 - - - - (3,098) - (611) B (619)
Total comprehensive income 2 EWEHAE - - Y] - - - - (3,0%) 10916 10305 (89) 10216
Issue of new shares (note 2006)) ~ EfTATR(FE290) | 2227 3,897 - - - - - - - - 61 - 614
Purchase of shares for share RGO REHEEE
award scheme (note 28) TRiA(FizE28) - - - - (1,470) - - - - - (1470 - (1470
Transferred to reserve funds ERSEENGS - - - - - - - 385 - (385) - - -
Acquisition of non-controling ~ RER-FIHBAR
interests in a subsidiary R ER - - - - - - - - - (409)  (409) 409 -
Balance at 31 December 2020 W=E-E£+_§
=t-BzEh M08 254,632 2161 (13,05) @2m) 5,482 627 9,293 (11,646) (149,038) 135,606 (322) 135,284
The notes on pages 120 to 218 form part of these financial statements. F1208 R 218 MM s A 5% 5 B 75 = /9 — &P
/J_j\ o
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
MERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2020 (Expressed in United States dollars) 82 = F —FF+ = A=+—HIFFEUZETZE5)

2020 2019
—ECEHF ZE-NF
Note US$'000 Us$'000
B 5E FEr F=rx
Operating activities REER
Profit before taxation B 75 A A 9,881 10,297
Adjustments for: BATSIEELFE
Depreciation e 5(c) 4,540 5,946
Impairment losses/(reversal of ZIRBERREREE
impairment losses) on trade debtors HERWARENEE
and bills receivables, leases receivables REEE, CREE B E)
and contract assets 5(c) 4,272 (4,177)
Impairment losses on property, Y~ WERFE
plant and equipment RIEEE 5(c) 1,723 -
Share of profits of associates SEEEE R T Zm A (18) (36)
Share of profit of joint venture PMEAEE DR ZEF (1,216) (3,728)
Write-down of inventories FEMUR 5(c) 2,244 181
Amortisation of intangible assets A 5(c) 102 380
Finance costs B 35 PR AR 5(a) 1,725 1,727
Interest income FLEUA 3(a)4 (2,698) (1,186)
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, HEME - BEREEBEZ
plant and equipment (Uezs) E518 5(c) (192) 523
Gain on sub-leasing of drilling rigs DEABEREN S
classified as finance leases B H A s 3(a) (1,061) =
Gain on settlement of sale and purchase ~ #£E B & A MR
contracts 5(d) (26,332) -
Government grant — forgiveness of loan BITHB - ERER 20(b) (664) =
Reversal of provision for estimated loss RITREES DT EE
of incomplete construction contract B 2 %l 5(c) - (1,602)
Reversal of provision for customer claims &5 R B 5 2 #[@ 5(c) - (3,030)
Gain on settlement of trade payables by — BBIEITHIREHE FEN
issue of new shares FRIBU ZE 5(c) - (3,281)
Foreign exchange (gain)/loss HNEE (Yezs) 518 (1,725) 688
Operating (loss)/profit before EEESEBA
changes in working capital K (EE), Bl (9,419) 2,702
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERD,(5Gm) 5,632 (3,319)
(Increase)/decrease in trade and B 5 Pl K 2t fE YR IE
other receivables (), m (9,466) 2,542
Decrease in contract assets BHNEERD 55 741
Decrease/(increase) in lease receivables T WO A (38 hn) 10,356 (9,349)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and Z 5 T R HoAh FE < k1A
other payables #n, G 14,840 (4,360)
Decrease in contract liabilities EREERD (7,924) (370)
Cash generated from/(used in) ReEREE (FTABRS
operations 4,074 (11,413)
Income tax paid BT ATIS (214) (961)
Interest received from sub-leasing of driling BB AR EHENHHEH
rigs classified as finance leases & W E 2 597 =
Interest paid for sub-leasing of drilling rigs BB AREHEMN D HEH
classified as finance leases FAZAEFE (576) -
Net cash generated from/(used in) EEREE (FAERESFE
operating activities 3,881 (12,374)

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
REHTRER

For the year ended 31 December 2020 (Expressed in United States dollars) 82 = F = FF+=-A=+—HIF FE(KUZETZE5)

2020 2019
= i ZE-NF
Note US$'000 Us$:000
B 5T FER FErx
Investing activities REEW
Payment for purchase of property, BEME  BER
plant and equipment BGINEN (1,173) (1,326)
Payment for purchase of intangible assets 3% B /& & 2 {13 - (307)
Interest received B U F & 1,596 1,158
Increase in pledged bank deposits and EEFRITERKE
time deposits TE BT Z)38 00 (3,097) (258)
Subscription of notes included in trade FTAE 5 R YR E b FE UK
and other receivables RIBZRERE - (6,385)
Redemption of notes included in trade and st AE 5 K EMEWFIEZ
other receivables BEEE 6,413 =
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME - HEREE
plant and equipment P53k I8 - 1,053
Capital contribution to joint venture REERARENRK (6,000) (37,000)
Receipt in advance from proposed BEAEDERARELHEN
disposal of non-current assets FEmEN B ETE M FRIE
classified as held for sale 22 5,623 =
Net cash generated from/(used in) BREE£KEE (FTA)BES
investing activities R 3,362 (43,065)
Financing activities BB
Proceeds from issue of new shares BITHRRFT1S FE - 83,139
Interest paid =R 20(b) 171) (1,571)
Proceeds from new bank loans MEERTERMERIE 20(b) 664 5,068
Repayment of bank loans BERIEITER 20(b) (9,280) (13,177)
Capital element of lease rentals paid ENHEERE 2 ERBD 20(b) (9,822) (1,152)
Interest element of lease rentals paid BENHEERE 25 B2 20(b) (125) (218)
Payment for purchase of shares under BERD ZEET 2B E RN 2
share award scheme (NN 28(a) (1,470) (1,516)
Net cash (used in)/generated from MEXK (A, ELERE
financing activities R (20,204) 70,573
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and BeERBESEEY
cash equivalents FEORD) /18 m (12,961) 15,134
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—B—HRESRBELSEEY 35,021 19,805
Effect of foreign exchange EREEHN
rate changes 364 82
Cash and cash equivalents at R+-A=+—-HEER
31 December ReEEY 20(a) 22,424 35,021
The notes on pages 120 to 218 form part of these financial statements. FI120EE218E MM BN %S B RETA— 5

5 o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M BRRHE

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

C))

(®)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong
Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA"), accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“the Listing Rules”).
Significant accounting policies adopted by the Group are
disclosed below.

The HKICPA has issued certain amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption for the
current accounting period of the Group. Note 1(c) provides
information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent
that they are relevant to the Group for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2020 comprise the Group and the Group's interest
in associates and joint venture.

The functional currency of the Company is Hong Kong dollars
(“HK$"). Subsidiaries of the Company have their functional
currencies other than HK$, mainly Renminbi (“RMB"),
United States dollars and Pound Sterling (“GBP”). In view
of operations of the Group in various foreign countries, the
directors of the Company consider United States dollars,
being an internationally well-recognised currency, can provide
more meaningful information to the Company’s investors and
meet the needs of the Group’s global customers. Therefore,
the directors choose United States dollars as the presentation
currency of the financial statements.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis, except for investments
in equity securities which are stated at their fair values as
explained in the accounting policies set out in note 1(f).

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

©

(Continued)
Non-current assets held for sale are stated at the lower of
carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell (see note 1(x)).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of policies and
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on
historical experience and various other factors that are believed
to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the
revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision
and future periods if the revision affects both current and
future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of
HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial statements
and major sources of estimation uncertainty are discussed in
note 2.

Changes in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued the following amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period of the
Group:

. Amendments to HKFRS 3, Definition of a Business

. Amendments to HKFRS 9, HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7, Interest
Rate Benchmark Reform

. Amendments to HKAS 1 and HKAS 8, Definition of
Material

None of these developments have had a material effect on
how the Group’s results and financial position for the current
or prior periods have been prepared or presented. The Group
has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not
yet effective for the current accounting period.

1 EESHERR®
(b) HBHRRBREEE)

©

BIEHEZERDEERFMELRQFE
BRI & AN R & AR B & 21 BR (BB %
1(x)) °

AN ATEMBHREENNAERRE
KEREBHELAZERRERAREE A
& WARRAXZ2HSEOHE - G5t K
RR - ZEF T RERRKRIERAEL
BERBEEEHEEBEL TBRENZ AL
RE  MABERIERMZFENTER
HpERRMmBEN S R SENEER
B ERMEER HEERE - BERMERTE
& E TR o

ZEGEFRABERREFERN - B85
RROEFTEFZEFELEITNNE 88
RZBARER  BETTEEHRRKH
M Rl E B ROR R RERR -

M2l mEEEREAREMBRS
ZAMEFHHMBRREEATENH
B ARG AREENEZRER -

B ERENED
BEGMASEHEM T I BB BRE
ERWERTA - YR AEEASHEE
IRER

o EBEMBMEERNEIRMEIA
KRB EZE

o BAEAMBMELANER BAEES
ERFEIR N BBV BRELEET
SREVBRIA - FEEENE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

FESHBE#E
(d) FiE D ERIFFERER

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1
(d) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive
rights (held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary
not attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and
in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result
in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a
financial liability. For each business combination, the Group
can elect to measure any non-controlling interests either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share
of the subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately from
equity attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company.
Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group are
presented on the face of the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income as an allocation of the total profit
or loss and total comprehensive income for the year between
non-controlling interests and the equity shareholders of the
Company. Loans from holders of non-controlling interests
and other contractual obligations towards these holders are
presented as financial liabilities in the consolidated statement
of financial position in accordance with notes 1(o) or 1(p)
depending on the nature of the liability.

Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions, whereby adjustments are made to the amounts
of controlling and non-controlling interests within consolidated
equity to reflect the change in relative interests, but no
adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or loss is
recognised.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(d) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

O

(Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted
for as a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with
a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any
interest retained in that former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of
an investment in an associate or joint venture (see note 1(g)).

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
losses (see note 1(k)(ii)).

Associates and joint venture

An associate is an entity in which the Group or Company has
significant influence, but not control or joint control, over
its management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group or
Company and other parties contractually agree to share
control of the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets
of the arrangement.

An investment in an associate and joint venture is accounted
for in the consolidated financial statements under the equity
method. Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group’s share
of the acquisition-date fair values of the investee’s identifiable
net assets over the cost of the investment (if any). The cost of
the investment includes purchase price, other costs directly
attributable to the acquisition of the investment, and any direct
investment into the associate or joint venture that forms part
of the Group’s equity investment. Thereafter, the investment is
adjusted for the post acquisition change in the Group’s share
of the investee’s net assets and any impairment loss relating
to the investment (see note 1(k)(ii)). At each reporting date,
the Group assesses whether there is any objective evidence
that the investment is impaired. Any acquisition-date excess
over cost, the Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-
tax results of the investees and any impairment loss for the
year are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or
loss, whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-
tax items of the investee’'s other comprehensive income is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income.

1 EEREHBER#=
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

FESHBE#E
(e) BEATRSE AT E)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1
(e) Associates and joint venture (Continued)

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate or the joint venture, the Group's interest is reduced
to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued except
to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations or made payments on behalf of the investee. For
this purpose, the Group'’s interest is the carrying amount of
the investment under the equity method together with the
Group's long-term interests that in substance form part of the
Group’s net investment in the associate or the joint venture
(after applying the expected credit losses (“ECLs"”) model to
such other long-term interests where applicable (see note 1(k)

(D).

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint venture
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of
an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a
joint venture or vice versa, retained interest is not remeasured.
Instead, the investment continues to be accounted for under
the equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant
influence over an associate or joint control over a joint venture,
it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest in that
investee, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in
profit or loss. Any interest retained in that former investee at
the date when significant influence or joint control is lost is
recognised at fair value and this amount is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition of a financial asset (see note 1(f)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
() Other investments in equity securities

The Group’s and the Company’s policies for investments
in equity securities, other than investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, are set out below.

Investments in equity securities are recognised/derecognised on
the date the Group commits to purchase/sell the investment.
The investments are initially stated at fair value plus directly
attributable transaction costs, except for those investments
measured at fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL") for
which transaction costs are recognised directly in profit or loss.
For an explanation of how the Group determines fair value
of financial instruments, see note 15. These investments are
subsequently accounted for as follows, depending on their
classification.

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL unless
the equity investment is not held for trading purposes and
on initial recognition of the investment the Group makes
an irrevocable election to designate the investment at fair
value through other comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) (non-
recycling) such that subsequent changes in fair value are
recognised in other comprehensive income. Such elections are
made on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but may only be
made if the investment meets the definition of equity from
the issuer’s perspective. Where such an election is made, the
amount accumulated in other comprehensive income remains
in the fair value reserve (non-recycling) until the investment is
disposed of. At the time of disposal, the amount accumulated
in the fair value reserve (non-recycling) is transferred to retain
profits/accumulated losses. It is not recycled through profit
or loss. Dividends from an investment in equity securities,
irrespective of whether classified as at FVPL or FVOCI, are
recognised in profit or loss as other income in accordance with
the policy set out in note 1(u)(iii).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(9) Investment properties

Q)

Investment properties are land and buildings which are owned
or held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income
and/or for capital appreciation. These include land held for
a currently undetermined future use and property that is
being constructed or developed for future use as investment
property.

Investment properties are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 1(k)(ii)).
Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of investment
properties, less their estimate residual value, if any, using the
straight line method over their estimated useful lives of 20
years. Rental income from investment properties is accounted
for as described in note 1(u)(ii).

Property, plant and equipment

The following items of property, plant and equipment are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses (see note 1(k)(ii)):

—  freehold land and buildings;

— interest in leasehold land and building where the Group
is the registered owner of the property interest;

—  right-of-use assets arising from leases over freehold
or leasehold properties where the Group is not the
registered owner of the property interest; and

- items of plant and equipment, including right-of-
use assets, arising from leases of underlying plant and
equipment (see note 1())).

The cost of self-constructed items of property, plant and
equipment includes the cost of materials, direct labour, the
initial estimate, where relevant, of the costs of dismantling
and removing the items and restoring the site on which they
are located, and an appropriate proportion of production
overheads and borrowing costs (see note 1(w)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e R R M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

FESHBE#E
(h) W% - BERRE®)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1
(h) Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of property, plant and equipment are determined as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the item and are recognised in profit or loss on the
date of retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
property, plant and equipment, less their estimated residual
value, if any, using the straight line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

Freehold land is not depreciated.

—  Buildings situated on freehold land are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives, being no more than 40 years
after the date of completion.

—  Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired term of
lease.

—  The Group’s interests in buildings situated on leasehold
land are depreciated over the shorter of the unexpired
term of lease and their estimated useful lives, being no
more than 40 years after the date of completion.

—  Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter
of the unexpired term of lease or 5 years.

—  Office equipment, furniture and fixtures 3-5 years
=  Plant and machinery 320 years
—  Motor vehicles 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost of the item is allocated
on a reasonable basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its
residual value, if any, are reviewed annually.
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(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Q)

Intangible assets

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred. Expenditure on
development activities is capitalised if the product or process
is technically and commercially feasible and the Group
has sufficient resources and the intention to complete the
development. The expenditure capitalised includes the costs
of materials, direct labour, and an appropriate proportion of
overheads and borrowing costs, where applicable (see note
1(w)). Capitalised development costs are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses (see note
1(k)(ii)). Other development expenditure is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Other intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are
stated at cost less accumulated amortisation (where the
estimated useful life is finite) and impairment losses (see note
1(k)(ii)). Expenditure on internally generated goodwill and
brands is recognised as an expense in the period in which it is
incurred.

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is
charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the
assets’ estimated useful lives. The following intangible assets
with finite useful lives are amortised from the date they are
available for use and their estimated useful lives are as follows:

=  Brand name 20 years
—  Computer software 2-10 years
- Cooperation agreement 8 years
= Customer relationships 10-11 years
= Order backlog 2-6 years
- Patents 5-6 years
= Technical knowledge 5-10 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed
annually.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(i) Leased assets
At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the
contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains,
a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has
both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and to
obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use.

®

As a lessee

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises
a right-of-use asset and a lease liability, except for short-
term leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less
and leases of low-value assets. When the Group enters
into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the Group
decides whether to capitalise the lease on a lease-by-
lease basis. The lease payments associated with those
leases which are not capitalised are recognised as an
expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially
recognised at the present value of the lease payments
payable over the lease term, discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing rate.
After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at
amortised cost and interest expense is calculated using
the effective interest method. Variable lease payments
that do not depend on an index or rate are not included
in the measurement of the lease liability and hence are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in
which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(i) Leased assets (Continued)

@®

As a lessee (Continued)

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is
capitalised is initially measured at cost, which comprises
the initial amount of the lease liability plus any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date,
and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable,
the cost of the right-of-use assets also includes an
estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying
asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is located, discounted to their present value, less
any lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is
subsequently stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses (see notes 1(h) and 1(k)(ii)).

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in
future lease payments arising from a change in an index
or rate, or there is a change in the Group’s estimate of
the amount expected to be payable under a residual
value guarantee, or there is a change arising from the
reassessment of whether the Group will be reasonably
certain to exercise a purchase, extension or termination
option. When the lease liability is remeasured in this
way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset
has been reduced to zero.

The lease liability is also remeasured when there is a
change in the scope of a lease or the consideration for
a lease that is not originally provided for in the lease
contract (“lease modification”) that is not accounted
for as a separate lease. In this case the lease liability is
remeasured based on the revised lease payments and
lease term using a revised discount rate at the effective
date of the modification.

In the consolidated statement of financial position, the
current portion of long-term lease liabilities is determined
as the present value of contractual payments that are due
to be settled within twelve months after the reporting
period.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.

Annual Report 2020

1

FEESTBEE
() HEEE®
() 1EREBEAGE)

EHECENLE  CHERAEMAE
BENSRRAGE  BFEHEER
BERNE 2R INERRERE K
ZAEHRE N R K FrEENE
M EERA - HER - EHAE
BEMNRATBRNEEMEBR
BRRBHREBEEXNRERBEE

B fEETRCA - AR EHBRE - B
MM EEES - EREEER

‘IR AR 2 5T 3T 8 BB E B 1R
BR (R EE1(h) B 1 (k) Gi))

HERBERATBERERNFE : &
BRAEEBHEERREENRE
g KAKEGFHRENREE
EREMNOHTEHERELEE @ 3k
ENFEAKEES ﬁm%ﬁﬁ%
B TERIEILEMELED - fi
HERBERLEHNE  AHER
REEMNG@EETHEFE X
HEREEENTEERES @ ]
stABE °

EHEHEBRLFAHESOR
W ERENHERBEHEZC(7E

Eiedl) ERMEREBHEE AR
W BIMEHEE B ERTENG
B -EWHERT  HEEBREL
BIINHEENR KB SR - £
BIERTERN R R AEMHERN
FTE e

rRMBIRRERT  RAHER
BERER MY HIREBEHAGRRE
HEt—EARIMENNE AN
REREERE °



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e R R M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continved) 1 FEEEFBER#E
(j) Leased assets (Continued) () HEEE®E)
(i) As alessor (i) EHHBEA

When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease
inception whether each lease is a finance lease or an
operating lease. A lease is classified as a finance lease if it
transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to the ownership of an underlying assets to the lessee. If
this is not the case, the lease is classified as an operating
lease.

When a contract contains lease and non-lease
components, the Group allocates the consideration in
the contract to each component on a relative stand-alone
selling price basis. The rental income from operating
leases is recognised in accordance with note 1(u)(ii).

When the Group is an intermediate lessor, the sub-leases
are classified as a finance lease or as an operating lease
with reference to the right-of-use asset arising from
the head lease. If the head lease is a short-term lease
to which the Group applies the exemption described in
note 1(j)(i), then the Group classifies the sub-lease as an
operating lease.

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments, contract

assets and lease receivables
The Group recognises a loss allowance for ECLs on the
following items:

— financial assets measured at amortised cost
(including cash and cash equivalents and trade and
other receivables);

- contract assets as defined in HKFRS 15, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers (see note 1(m)); and

- lease receivables.

Equity securities designated at FVOCI (non-recycling) are
not subject to the ECL assessment.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses.
Credit losses are measured as the present value of all
expected cash shortfalls (i.e. the difference between
the cash flows due to the Group in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the Group expects to
receive).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(Continued)

@®

Credit losses from financial instruments, contract
assets and lease receivables (Continued)
Measurement of ECLs (Continued)

The expected cash shortfalls discounted using the
following discount rates where the effect of discounting
is material:

- fixed-rate financial assets, trade and other
receivables and contract assets: effective interest
rate determined at initial recognition or an
approximation thereof;

- variable-rate financial assets: current effective
interest rate;

= lease receivables: discount rate used in the
measurements of the lease receivable.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is
the maximum contractual period over which the Group is
exposed to credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account
reasonable and supportable information that is available
without undue cost or effort. This includes information
about past events, current conditions and forecasts of
future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected
to result from possible default events within the 12
months after the reporting date; and

—  Lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected
to result from all possible default events over the
expected lives of the items to which the ECL model
applies.

Loss allowances for trade receivables, lease receivables
and contract assets are always measured at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs. ECLs on these financial assets are
estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group’s
historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that
are specific to the debtors and an assessment of both the
current and forecast general economic conditions at the
reporting date.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(Continued)

®

Credit losses from financial instruments, contract
assets and lease receivables (Continued)
Measurement of ECLs (Continued)

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognises
a loss allowance equal to 12-month ECLs unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk of the financial
instrument since initial recognition, in which case the loss
allowance is measured at an amount equal to lifetime
ECLs.

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial
instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Group compares the risk of default
occurring on the financial instrument assessed at
the reporting date with that assessed at the date of
initial recognition. In making this reassessment, the
Group considers that a default event occurs when (i)
the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations
to the Group in full, without recourse by the Group
to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or
(i) the financial asset is 90 days past due. The Group
considers both quantitative and qualitative information
that is reasonable and supportable, including historical
experience and forward-looking information that is
available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into
account when assessing whether credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition:

—  failure to make payments of principal or interest on
their contractually due dates;

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in
a financial instrument’s external or internal credit
rating (if available);

— an actual or expected significant deterioration in
the operating results of the debtor; and

—  existing or forecast changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment that have a
significant adverse effect on the debtor’s ability to
meet its obligation to the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(Continued)

(i) Credit losses from financial instruments, contract

assets and lease receivables (Continued)
Significant increases in credit risk (Continued)
Depending on the nature of the financial instruments,
the assessment of a significant increase in credit risk is
performed on either an individual basis or a collective
basis. When the assessment is performed on a collective
basis, the financial instruments are grouped based on
shared credit risk characteristics, such as past due status
and credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect
changes in the financial instrument’s credit risk since
initial recognition. Any change in the ECL amount is
recognised as an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss.
The Group recognises an impairment gain or loss for all
financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment to
their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

Basis of calculation of interest income

Interest income recognised in accordance with note 1(u)
(iv) is calculated based on the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit-
impaired, in which case interest income is calculated
based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross carrying
amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether
a financial asset is credit-impaired. A financial asset is
credit-impaired when one or more events that have a
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset have occurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(Continued)

®

Credit losses from financial instruments, contract
assets and lease receivables (Continued)

Basis of calculation of interest income (Continued)
Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes
the following observable events:

= significant financial difficulties of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or past due
event;

— it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
into bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

= significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an adverse
effect on the debtor; or

= the disappearance of an active market for a security
because of financial difficulties of the issuer.

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset, lease
receivable or contract asset is written off (either partially
or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect
of recovery. This is generally the case when the Group
determines that the debtor does not have assets or
sources of income that could generate sufficient cash
flows to repay the amounts subject to the write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously
written off are recognised as a reversal of impairment in
profit or loss in the period in which the recovery occurs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets

(Continued)

(i) Impairment of other non-current assets
Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period to identify indications
that the following assets may be impaired or an
impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or
may have decreased:

property, plant and equipment, including right-of-
use assets;

investment properties;
intangible assets; and

investments in subsidiaries in the Company’s
statement of financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in
use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future
cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(k) Credit losses and impairment of assets
(Continued)
(i) Impairment of other non-current assets (Continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds its
recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised
in respect of cash-generating units are allocated
to reduce the carrying amount of the assets in the
cash-generating unit (or group of units) on a pro
rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value
less costs of disposal (if measurable), or value in use
(if determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
an impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to
profit or loss in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.

(ii) Interim financial reporting and impairment
Under the Listing Rules, the Group is required to prepare
an interim financial report in compliance with HKAS
34, Interim financial reporting, in respect of the first six
months of the financial year. At the end of the interim

period, the Group applies the same impairment testing,
recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at the end of
the financial year (see notes 1(k)(i), and (ii)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

0

Inventories

Inventories are assets which are held for sale in the ordinary
course of business, in the process of production for such sale
or in the form of materials or supplies to be consumed in the
production process or in the rendering of services.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable
value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost formula
and comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business less the estimated costs of completion and
the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related revenue is recognised.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable
value and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense
in the period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of
any reversal of any write-down of inventories is recognised
as a reduction in the amount of inventories recognised as an
expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

(m) Contract assets and contract liabilities

A contract asset is recognised when the Group recognises
revenue (see note 1(u)) before being unconditionally entitled
to the consideration under the payment terms set out in the
contract. Contract assets are assessed for ECLs in accordance
with the policy set out in note 1(k)(i) and are reclassified to
receivables when the right to the consideration has become
unconditional (see note 1(n)).

A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays
consideration before the Group recognises the related revenue
(see note 1(u)). A contract liability would also be recognised if
the Group has an unconditional right to receive consideration
before the Group recognises the related revenue. In such
cases, a corresponding receivable would also be recognised (see
note 1(n)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(m) Contract assets and contract liabilities

m

©)

(P)

()

(Continued)

For a single contract with the customer, either a net contract
asset or a net contract liability is presented. For multiple
contracts, contract assets and contract liabilities of unrelated
contracts are not presented on a net basis.

When the contract includes a significant financing component,
the contract balance includes interest accrued under the
effective interest method (see note 1(u)).

Trade and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an
unconditional right to receive consideration. A right to receive
consideration is unconditional if only the passage of time
is required before payment of that consideration is due.
If revenue has been recognised before the Group has an
unconditional right to receive consideration, the amount is
presented as a contract asset (see note 1(m)).

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method less allowance for credit losses (see note 1(k)

(D).

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair
value less transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition,
interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. Interest expense is recognised in
accordance with the Group's accounting policy for borrowing
costs (see note 1(w)).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value
and are subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect
of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are
stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition. Cash and cash
equivalents are assessed for ECLs in accordance with the policy
set out in note 1(k)(i).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(r) Employee benefits

@®

(ii

Short-term employee benefits and contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of
non-monetary benefits are accrued in the year in which
the associated services are rendered by employees.
Where payment or settlement is deferred and the effect
would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

Share-based payments

Share award scheme

The fair value of awarded shares granted to employees
is recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in employee share-based compensation
reserve within equity. The fair value of awarded shares
is based on the closing price at the grant date. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the awarded shares,
the total estimated fair value of the awarded shares is
spread over the vesting period, taking into account the
probability that the awarded shares will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of awarded
shares that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in
prior years is charged/credited to profit or loss for the
year of the review, unless the original employee expenses
qualify for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognised as
an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number
of awarded shares that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to the employee share-based compensation
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market
price of the Company’s shares.

No expense is recognised for awarded shares that do
not ultimately vest, except for equity-settled transactions
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-
vesting condition, which are treated as vested irrespective
of whether or not the market or non-vesting condition
is satisfied, provided that all other performance and/or
service conditions are satisfied.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e R R M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1 FERFBE#E

(r) Employee benefits (Continued) ) EEEFNE

(ii) Share-based payments (Continued)
Shares held for share award scheme
Where the shares of the Company are acquired under the
share award scheme, the consideration paid, including
any directly attributable incremental costs, is presented
as “shares held for share award scheme reserve” and
deducted from total equity.

When the awarded shares are transferred to the
awardees upon vesting, the related weighted average
costs of the awarded shares vested are credited to
“shares held for share award scheme reserve” and the
related employment costs of the awarded shares vested
are debited to the employee share-based compensation
reserve. The difference between the related weighted
average cost and the related employment costs of the
awarded shares is transferred to accumulated losses.

Where the shares held for share award scheme are
revoked and the revoked shares are disposed of, the
related gain or loss from disposal of revoked shares is
transferred to accumulated losses and not recognised in
profit or loss.

Where cash or non-cash dividend distribution is declared
in respect of the shares held for share award scheme,
such cash dividend or fair value of the non-cash dividend
is transferred to accumulated losses with no gain or loss
recognised in profit or loss.

(s) Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised
in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in
other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income
for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax
payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.

(i) BB BERLFHRRE
BB R BB
TR IR AR ) S M3 BIBE AR 2 7 0 Ak
% BECAEEEEEERAE
RIEY B L8 2 51 A 45 R 42 )
SHEIZ RG] DR ERRER
e -

fie 22 b A 401X 57 B B 8 13 T I AR D
E o PSR E e B A 1D KO A BE N
FHRA B FER D REE 8 2 B
D REE B - AT 55 B A0 2R AR 10
MARREEK A B R E U RMN A
EfxfmERETINE - RBK
10 B 48 B8 h0 4% 19 A 7K B2 48 A 12 R
AR ZRERERGEE

i A3 45 1R B 40 SR B &1 8 B9 A 10 B
- AREROERE  BERE
i EBIEE S BA R EBE
MAERIBEAHRER o

B0 IR FSER (0 SR At &I A 0 WO 3R
TRIFREBEE  REWEHER
ERENAFEEEARTER -
TERBEEARER -

(s) Fria®t

FAMBSHEEAPRRAEEHRREE
REBENES - REREEERBEE
REBENEFIERR AR - HEHED
BURE At 2 T W a8 FE R Bl M A e B K FE R
FIEE MR - RIBRATIREEE N HINE
i 2T S FE AR B A A B AR R

AR THIRF N BRI AR IZ 2 840
SEHREHREE LEEMORETED
BEHRENATE  ARBEFREENHRED
EfFHE -

BT IRE E M B B2 Bl d AT Mg R
MERIEEEEL - BIEERBERTE
EHVEEEELHBERNEZE - BT
BIREET A AR BHEBEER N RE A
MR RESL °

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF

ZETEER



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

FESHBE#E
(s) FiEBi®)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1
(s) Income tax (Continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities,
and all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that
future taxable profits will be available against which the asset
can be utilised, are recognised. Future taxable profits that may
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences include those that will arise
from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to
reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of
the deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a
tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back
or forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax
losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period, or
periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill
not deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets
or liabilities that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit
(provided they are not part of a business combination), and
temporary differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to
the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the
case of deductible differences, unless it is probable that they
will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised.
Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(s) Income tax (Continued)

®

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset against
current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets against deferred
tax liabilities, if the Company or the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Company or the Group intends either to settle on a
net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority on either:

—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the current tax assets
and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or
realise and settle simultaneously.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditure expected to
settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events
are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability
of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1
(u) Revenue and other income

FESHBE#E
(u) WEREBBA

Income is classified by the Group as revenue when it arises
from the sale of goods, the provision of services or the use
by others of the Group’s assets under leases in the ordinary
course of the Group's business.

Revenue is recognised when control over a product or service
is transferred to the customer, or the lessee has the right to
use the asset, at the amount of promised consideration to
which the Group is expected to be entitled, excluding those
amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue excludes
value added tax or other sales taxes and is after deduction of
any trade discounts.

Where the contract contains a financing component which
provides a significant financing benefit to the customer for
more than 12 months, revenue is measured at the present
value of the amount receivable, discounted using the discount
rate that would be reflected in a separate financing transaction
with the customer, and interest income is accrued separately
under the effective interest method. Where the contract
contains a financing component which provides a significant
financing benefit to the Group, revenue recognised under that
contract includes the interest expense accreted on the contract
liability under the effective interest method. The Group takes
advantage of the practical expedient in paragraph 63 of HKFRS
15 and does not adjust the consideration for any effects of a
significant financing component if the period of financing is 12
months or less.

Further details of the Group’s revenue and other income
recognition policies are as follows:

(i) Sale of capital equipment and packages and
management and engineering services fee
income
- Sales of goods

Revenue is recognised when the customer obtains
control over the products which is generally the
point in time when the customer takes possession
of and accepts the products. If the products are
a partial fulfilment of a contract covering other
goods and/or services, then the amount of revenue
recognised is an appropriate proportion of the
total transaction price under the contract, allocated
between all the goods and services promised under
the contract on a relative stand-alone selling price
basis.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Revenue and other income (Continued)
(i) Sale of capital equipment and packages and
management and engineering services fee
income (Continued)

Made-to-order consfruction confracts
Revenue arising from made-to-order construction
contracts are recognised progressively over time,
with a corresponding contract asset (see note
1(m)), if the Group’s performance does not create
an asset with an alternative use to the Group and
the Group has the right to be paid for work done
to date in case of customer cancellation before the
order was fully completed. Progress is measured
using the cost-to-cost method, i.e. based on the
proportion of the actual costs incurred relative to
the estimated total costs. The contract asset (either
partially or in full) is reclassified to receivables when
the entitlement to payment for that amount has
become unconditional (see note 1(n)).

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in
time when the customers obtains control over the
products, which generally is when the customer
takes possession of and accepts the products.

Management and engineering service fee
income

Management and engineering service fee income is
recognised when the related services are rendered.

(i) Rental income from leases

Operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating leases
is recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments
over the periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of
the pattern of benefits to be derived from the use
of the leased asset. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable. Variable
lease payments that do not depend on an index or
a rate are recognised as income in the accounting
period in which they are earned.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(u) Revenue and other income (Continued)
(i) Rental income from leases (Continued)

Finance leases

At the commencement of the lease term, the Group
recognises the minimum lease payments receivable
as a finance lease receivable. The difference
between (a) the aggregate of the minimum lease
payments and the unguaranteed residual value
and (b) their present value (presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position as
lease receivables) is recognised as unearned finance
income. Minimum lease payments are the payments
over the lease term that the lessee is or can be
required to make plus any residual value guaranteed
to the lessor by the lessee, or a party unrelated to
the lessor.

Unearned finance income is allocated to each
period during the lease term using the effective
interest method that allocates each rental between
finance income and repayment of capital in each
accounting period in such a way that finance
income is recognised as a constant periodic rate of
return (implicit effective interest rate) on the lessor’s
net investment in the lease.

(ii) Dividends
Dividend income from listed investments is recognised
when the share price of the investment goes ex-dividend.

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(u) Revenue and other income (Continued)

(iv) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues under the
effective interest method using the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset. For financial assets
measured at amortised cost or FVOCI (recycling) that are
not credit-impaired, the effective interest rate is applied
to the gross carrying amount of the asset. For credit-
impaired financial assets, the effective interest rate is
applied to the amortised cost (i.e. gross carrying amount
net of loss allowance) of the asset (see note 1(k)(i)).

(v) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement
of financial position initially when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and that the Group
will comply with the conditions attaching to them.
Grants that compensate the Group for expenses incurred
are recognised as income in profit or loss on a systematic
basis in the same periods in which the expenses are
incurred.

(v) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. The transaction date is the date on which the Group
initially recognises such non-monetary assets or liabilities.
Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was
measured.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

FESHBE#E
(V) IBRE )

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1

(v) Translation of foreign currencies (Continued)

The results of the foreign operations are translated into
United States dollars at the exchange rates approximating the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statement of financial position items are translated into United
States dollars at the closing exchange rates at the end of
the reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in equity in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation is
reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or loss
on disposal is recognised.

(w) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily takes
a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use
or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are
incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost of
a qualifying asset commences when expenditure for the
asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare the asset for
its intended use or sale are in progress. Capitalisation of
borrowing costs is suspended or ceases when substantially all
the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying asset for its
intended use or sale are interrupted or complete.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(x) Non-current assets held for sale

A non-current asset (or disposal group) is classified as held
for sale if it is highly probable that its carrying amount will
be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use and the asset (or disposal group) is available
for sale in its present condition. A disposal group is a group
of assets to be disposed of together as a group in a single
transaction, and liabilities directly associated with those assets
that will be transferred in the transaction.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss
of control of a subsidiary, all the assets and liabilities of that
subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the above
criteria for classification as held for sale are met, regardless of
whether the Group will retain a non-controlling interest in the
subsidiary after the sale.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the
measurement of the non-current assets (and all individual
assets and liabilities in a disposal group) is brought up-to-
date in accordance with the accounting policies before the
classification. Then, on initial classification as held for sale
and until disposal, the non-current assets (except for certain
assets as explained below), or disposal groups, are recognised
at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell. The principal exceptions to this measurement policy so
far as the financial statements of the Group and the Company
are concerned are deferred tax assets and financial assets
(other than investments in subsidiaries and associates). These
assets, even if held for sale, would continue to be measured in
accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in note 1.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale,
and on subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are
recognised in profit or loss. As long as a non-current asset is
classified as held for sale, or is included in a disposal group
that is classified as held for sale, the non-current asset is not
depreciated or amortised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1 FERFBE#E

(y) Related parties (y) BEAL
(1) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is (1) ETIBERT  —BALTHZEA
related to the Group if that person: TR EAEEAREE

(i)  has control or joint control over the Group; () HAEE B ) ek L E 2

%

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or (iy HAEBEERZEN : =X

(iiiy is a member of the key management personnel of (iy ZBALBRAEESAEELT
the Group or the Group's parent. RNAIZEEZBEEEKE o

(2) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following ) BEUATEMBERERAT @ B8
conditions applies: REEEREE

(i)  The entity and the Group are members of the same () EBREAEBAR —S£BZK
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary BBIBERAR - HBAR KRR
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others). RWB AR EEEAE -

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the iy —BRAS—EBERzHEANA
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a HEENF(HE—EBMBES
member of a group of which the other entity is a Bk ERAZHE RAINAEE
member). YNSI)IE

(iiiy Both entities are joint ventures of the same third iy MEBHAR—F=FZ28%
party. NCIIG

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the vy " EBRE=FEEZEER
other entity is an associate of the third entity. Al ME —BERBRAZFE=FE

BZEENT -

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for () ZEBERARASENHEAE
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an EERECERBZEENZEM
entity related to the Group. F 2 BEB B R FET & o

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.

Annual Report 2020



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(y) Related parties (Continued)

@

(2) (Continued)

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (1).

(vii) A person identified in (1)(i) has significant

influence over the entity or is a member of the key

management personnel of the entity (or of a parent

of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is
a part, provides key management personnel services
to the Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the
financial information provided regularly to the Group’s most
senior executive management for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments have
similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect of
the nature of products and services, the nature of production
processes, the type or class of customers, the methods used to
distribute the products or provide the services, and the nature
of the regulatory environment. Operating segments which are
not individually material may be aggregated if they share a
majority of these criteria.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

2

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

Judgements and estimates are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experience and other factors, including expectations
of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Note 30 contains information about the assumptions and their risk
factors relating to fair value of financial instruments. Other key
sources of estimation uncertainty are as follows:

(a) Impairment losses on trade debtors and bills

receivables and lease receivables

Loss allowances for trade debtors and bills receivables and
lease receivables are always measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECLs, which are estimated in accordance with the
Group'’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors
that are specific to the debtors and an assessment of both
the current and forecast general economic conditions at the
reporting date. The estimation of ECLs requires the use of
judgement and estimates, where the expectation is different
from the original estimates, such difference will impact
carrying value of trade debtors and bills receivables and lease
receivables and impairment losses in the period in which such
estimate has been changed.

(b) Other impairment losses

If circumstances indicate that the carrying value of property,
plant and equipment, investment properties, intangible assets
and interest in joint venture may not be recoverable, these
assets may be considered impaired, and an impairment loss
may be recognised in accordance with HKAS 36, Impairment
of assets. The carrying amounts of these assets are reviewed
periodically in order to assess whether the recoverable
amounts have declined below the carrying amounts. These
assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that their recorded carrying amount
may not be recoverable. When such a decline has occurred,
the carrying amount is reduced to recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the greater of the fair value less costs of
disposal and the value in use. It is difficult to estimate precisely
fair value less costs of disposal because quoted market prices
for the Group's assets (except for investment properties) are
not readily available. In determining the value in use, expected
cash flows generated by the assets are discounted to their
present value, which requires significant judgement relating
to revenue and amount of operating costs. The Group uses all
readily available information in determining an amount that is
a reasonable approximation of recoverable amount, including
estimates based on reasonable and supportable assumptions
and projections of revenue and amount of operating costs.

The recoverable amount of investment properties are assessed

with reference to the fair value less cost of disposals, in which
the fair value was estimated as disclosed in note 10(b).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

2 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
(Continued)

©

(@

Net realisable value of inventories

The Group recognises write-down on inventories based on an
assessment of the net realisable value of the inventories. Write-
down is applied to the inventories where events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the net realisable value is less
than cost. The determination of net realisable value requires
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the expectation
is different from the original estimates, such difference will
impact carrying value of the inventories and write-down on
inventories charged to profit or loss in the period in which
such estimate has been changed.

Made-to-order construction contracts

As explained in the accounting policy note 1(u)(i), revenue in
respect of made-to-order construction contracts is recognised
over time or at a point in time depending on a number of
considerations including whether the Group’s performance
creates an asset with an alternative use to the Group and
whether the Group has a right to payment for performance
completed to date in case of customer cancellation. Making
such determination involves judgement about the nature of
the assets created, enforceability of contract terms, and level
of margin that is regarded as sufficiently reasonable given the
circumstances of a particular contract.

In addition, revenue and profit recognition is dependent on
estimating the total outcome of the contract, as well as the
work done to date. Based on the Group's recent experience
and the nature of the activity undertaken by the Group, the
Group makes estimates of the point at which it considers the
work is sufficiently advanced such that the costs to complete
and revenue can be reliably estimated. Based on the latest
information available in respect of the market environment,
the Group prepares budgets for contracts individually and the
budget, which is used in the Group’s financial reporting, is
reviewed regularly. Onerous contracts are provided for when
identified. Material adjustments to the budgeted costs may
occur in future if there is a significant change in the market
environment.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING

(a) Revenue
The principal activities of the Group are the design,
manufacturing, installation and commissioning of capital
equipment and packages on land and offshore rigs; sales
of oilfield expendables and supplies and the provision of
management, engineering services and leasing of drilling rigs.

®

Disaggregation of revenue

Except for gain on sub-leasing of drilling rigs classified
as finance leases of $1,061,000 (2019: $Nil), interest
income from sub-leasing of drilling rigs classified as
finance leases of $1,102,000 (2019: $Nil), and sales of
capital equipment of $1,181,000 (2019: $9,431,000)
through finance lease as a manufacturer lessor, all of the
remaining revenue of $61,800,000 (2019: $60,815,000)
for the year ended 31 December 2020 is recognised in
accordance with HKFRS 15.

3 KakoBHE
(a) Wz
AEBFEEBRRT  BiE - TERH

HABEARE

HE

R R EBE N FEI T A
HEFEMAREARIRHER - T

IR MBS FaEE -

®

LI&“/'\
RoBEAERENENBEHTEES
251,061,000 (ZF— 14 ¢
Tn) nEAREHRENERTF
Ao EFMEUWA1,102,000T (==
—hF ) RIEARERNLEM
ANBRBREMEETHNELRRE
1,181,000t (=T —NF
9,431,000m)40 - BE-_ZT_ZF
+TZA=+—RALEFEEZHRER&
If#61,800,000 (=T — N5 :
60,815,000 T) LR E B 5 &5 %E
B 1557 FER o

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers BEFAENONNREEREZEMIRBE
by major products or service lines is as follows: 2T -
2020 2019
t -t 22 —TNF
US$'000 Us$'000
FEx F=rx
Sales of capital equipment BARREHE 41,092 39,296
Sales of expendables and supplies M RYEHE 17,413 28,873
Management and engineering service &1 K& TRERBEIWA
fee income 4,476 2,077
Gain on sub-leasing of drilling rigs DEAMERENEBHTE
classified as finance leases Parictl gy 1,061 =
Interest income from sub-leasing of DEAMERENEBHTE
drilling rigs classified as finance AR EHA
leases 1,102 -
65,144 70,246
Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers BEPE&HWEEE TS 2D FR

by geographic markets is disclosed in note 3(b)(iii).

The Group's customer base includes four customers
(2019: one) with whom transactions have exceeded 10%
of the Group’s revenue. In 2020, revenues from these
customers, amounted to approximately $30,477,000
(2019: $10,685,000). Details of concentration of credit
risks arising from customers are set out in note 30(a).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e R R M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3 WKk D IHE =

(a) Revenue (Continued) (a) Kz #@E)
(i) Revenue expected to be recognised in the (i) FHERAAERNNBREAHZ

future arising from contracts with customers in
existence at the reporting date

As at 31 December 2020, the aggregated amount of the
transaction price related to the remaining performance
obligations under the Group’s existing contracts is
$10,472,000 (2019: $229,597,000). This amount
represents revenue expected to be recognised in the
future from pre-completion sales contracts for made-
to-order construction contracts entered into by the
customers with the Group. The Group will recognise
the expected revenue in future when or as the work is
completed, which is expected to occur within the next 12
to 24 months.

The Group has applied the practical expedient in
paragraph 121 of HKFRS 15 to its contracts for sales of
capital equipment and expendables and supplies such
that the above information does not include information
about revenue that the Group will be entitled to when it
satisfies the remaining performance obligations under the
contracts for sales of capital equipment and expendables
and supplies that had an original expected duration of
one year or less.

BEFEHN RS

RZFEZEF+=ZA=+—H ' &
SERBANETHSBRBEANEREN
RSB MEEEE10,472,0000 (==
— N5 :229,597,0007T) ° Z4& 5
EEABERBEERNEAR S M
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3 WKk 7 IPHRE &

(b) Segment reporting (b) ZEWME

The Group manages its business by divisions, which are REFRTRASPE D TREER  %F
organised by a mixture of both business lines (products and DEL T IR AR (B @A ARTES) LA R b [ &
services) and geography. In a manner consistent with the way oo R ERSBERKRBTFRAAEER
in which information is reported internally to the Group's SERATHREEABRNBERER K
most senior executive management for the purposes of —BH  AEBEZHNAT=E2HRS
resource allocation and performance assessment, the Group Bb o WA AR D BB A FTIARRA T
has presented the following three reportable segments. B2 ©

No operating segments have been aggregated to form the
following reportable segments.

- Capital equipment and  the design, manufacturing, - BXRE FE - 2E - TEEAR
packages: installation and R#aE - BARZERBEBENRE
commissioning of capital FEFTE

equipment and packages on
land and offshore rigs

- Oilfield expendables the manufacturing and - hEEM BEREFEMEEM KLY

and supplies: trading of oilfield expendables &)
and supplies

- Management and the provision of management, - TERT REHERE IERKLE
engineering services engineering services and R HTAHEE
(note): leasing of drilling rigs G

Note: Since the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group has also iz : BEE_T-_TF+-_A=+—HI1
provided services in connection with land and offshore rigs, FEUAR - REE R4 £ 5 i 208
including management and leasing of drilling rigs (“management FERERRE > REERRES
services”). The most senior executive management considered TFeRE(EERE]) - ZEARITH
these services are correlated to the provision of engineering BEEABRARZERBHRHITER
services as they share the same pool of resources. As a result, R RERABRSEHZHERER
the provision of management services was grouped together EeHlt BREZT-_TF+=A
with the provision of engineering services to be an individual =T HIEFENUR  RHEERS
reportable segment since the year ended 31 December 2020. HEHTIERBEHA—EAEBER

EB o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(b) Segment reporting (Continued)

®

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and
allocating resources between segments, the Group’s
senior executive management monitors the results, assets
and liabilities attributable to each reportable segment on
the following bases:

Segment assets include all tangible assets, intangible
assets and current assets with the exception of interest
in associates and joint venture, other financial assets,
cash and cash equivalents, pledged bank deposits and
time deposits, tax balances and other unallocated head
office and corporate assets. Segment liabilities include
trade and other payables, lease liabilities and provisions
attributable to the activities of the individual segment,
with the exception of bank loans, tax balances and other
unallocated head office and corporate liabilities.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable
segments with reference to revenue generated by those
segments and the expenses incurred by those segments
or which otherwise arise from the depreciation or
amortisation of assets attributable to those segments.

The measure used for reporting segment profit is
“segment results” i.e. “adjusted earnings before finance
costs and taxes” of individual segment. To arrive at
segment results, the Group’s earnings are further
adjusted for finance costs and items not specifically
attributed to individual segment, such as share of results
of associates and joint venture, directors’ and auditors’
remuneration and other head office or corporate income
and expenses.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning
segment results, management is provided with segment
information concerning revenue (including inter-segment
revenue), depreciation and amortisation, impairment
losses and additions to property, plant and equipment
used by the segments in their operations. Inter-segment
revenue is priced with reference to prices charged to
external parties for similar orders.

3 WERIIBHEE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued)

(i) Segment results, assets and liabilities (Continued)
Information regarding the Group’s reportable segments
as provided to the Group’s most senior executive
management for the purposes of resource allocation and
assessment of segment performance for the years ended
31 December 2020 and 2019 is set out below.

3 WBERDIBHEE
(b) 2 EB#/E )

®

Pl E ﬁE&ﬁfi(fé)
REBEE_ZT_TFER_T-HLET+
_ﬂ——I—*EthiFE’]é“ﬁ’n‘EE&
AEDBRAMAEERSRITHR
EEAERHEBASEZH DA
HWERERR TR -

Management and
Capital equipment Oilfield expendables engineering
and packages and supplies services Total
ER%ERAR AERRIH EERIRRE @t
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
CRORE | CFNE| CBIBF | CEONE| CBCRF | CRNF | CBCRF | CRNF
US$'000|  US$'000|  USS'000 US$'000|  USS'000 US$'000 |  USS'000 US$'000
T#En| FEm| FEx| TER|  FER| TER|  FER| FEn
Revenue from external ~ RENMBEF
customers K& 41,092 39,296 17,413 28,873 6,639 2,077 65,144 70,246
Inter-segment revenue Ak 260 428 295 2,011 599 851 1,154 3,290
Reportable segment EHABUE
revenue 41,352 39,724 17,708 30,884 7,238 2,928 66,298 73,536
Reportable segment ERANEE
results 14,172 8233 (5,083) 2,574 3,124 (751) 12,213 10,056
Depreciation and FRITER
amortisation for the year B 2,436 3,563 1,288 1,755 183 12 3,907 5,330
Impairment losses on nE BER
property, plant and RERE
equipment BB 1,276 = 447 = - = 1,723 =
Reportable segment ERANEE
assets 72,130 205,494 57,064 55,965 28,836 3,896 158,030 265,355
Additions to property, plant  FRRENE »
and equipment during e
the year 1,040 1,277 78 3 857 - 1,975 1,280
Reportable segment ERIBER
liabilities (32,663)]  (195,553) (28,558) (16,359) (27,191) (1,522) (88,412)  (213,434)

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BwRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3 WKk D IHE =

(b) Segment reporting (Continued) (b) PEHE &)
(i) Reconciliation of reportable segment revenue, (i) E/IBUE - ¥E& BEERERE
results, assets and liabilities ZH R
2020 2019
—EIDEF —E-NF
US$'000 Us$:000
FER S
Revenue Wz
Reportable segment revenue W/ E = 66,298 73,536
Elimination of inter-segment revenue ¥ $4> ZBE Uk 5 (1,154) (3,290)
Consolidated revenue (note 3(a)) iR A MR (i sE3(a)) 65,144 70,246
Results 4
Segment results DEEE 12,213 10,056
Finance costs EURID N (660) (1,727)
Share of profits of associates Pak ok NCIbw 18 36
Share of profit of joint venture DG EE R FEF 1,216 3,728
Unallocated head office and corporate K7 B2 H 5z K 2 Al A K&
income and expenses 53 (2,906) (1,796)
Consolidated profit before taxation B A AT AR S S F 9,881 10,297
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets EWMHEEE 158,030 265,355
Interest in associates RS & N E] 2 s 346 307
Interest in joint venture REZE R 2R 40,727 42,514
Other financial assets HEMermEE 233 326
Cash and cash equivalents ReRESZED 22,424 35,021
Pledged bank deposits and BRIRRITIE SR R E ATFER
time deposits 4,187 1,051
Deferred tax assets BEBIEEE 2,540 1,755
Tax recoverable AT e B IE 435 826
Unallocated head office and corporate AR D BRI ER KA R EE
assets 1,008 9,023
Consolidated total assets REAEMRE 229,930 356,178
Liabilities aE
Reportable segment liabilities EWHBEE (88,412) (213,434)
Bank loans IRITENK - (9,184)
Tax payable FERT A IE (3.376) (4,191)
Unallocated head office and corporate RO EAPEE M AR ARG
liabilities (2,858) (8,955)
Consolidated total liabilities fre BEETE (94,646) (235,764)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

(b) Segment reporting (Continued)

3 WaERosBHREE
(b) DBBME )

(iii) Geographic information

The following table sets out information about the
geographical locations of (i) the Group’s revenue from
external customers and (ii) the Group’s property, plant
and equipment, investment properties, intangible assets,
interest in associates, interest in joint venture, other
financial asset and non-current portion of prepayments
("specified non-current assets”). The geographical
location of customers is based on the location of the
customers. The geographical location of the specified
non-current assets is based on the physical location of the
asset, in the case of property, plant and equipment and
investment properties, the location of the operation to
which they are allocated, in the case of intangible assets,
and the location of operations, in the case of interest in
associates and joint venture, other financial assets and
non-current portion of prepayments.

(iii)

Revenue from

ih & &
TRINEERO)AREBREINSE -
WA RNEAEEHNDE - BE K
B REWME - BREE - R
ERNRIREEATIMER  Htbe
BB EKIEREB S 2 BAR(EE
ERBEENNMIEBMNENER - B
FRHEMEUNRFMENE AE
A o IEIEME B E R MIB A E A
BENEDNEAERYE - B
EREHEREEMENS) « LATD
L& BB BEM (REREEM
F)RAEBE I AER (GIREBE A
AIRAEELRRINEZ  HibE&E
ERENKZIEBNABHIME) ©

Specified

external customers

non-current assets

RENBEF W= EBEFRBEE
2020 2019 2020 2019
—BoRF | ZFNF | ZB2BF | ZFF
US$’000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000
FEx FET FEx F=x

Hong Kong Special ERFRIITHER

Administrative Region 21 - 756 880
Mainland China AR B A 33,596 40,615 20,106 45,285
North America JbE 5,240 9,562 1,316 1,044
South America [EES 19,036 10,614 24 28
Europe B 842 4,622 144 =
Singapore s 2,609 559 692 2
Indonesia ENERAE 629 554 - =
Middle East R 1,206 = 40,727 42,514
Others i 1,965 3,720 - 15
65,144 70,246 63,765 89,768
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

4 OTHER REVENUE AND NET INCOME 4 HiRZRFHRA
2020 2019
—B-F —ETNF
US$'000 Us$'000
FERT FET
Interest income FBUA 1,034 1,186
Finance income from lease receivables TH & R UGR A BSUA 562 449
Rental income el A 1,629 1,004
Net foreign exchange gain/(loss) P& N e, (B518) /558 1,632 (1,287)
Reversal of provision for estimated loss of RIEKBES AT EERE
incomplete construction contract (note 5(c)) 2 1=l (B 5E5(c) - 1,602
Government grant (note) R #68 Bh (Bt 53) 1,604 633
Others Hit 197 329
6,658 3,916
Note: During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group successfully Mak: BE-F-_TFEF_A=F—BLEFE X
applied for funding support from the Employment Support Scheme 5‘%EEXUWE%ZE%EWTE&E%ﬂﬁ%&ﬁ?’\]ﬁ
under the Anti-epidemic Fund, set up by the HKSAR Government. The RESBATHRME AR NFAD - ZA
purpose of the funding is to provide financial support to enterprises SHENDRERREHUM B - EER
to retain their employees who would otherwise be made redundant. REE BB T - RIFMBIHO R RNEE
Under the terms of the grant, the Group is required not to make WEREHEBRTFETRE - XKMA
redundancies during the subsidy period and to spend all the funding ALARIMNEILIE - %t@l\ i _%%?ﬁ
on paying wages to the employees. In addition, a subsidiary based in BRI B %@Eﬁlﬁﬁ}iﬁ'\]%ﬁ%@ﬁ
United States of America also successfully applied for a loan forgiveness BERBEHME AR TDRTS% ZAEH
from the Paycheck Protection Plan, set up by the U.S. Government, of FRERBMKAE °
which not less than 75% of the principal amount was utilised for staff
costs.
5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 5 PBRBIAIEF

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

BRI AR A HIRR (GEA) THIRIR -

2020 2019
—EBCEF —T-NF
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx SEESTE
(a) Finance costs (a) B FE AR

Interest on bank loans RITERA A 171 1,509
Interest on lease liabilities HEBENE 1,554 218
1,725 1,727

Less: Interest on lease liabilities relating R ST AEE KA ESHE

to sub-leasing of drilling rigs EBEHTEEBENEE
included in costs of sales BEMS (1,065) K
660 1,727
2020 2019
—B-%HF —B-NF
US$°000 Us$'000
FEx FExT

(b) Staff costs® (b) (EERAEO

Contributions to defined contribution M) E B PR RETEI{EL /Y
retirement plans (R 1,420 2,807
Salaries, wages and other benefits TE  HMEREMEFR 14,780 14,561
16,200 17,368
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued) 5 BRBIADER 50

2020 2019
p ot 22 —ENE
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FEx F=x
(o) Other items (c) Hibig B
Depreciation charge® (note 10) TEBROFEE0)
- owned property, plant and -BEYE  HBEK
equipment B 1,723 2,484
- right-of-use assets - EREEE 2,817 3,462
4,540 5,946
Cost of inventories® FEK A0
~ Carrying amount of inventories sold -BEEFENERAE 50,468 45,161
— Write-down of inventories - FEMUR 2,244 181
52,712 45,342
Expenses relating to short-term leases ERARMES R EMEER
and other leases with remaining BMEAR ZE—NEF 1
lease term ending on or before ZA=t—H=ZAER
31 December 2019 B 7 2 - 830
Amortisation of intangible assets? B EEZHO
(note 11) (FtEE11) 102 380

B I RUER R ERER
HERKFRAHNEE

Impairment losses/(reversal of
impairment losses) on trade
debtors and bills receivables, BEEE (REEE
lease receivables and #[el) (M 5E30(a))
contract assets (note 30(a)) 4,272 (4,177)

Impairment losses on property, plant M - BE REERE

and equipment (note 10) &8 (fi5E10) 1,723 -
Research and development costs HERFHEER 4,692 3,228
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, LEME - BB KR

plant and equipment 2 (z) /B (192) 523
Auditors’ remuneration ZERE &
- audit services - BRI 460 530
— other services - H b ARTS 81 6
Reversal of provision for customer BEBHREH 2EBO

claims® - (3,030)
Reversal of provision for estimated REREES LHHETER
loss of incomplete construction B 2 B B
contract(® - (1,602)
Gain on settlement of trade payables BREITHREEE ZEN
by issue of new shares® B U™ - (3,281)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)

(0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Cost of inventories includes $3,692,000 (2019: $4,988,000) relating
to staff costs, depreciation and amortisation expenses which amount is
also included in the respective total amounts disclosed separately above
or in note 5(b) for each of these types of expenses.

During the year ended 31 December 2017, a customer of the Group
expressed concerns to the Group for certain products sold with
unsatisfactory quality. Management assessed the possible outcome
of claims and considered that a provision for customer claims of
$3,030,000 was necessary and charged to “Other operating expenses”
in 2017. Having considered the latest communication with the
customer and lapse of time, management considered that, as at 31
December 2019, the provision for customer claims was no longer
necessary. The over-provision of $3,030,000 was credited to profit or
loss for the year ended 31 December 2019.

During the year ended 31 December 2018, provision for estimated
loss of incomplete construction contract of $1,602,000 was charged
to profit or loss and included in “Other operating expenses”.
Management reassessed the expected outcome of the contract as at
31 December 2019 and considered that the provision for estimated
loss was no longer necessary. Consequently, reversal of provision
for estimated loss of $1,602,000 was credited to profit or loss and
included in “Other revenue and net income” for the year ended 31
December 2019.

Pursuant to the deed of settlement dated 29 October 2019 entered
into by the Company and certain of its creditors, the Company agreed
to settle the trade payables to the creditors of $8,767,000 by issuing
122,726,709 ordinary shares of the Company to the creditors’ nominee
at an agreed price of HK$0.56 per share. Upon the issuance of
122,726,709 shares to the creditors’ nominee on 21 November 2019,
the trade payables of $8,767,000 were settled. The share consideration
paid is measured at the quoted market price of the Company on
the share issuance date, at an amount of approximately $5,486,000
rather than the stated consideration of $8,767,000. Therefore, a gain
of $3,281,000 was credited to profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2019.

5 BRFANER @

(0)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

GERABEHEESRAN - WERBHEER
B#23,692,0007T (== — LF : 4,988,000
T0) c X BT AN LB EENS @R
B AT AMEESO)M EEZESME -

BHE-_Z—+F+-_A=+—HILFEE K&
B—2EFPRASERETHETEREETDT
ENEE EEEBHEBERRET TG I
RATPHREMHE3,030,000TBENETR T
—EF[HEMEERAT NG - TR HAEE
FREBREBNRYE ETEERANR-Z—
NWE+-A=+—0  BEFHXTBEBMKE -
HBREHEE3,030,000Lst A B ZE =S —NE+=
A=t+—BIFEmigs -

BE-_Z—N\F+-_A=+—HLEFE X%
RREEA WA ES 18 851,602,000 TR BN
BRIETATHEMAAEHAY] - BEREEMTMHT
ZANR_E-NE+-_A=1+—AWEHE
R UYRAETBRERGTBIEELRE -
It - (AT E B EME 2 B /11,602,000 T AT A B a
Y ABE-_TE-—NEF+_A=+—BLFE
HME b U zs BRI o

BEARREEETERATVMNABRA=S
—NEFET+AZTHIANEERZE  AREIRE
BBEHNTEERTRRM.56ETREEAN
RIBAZEITARRNG]122,726,7090 L 3BA% » bAAL
HENEEAZE S EMNIES, 767,0007T °
RIE-NF+—A-+—BREEANKE
ANBE1T122,726,70908 /%D 1% - B B E A
8,767,000 tE&H - ENRMAREBHIEAR
AR EBEITR MR MISEETE - 8L
45,486,000 T M IEA) E K (E8,767,0007T °
It - W2£3,281,000 it ABE=ZE—NF+=
A=+—HIFEMHER -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Continued)
(d) Gain on settlement of sale and purchase

©

contracts

Pursuant to the deed of settlement dated 31 August 2020
entered into by the Group and an external third party, both
parties agreed to rescind certain sale and purchase contracts,
in which the Group is required to pay cash settlement of
$6,226,000 by monthly instalments from September 2020
to August 2023 and issue 174,394,797 new shares of the
Company. The shares of the Company were issued on 22
September 2020.

Upon the settlement of such contracts, the Group wrote-
off or made provisions on all assets and liabilities relating
to these sale and purchase contracts including a drilling rig
under construction with carrying amount of $120,000,000
and contract liabilities of $12,830,000. In addition, the Group
also made accruals of $2,261,000 in respect of obligations
specified in the deed of settlement. As a result, a gain of
$26,332,000, which represented the net of (i) reversal of net
liabilities; (ii) recognition of accruals for obligations arising
from the deed of settlement; and (iii) aggregate settlement
consideration of $12,349,000, was recognised during the year
ended 31 December 2020.

Other operating expenses

Other operating expenses include impairment losses of
$1,723,000 (2019: $Nil) in respect of property, plant and
equipment as disclosed in note 10 (a)(ii).
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RIEAE B — RN E =5 ATR] 2 B HR
A-E-TEN\A=+—-HANEERE
EHREHERETEEAY  HPLAEHE
HEZZETFNABE=Z==F)N\A
AN R NIE£6,226,0007T * WETT
174,394,797 AR RIFTAAD - AN AR
HBERZE_ZTFNA-_F+-_HET-

RNEEZEENE  FEEMBERZES
BANBHANBEAERBEREER
fE/4120,000,000 Tt EREHFE LA
481E12,830,000D) Kk MEBEERE
ERTIREE o I - NEEREERIEAT
FTEAM E (E/E L FERT50I82,261,0007T ©
E b - Yz526,332,00070 55 () BB & (&%
B (VEREELBEEENEFAERT
RIE  R(iEE R E4ERE12,349,0007T 2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

(a) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit

or loss represents:

6 HEBBERANFER

(0) GFEESERANBIALE

2020 2019
—ECEHF ZE-NF
UsS$'000 US$'000
FEx F=x
Current tax BIHAB 1R
Provision for the year (note 26(a)) FREAE (T 5E26(a)
— The People’s Republic of China - E ARFEME(HEL
(the “PRC") enterprise income tax TEFERN 136 253
— Overseas corporation income tax - BIMEEFRIGH 525 289
661 542
Over-provision in respect of prior years BEFEBERE (993) (211)
(332) 331
Deferred tax EERE
Origination of temporary differences EETREZEEE(HE26(b)
(note 26(b)) (617) 648
(949) 979

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made in
the consolidated financial statements as the Group has no
assessable profits subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax for the
current and prior years.

No provision for the United States corporate income tax has
been made as the Group has no taxable profits subject to the
United States corporate income tax for the current and prior
years.

Taxation for subsidiaries in other jurisdictions is charged at
the appropriate current rates of taxation ruling in relevant
jurisdictions. During the year, certain PRC subsidiaries are
subject to tax at a reduced rate of 15% (2019: 15%) under
the relevant PRC tax rules and regulations.

MR AEE SBEFEARRE YL BEMA
BTN EVNERTOEF - BRAH
BHEANRARE A2 BB MG B
=

HRAER B EFEAREEYN EEMA
BMEBECRABEHANERTOEN - BUR
BrtiREMCXBERAEHES -

REMEEEENKBRRNTIERE #
AEERMBITEHEREAE - REA -
& T BB B A B4R 5 75 B AR B AR A A 11
MAERIEEFARHEI5%(ZT—NEF ¢
15%) #Fi o

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF

ZETEER



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

6

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 6
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

(b) Reconciliation between tax (credit) /expenses

and accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

REBRRANAEHR @

(b) BEESR) ZHEREAREAE

MEHEFHOERIEOT

2020 2019
p ot 22 —n&E
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FEx F=x
Profit before taxation i 250 Al g A 9,881 10,297
Notional tax on profit before BRIZATR A B
taxation, calculated at the rates T mEEEEEER
applicable to profits/losses in the wA EREANRETE
jurisdictions concerned 599 2,129
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses AR OIS E 2,221 1,025
Tax effect of non-taxable income FEERRIMAN T B2 (5.375) (216)
Tax effect of profits/losses entitled B R PR R AE R, R
to lower tax rate in the PRC M E (215) (865)
Tax effect of unused tax losses not RERASATIBEHER
recognised B E 2,886 768
Tax effect of other temporary differences KR E b B | = BRI TS
not recognised me 609 (1,172)
Tax effect of utilisation of previously R SCRI AR YR EEN
unrecognised temporary differences g2 (444) -
Tax effect of utilisation of unused tax BT F R AR R AR A
losses not recognised in prior years MIABENTET 2 (237) (479)
Over-provision in prior years BAFEBEEE (993) 11)
Actual tax (credit)/expenses BEEHEER), X (949) 979
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BwRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments disclosed pursuant to section 383(1) of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies
(Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation

are as follows:

7 EEME

RIBEEBRTEHIEIMNERAFI(REES

NMEERDROIF20RENESHEOT

Salaries, allowances and  Retirement scheme
Directors’ fees benefits in kind contributions Total
EEHd #e  RERENAZ BB by
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
CECEE | IR NE | DECEF | CRNF | DECEE | CENF | DE0ER | CTNE
US$'000 US$'000 | USS$'000 US$'000 | USS$'000 US$'000 | USS$'000 US$'000
TEn e S AT S TEL S TEL
Executive directors: HITES:
Mr. Cong Yongjian (appointed ~ EXBEERZTFF
on 19 February 2020) —AthBEZR) - - - - - - - b
Mr. Wang Hongyuan (resigned ~ ERLAE(R-T-T4F
on 19 February 2020) ZRThBE) - - - = - 3 - 5
Mr. Jiang Bing Hua BRERE - = 310 297 3 11 313 308
Mr. Zhang Menggui REHLE - = 310 333 3 8 313 341
Independent non-executive ~ BUFHTEE:
directors:
Mr. Chan Ngai Sang, Kenny BREELE 15 15 - = - = 15 15
Mr. Zou Zhendong PRALE 15 15 - = - = 15 15
Mr. Chen Weidong B EE 15 15 - = - = 15 15
Mr. Sun Dongchang (appointed ~ AR ZERZT—NE
on 12 November 2019) +—B+-BEZA) 15 2 - - - - 15 2
Non-executive directors; FHTES
Mr. Wang Jianzhong TP EE 15 15 - = - = 15 15
Mr. Lou Dongyang ERBEE - a - - - = - .
Ms. Fu Rui (appointed EHETT(R=E-n%E
on 1 June 2019) NA-BEZRE) - - - & - - - 5
Mr. Qian Zewe (appointed BEEEEMIT-NE
on 1 October 2019) +A—HEZD) - 2 - - - - - -
75 62 620 630 6 19 701 7

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

8

INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, two (2019:

two) are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 7. The

aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other three (2019:

8

RE#HAL

AEBRUEEHALT  MUL(CFE-NF:
M) REE  EMeRME7RE - XTEH&%
ZR(ZE-AF  ZfD&EeFATHHSE

three) individuals are as follows: BEAHBWOT
2020 2019
—EB-F —FNF
Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Salaries and other emoluments HehEae 499 568
Retirement scheme contributions RRETEI R 8 19
507 587
The emoluments of the three (2019: three) individuals with the Z=M(CE—AEF =R FALTHHME
highest emoluments are within the following bands: NFATEE :
2020 2019
—ECEF —ZT-NF
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
A AE
HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,0017% 7T 2 1,500,000/ 7T 2 1
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001,% 7T £ 2,000,000/%8 7T 1 2
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

9 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of
the Company of $10,916,000 (2019: $9,701,000) and
the weighted average number of 3,056,855,000 (2019:
2,802,656,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year
calculated as follows:

9 BRER
(o) BRELZF
S &R B N/NCI RS - I
FEME%F10,916,000C (=8B — h % :
9,701,0007T) & N B, B 17 3 38 AR A N 42
SF¥983,056,855,0001 (=& — L% -
2,802,656,000/%) 5t & « BETHEMT -

Weighted average number of ordinary shares HERNIEFITE

2020 2019
s =i
‘000 ‘000
TR T
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January R—A—BREETEER 3,069,039 1,473,156

Effect of purchase of shares held for share 8 B {F1ER% (0 22BN ET SR AR 15 &Y
award scheme 2 (60,309) (20,216)
Effect of issue of new shares BITEHREE 48,125 1,349,716

Weighted average number of ordinary RTZA=+—AMEER

shares at 31 December T E 3,056,855 2,802,656

(b) Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share equals to basic earnings per share
for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019 because
there were no potential dilutive ordinary shares outstanding.

(b) EREERR
MR A EITEIINETEEL AR - i)
BHE-Z-ZFR-_T—NF+=ZA=+
—BIFENSRESRANEENERE
AREF o

EFEREFERNEERERAR
ZETEER




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REPBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount

10 % BERREUARRENE

(o) BEEZYHE

Land and
buildings Office
held for Other  equipment,
own use properties fumiture
and leasehold |eased for and  Plantand Motor Investment
improvements own use fixtures  machinery vehicles  Sub-total  properties Total
KtEERZ BOERE
THREFR HfbER  GRREE
BENEEE NERE $E HEREE it} Nt RENE &3t
US§1000 US$000 US$000 US$000 Us§'000 Us§'000 US§000 Us§'000
Tzn T5n e e T Tin ST Tin
Cost: BA:
At1 January 2019 RZE-N5-A-R 4288 4538 11,19 21,8% 2,000 82,515 4,755 81,210
Buchange adjustments ERfE (309) ) (1) (175) 9 (339) 1) (379)
Additions RE 29 - 109 1,084 104 132 - 1326
Disposals i3 (513) = (2474) (645) (148) (3780) = (3780)
At 31 December 2019 and RZE-NE
1 January 2020 tZA=t-Bk
Z32%E-4-A 42,089 4,608 8817 22,160 2,049 19723 414 84437
Exchange adjusrments Ejige 164 ] m 873 60 3,400 30 3712
Additions hE - 857 555 549 69 2,030 - 2,030
Transferred to non-current assets %E"iﬁﬁﬁf’ﬁﬂiz
dassfed as held for sale (ote 21) ~ SEREIAE (302 (20355) - (361) (5,503) - (26219 - (629
Disposals it - (2,155) (146) (550) (225) (3,076) - (3.076)
At 31 December 2020 e 3
t2A=1-A 23358 3380 9,638 17529 1953 55,858 5,026 60,884
Accumulated depreciationand  EitEREESE:
impairment losses:
At1 January 2019 RZF-N4-A-H 12410 = 8,593 10741 1,583 B3 1252 34,579
Exchange adjustments EjAR (121) 5 B) (85) 79 (125) (13) (139
Charge for the year Ems 2313 1,036 931 1,209 187 5,736 210 5946
Witten back on disposals HERED (553) = (1.07) (528) (46) (2.204) - (2,204)
At 31 December 2019 and RZE-NE
1 anuary 2020 TZA=1+-Bk
ZE-FE-A-H 14109 1,041 8,444 11,337 1803 36,734 1449 38,183
Exchange adjustments ERHE 891 % 566 635 53 2,169 107 2,276
Charge for the year Emz i 1671 998 0 1,007 154 4330 20 4,540
Trnsferred tonon-current assets—— EREAFARELEL
dassified as held for sale (note 21) ~ SERBEE (1) (6,254) - (103) () - (6,784) - (6,784)
Written back on disposals HEREE - (#18) @m (369) @) (1,285 - (1.285)
Impairment losses AERE 335 - 318 1,035 3% 173 - 1723
At 31 December 2020 i 3
t-A=t-H 10,752 1,645 9,358 13,308 1824 36,887 1,766 38,653
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2020 e 3
+-A=1-H 12,606 1,735 280 4221 129 1897 3,260 2,231
At31 December 2019 RIE-NE
tZA=1+-A 27980 3,567 313 10,823 26 42989 3,65 46,254
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (Continued)

(i)

The Group does not have property ownership certificate
in respect of buildings held for own use of $1,617,000
(2019: $1,579,000). The directors are of the view that
the Group is entitled to occupy such buildings for its own
use.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group
assessed that the carrying amounts of certain idle
machinery and a motor vehicle under the operating
segment of capital equipment and packages and oilfield
expendables and supplies may not be recoverable. As a
result, impairment losses of $1,723,000 were recognised
to reduce the carrying amount of these machinery and
motor vehicle to their recoverable amount of $Nil, as they
are considered as no real commercial value to the Group.

The above impairment losses were recognised in “other
operating expenses” in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss.

(b) Fair value measurement of investment
properties
Fair value hierarchy
The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
investment properties (recognised at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses) disclosed at the end of
the reporting period, categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair value measurement.
The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is
determined with reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only Level 1
inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date

Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2
inputs i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet Level
1, and not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data are
not available

Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using significant
unobservable inputs

10 ¥% -  BERREUARKRENE®

() EEEEZHEE)

() AEEIFHEEH1,617,0000(=F—
FL4E 1 1,579,0007T) 2 B F W EY
EMERBEE -EERA ~5H
BRGAZSEFEAR -

iy RBE=-Z=-ZTF+=-FA=+—8
IEFE  AEBFHERRERE
B A KB HEFEM R E D E
BERNETHE#RRAEZREE
ATREE R E - Bt - MEESRE
1,723,000 EFER + AR ZZ S H#
BRABZEABEZAKRESE
T ARZEMBRAERER
HAEEWEEREEEE -

bEREBERGA BERIEME
BRI E TR -

(b) REME 2 AFEEE

D EER5
TRENAEERFERREEZRED
EERABRATE R ERRER) 2
NFEE 2BER=RLATEEER(E
ERBBMBHELNE 1R FEET
B) - A EEFEDBKF2RIFTHR
M ERNEANAIBERENEREETE
LU

- BAFMHE  BERE -RWmAG
EZRVEE BEREBRHER
MEEXE BEREET S RERA
BRE

- BREE ERE_RBAGE
ZRFEE ERENE RN
ABEHA  RAERBEETAH
RHA - TABEHARTHHE
ORI PN

- B ERRETAUERS®
ANFTEZ AFEE

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF

ZETEER



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

(b) Fair value measurement of investment

properties (Continued)

Fair value hierarchy (Continued)

The fair value of the Group's investment properties (recognised
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses)
which are located in Mainland China is $5,574,000 (2019:
$5,215,000). The fair value is determined by an independent
valuer which has staff who hold recognised and relevant
professional qualification and have experience in the location
and category of the investment properties being valued,
using market approach by reference to the transaction price
per square metre of comparable properties. The fair value
measurement of these investment properties is categorised

10 % BERREUARRENR#E

(b) REWE> AV EEHE)

AFEERR(E

ANEE LR B AR IR E ¥ (R A
WETERBABERER NAFEER
/45,574,0007C (—ZE— AL : 5,215,000
JL) c AFEBEHRBYGEMELE
EMENBEAARRZERE - FEAMS
EEBIE o ZIHEMME THEER MR
BREEER  WAEMHEREMEN
ERBERAEER - ZEREMENATF
BEFED B=A4&7 -

into level 3.
(c) Right-of-use assets (c) ERAREEE
The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets by REEEEERNGEREEENRTDFE
class of underlying asset is as follows: DITET
2020 2019
—ECEF —ZT-hF
Note US$'000 Us$'000
=3 FER F=rx
Ownership interests in leasehold land A5 {EE B E Lt RIEF
and buildings held for own use with  Z FiA#EHEZS - FlphTHHA
remaining lease term of 10-50 years ~ &10Z50%F (i) 11,107 26,402
Other properties leased for own use ~ FEFIER A ZHMME (ii) 1,735 3,567
12,842 29,969
Ownership interests in leasehold REEREMEZ
investment properties, with Fra R - FIRBERA
remaining lease term of 10-50 years 102504 3,260 3,265
16,102 33,234
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BwRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (35 B &8 - LAZETLZT)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 10 1% - BERBEURKREWE @
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)
(c) Right-of-use assets (Continued) (c) EAEEE®E)
The analysis of expense items in relation to leases recognised REERANEER@AHIES 2 TW
in profit or loss is as follows: T £
2020 2019
—ECEF —ENEF
US$'000 Us$'000
FErx F=x
Depreciation/amortisation charge of LI EEER S5 Ak
right-of-use assets by class of EEMTE MIEER -
underlying asset:
Ownership interests in leasehold land and ~ AAE i MIEF 2 A #
buildings s 1,609 2,216
Ownership interests in leasehold investment RS EWE 2 T A EER
properties 210 210
Other properties leased for own use HERRBE R EHMYE 998 1,036
2,817 3,462
Interest on lease liabilities (note 5(a)) HEBER S (FHFFES@E) 1,554 218
Expense relating to short-term leases and ~ EdgR NEEIE=—T— N&F
other leases with remaining lease term +=—A=+—H=%ZAER
ending on or before 31 December 2019 RREEEE RAEMEE
BN E R - 830

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

(c) Right-of-use assets (Continued)
Details of total cash outflow for leases and the maturity
analysis of lease liabilities are set out in notes 20(c) and 25,
respectively.

(i) Ownership interests in leasehold land and buildings
held for own use
The Group holds several industrial buildings where its
manufacturing facilities are primarily located. The Group
is the registered owner of these property interests,
including the whole or part of undivided share in the
underlying land. Lump sum payments were made upfront
to acquire these property interests from their previous
registered owners, and there are no ongoing payments
to be made under the terms of the land lease, other than
payments based on rateable values set by the relevant
government authorities. These payments vary from time
to time and are payable to the relevant government
authorities.

(i) Ofther properties leased for own use
The Group has obtained the right to use other properties
as its office premises and warehouses through tenancy
agreements. The leases typically run for an initial period
of 2 to 10 years, none of the leases include variable lease
payments.

(d) Assets leased out under operating leases
The Group leases out investment properties and plant and
machinery under operating leases. The leases typically run for
an initial period of 3 to 10 years, with an option to renew the
lease after that date at which time all terms are renegotiated.
None of the leases includes variable lease payments.

Undiscounted lease payments under non-cancellable operating

10 % BERREUARRENR#

(c) EAEEE®E)
HERSRHABENFERAEAENT
PR 7347 50 Bl B PR BiF 5 20(0)FN 25 ©

®

(ii

REFERAELHREFTZHME
s

AEBEHEETIERT  HEE
RELEBURZFLERT - A%
Az FEEDS(BHEHER LI
EHHMARD BN NELHEE
A REBEREBEAESZEYE
ERz B EFED —RENK - BR
REEBRATRBERENEREMN
HEETONKI  LEREL
HEGREEETONRK - ZFN
RARHRATR - LR THER
BFH#AE -

ARARE AN LN
AR D RIS T S
o0 % 15 2 0 2335 T R B B B
Fl - MERYHW2E105F - HER
FERETREEMK -

(d) REBEERTHECEE
AEERBELEHEHBRENELBE
Ki#es o ZEFHE—RINF/HMIFEI0
FoRZBRTEREER  MERMEK
RO EHRE - MERERSTEHEE
5K

FEM TR REH R S E 2 REAE A E 5K

leases are receivable as follows: W
2020 2019
—g-f —T-hF
US$'000 US$’'000
FER F=T
Within 1 year 1F A 720 926
After 1 year but within 2 years 18224 374 668
After 2 years but within 3 years 2E3F 261 350
After 3 years but within 4 years 3E4F 261 245
After 4 years but within 5 years 4ZE54F 261 245
After 5 years 5 738 937
2,615 3,371
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

11 INTANGIBLE ASSETS 11 BREE
Technical ~ Customer Order Computer Brand Cooperation
knowledge relationships backlog Patents  software name agreement Total
EMRI
H&  EFBE ARMIE 2R BEEH  RREEE SEERE @t
US$'000 US$'000 US§'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
TEL TEL TEL TR TEL TEL TETL TEL
Cost: KA
At 1 January 2019 RZB-NE
-A—H 6,812 9,106 4,648 2,486 873 660 365 24,950
Exchange adjustments R RE 153 3) 38 1) (12) = = 155
Additions nE = - - = 307 = = 307
At31December2019and ~ R=ZE—NF
1 January 2020 +-A=1+-AH
RZZ-ZF
—-A-H 6,965 9,103 4,686 2,465 1,168 660 365 25,412
Exchange adjustments L 125 21 6 120 154 - - 426
Write-off iz (7,090) (9,124) (4,692) (2,585) - (660) (365) (24,516)
At 31 December 2020 RZZ-%%
T-A=1-H - - - - 1322 - - 1322
Accumulated amortisation ~ Z 38 KR ERS
and impairment losses: B!
At 1 January 2019 RZZ-h%
—-A—H 6,784 8,908 4,648 2,435 768 660 365 24,568
Exchange adjustments B R 152 3) 38 1) 9) = = 157
Charge for the year EREH 29 198 = 51 102 3 = 380
At31December2019and ~ R-ZE—1F
1 January 2020 +=A=t+-H
RZE-%%
—-A-H 6,965 9,103 4,686 2,465 861 660 365 25,105
Exchange adjustments R 125 21 6 120 131 - - 403
Charge for the year ERZH - - - - 102 - - 102
Write-off i34 (7,090) (9,124) (4,692) (2,585) - (660) (365)  (24,516)
At 31 December 2020 RZZZTF
TZA=1-A - - - - 1,094 - - 1,094
Net book value: REFE
At 31 December 2020 RZIZ-Z2F
T-A=1-H - - - - 28 - - 28
At 31 December 2019 RIZ-NF
tZA=1-H - - - - 307 - = 307

The amortisation charge for the year is included in “other operating
expenses” in the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

AERHEEXHEFAGEBERIEMEE
FAIA -

EFEREFERNEERERAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

12 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES

The following list contains only the particulars of subsidiaries which
principally affected the results, assets or liabilities of the Group. The
class of shares held is ordinary unless otherwise stated.

Place of
incorporation/

Particulars of

12 RTB AR 2=
TREFHHAEENEE SELREAE
FENMBATER - BRBAFIBEN - A
BANRDERALBR -

Proportion of
ownership interest

PR R AR L )

Group's

establishment issued and effective Held by a
Name of company and operation paid up capital  interest subsidiary Principal activity
AR EB HEMRL, LK BEITR rEE -HNE IEXH
S it B BERENFE BERER LR
Emer International Limited Hong Kong 2,000,000 100% 100% Investment holding, trading of
shares rig equipment and provision
of rig turnkey solutions
REERARAA B 2,000,0000% % 7 100% 100% REER BEEEERER
RUEEREBFR

TSC QOil and Gas Services PRC $29,400,000 100% 100%  Manufacturing and trading of
Group Holdings Ltd oilfield expendables and
("TSC (Qingdao)")** supplies

BERAREBERBEERD T 29,400,0007T 100% 100% SEREERBEEN R
ARRR(TSC(ES) )

TSC-HHCT (Xian) Control PRC RMB50,000,000 100% 100%  Manufacturing and trading of
Technologies Limited rig electrical control system
("TSC-HHCT")#*

EREH (AR EHRMER o AR#50,000,0007T 100% 100% HEREEEREERGR
A A ([TSC-HHCT])#*

TSC Manufacturing and Supply, USA $28,529,900 100% 100%  Trading of rig equipment and
LLC ("TSC M&S") oilfield expendables and

supplies and provision of rig
turnkey solutions

TSC Manufacturing and Supply, = 28,529,9007T 100% 100% B SR E Kom AR &
LLC ([TSC M&S]) ME R ER AR R

Qingdao TSC Offshore Equipment ~ PRC $46,999,970 100% 100%  Manufacturing and trading of
Co., Ltd. (“TSCOE")* rig equipment and provision

of rig turnkey solutions

BERREEOMEBERAR  F 46,999,9707T 100% 100% BUERE B E R RIEH

([TSCOE))*

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e R R M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (35 B #89 - LUZETHKT)
12 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 12 RB AR Z R

Proportion of
ownership interest

PR R
Place of
incorporation/ Particulars of  Group's
establishment issued and effective Held by a
Name of company and operation paid up capital  interest subsidiary Principal activity
NCIEE MR LR BRTR FEE —ENE TEXB
REHE BERENFE BERER QRS
Zhengzhou TSC Offshore PRC RMB32,400,000 100% 100%  Manufacturing and trading of
Equipment Co., Ltd. (“ZZOE") rig equipment
MRS EHEREERAR B AR#32,400,0007T 100% 100% HEREEEHTLRE
(zzoe))*
TSC Offshore China Ltd. PRC RMB10,000,000 100% 100%  Trading of rig equipment and
("TSC China")** oilfield expendables
RTSCEFAMRBERAR & AR10,000,0007T 100% 100% B EEHRE b AT
(ITSC Chinal)**
NN Petroleum Engineering (HK) Hong Kong 16,450,000 shares 79% 100%  Trading of oilfield expendables
Co., Limited (“NN Petroleum”) and supplies and provision of
engineering services
HREAATEERBRAR s 16,450,0000% i& {5 79% 100% EEMmBFEN XY kR
(TFaraAH]) TR
TSC Offshore (UK) Limited United Kingdom 73,074,952 100% 100%  Investment holding
("TSCUK") shares of
0.025 GBP each
TSC Offshore (UK) Limited HE 73,074,952f% 100% 100% #®REER
(ITSCUK ) BARE(E0.025
RENRR
TSC Engineering Limited United Kingdom GBP1 100% 100%  Design and manufacturing of
mechanical handling
equipment, trading of oilfield
expendables and supplies and
provision of engineering services
TSC Engineering Limited HET 138 100% 100%  RAT REGEMMRIZRE
BB AFEM R R
R TRRE

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

12 INTEREST IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

12 RB AR &R

Proportion of
ownership interest

FrE R R L
Place of
incorporation/ Particulars of  Group's
establishment issued and effective Held by a
Name of company and operation paid up capital  interest subsidiary Principal activity
NCIEEE MR IR BETR AEE BB IEXEH
REHE BERENFE BRERZ LR
TSC Offshore Pte. Limited Singapore 10,000 shares of 100% 100%  Trading of rig equipment and
1 Singapore Dollar oilfield expendables and
(SG$) each supplies and provision of
management and engineering
services
TSC Offshore Pte. Limited I 10,0008% & B H & 100% 100% B EEHRE Noh AN R
TSR 7T MR R EE K
(Eiip:&)) TR
A% 15
TSC Offshore Corporation USA $6,100 100% 100%  Design, manufacturing and
trading of rig equipment and
sub-leasing of drilling rigs
TSC Offshore Corporation e 6,1007C 100% 100% Rit - HEREFERSZE
IWKknBEHTE
TSC Offshore Limiteda Brazil Brazil Real 100% 100%  Trading of oilfield expendables
1,800,000 and supplies and provision of
engineering services
TSC Offshore Limiteda i 1,800,000F T/ 100% 100% BERBEN RIEHIA KRR
TRRR%
Alliance Offshore Drilling Singapore $100,000 100% 100%  Provision of rig turnkey solutions
Pte Limited
Alliance Offshore Drilling Pte EARIIE 100,0007T 100% 100% RMUEFTEABTER
Limited
# Registered under the laws of the PRC as foreign investment enterprises # BERBE EEAMAINEREDSE

w Unofficial English translation

13 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES

FEE TR E B

13 RBE QT 2 Em

2020 2019

—EC-BE —E—NF

US$°000 US$'000

FEx FE=x

Share of net assets Frib $ B E 346 307
Amount due from associate (included in JEUEE & R RIFIBGIAE S

trade and other receivables) (note 17) UL % E A e MR E) (B9 RE17) 55 =
Amount due to associate (included in EMEEE R RFIBGIAE S

trade and other payables) (note 22) FEAS R EoAth FE AT 3RIE) (B 5E22) (130) =

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

13 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (Continued)

The following list contains the particulars of the associates, which
are unlisted corporate entities whose quoted market prices are not

14

available:

13 REFE RN R 2R 2

TR DA -
 BRME BT B

e

B g

Proportion of
ownership interest

BERFLMEE

AR
Place of Particulars of  Group’s
Form of business  establishment issued and effective Held by a
Name of associate structure and business paid up capital  interest subsidiary  Principal activity
BRIRAZE AKE -HBWE
BENRAR ES0 S S B R &% 5 RANFE EBEREE 2QAKE IEXHK
Guangzhou Interstellar Offshore  Establishment PRC RMB5,000,000 25% 25%  Provision of professional
Engineering Co., Ltd s H AR 25% 25% technical services
5,000,0007T REEERMRY
HREREDHRHERAT  Establishment PRC RMB2,000,000 30% 30%  Manufacturing and trading of
machinery parts
i FE AR 30% 30% REREEEMBL
2,000,0007C

The above associates are accounted for using the equity method in

VA LB R Rl SE R &R A B S WK IR

the consolidated financial statements and do not have a significant
impact on the Group’s results and financial position. The share of
profits from their continuing operations and total comprehensive
income during the year ended 31 December 2020 are $18,000
(2019: $36,000) and $18,000 (2019: $3,000), respectively.

The amounts due from/to associates are unsecured, interest-free
and recoverable/repayable on demand.

WAHAEENEBERABRAEXERY
Z MNEBEE-_ZT-_ZTF+_A=+—HILFE
FoREERSBECEESREARSAE S
2 B1418,0007T(=ZF— 4 : 36,0007T) &
18,0007C (= Z—f14F : 3,0007T) °

FEY /B N R R R R - B R ER
ZSRUgEl,MEE -

INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE 14 REE QT2
2020 2019
t -t 22 —ENF
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FER F=x
Share of net assets FriE F & &= 40,727 42,514
Amount due from joint venture (included in ~ EURA &R FIFIBGIAE SRR
trade and other receivables) (note 17) H fth i W R A (B 3E17)) 195 =
Amount due to joint venture (included in R &EARRBEG AZSENR
trade and other payables (note 22)) H qth < 5008 (BT 5E22)) - (6,000)

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

14 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE (Continued)

(a) Details of the Group's interest in the joint venture, which is

14 R&

accounted for using the equity method in the consolidated

financial statements, are as follows:

ERR @@
EiARG S B REIIR
AYARMBERFERT -

s

LA

i

Proportion of
ownership interest

e

ZAREE

R-L: 1 5320
Name of joint venture Form of business  Place of Particulars of ~ Group’s Heldbya Principal activity
structure incorporation issued and paid  effective subsidiary
and business up capital  interest
RENTER EBERES A BTRME AKE -BHE IEXHK
REXLH RAFE EREZE 2QAKE
Wealthy Marvel Enterprises Incorporated The British Virgin $100,000,000 50% 50%  Leasing and trading of
Limited Islands jack-up drilling rigs
Wealthy Marvel Enterprises a7V EBERAES 100,000,0007T 50% 50% MEEAREATFA
Limited
Wealthy Marvel Enterprises Limited is a joint venture of the Wealthy Marvel Enterprises Limited &7~ &
Group with its controlling shareholder, and the only joint BREZERBRENEEAT - BRAAEE
venture in which the Group participates. It is an unlisted W—2EMEEQ T c HA—RELTA
corporate entity whose quoted market price is not available. AIERE  WEESRMBER -
(b) Summarised financial information of Wealthy Marvel (b) Wealthy Marvel Enterprises LimitedZ 81 %5

Enterprises Limited, adjusted for any differences in accounting
policies, and a reconciliation to the carrying amount in the

ERREE (Bt BROEMERED
HAE)FEGAMBRETNERE Y

consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below: BRIWENT :
2020 2019
—EC-EfF —NEF
Us$'000 Us$'000
FER FEx
Wealthy Marvel Enterprises Limited Wealthy Marvel Enterprises
Limited
Current assets MENEE 25,662 28,331
Non-current assets EmBEE 157,309 162,562
Current liabilities REEE (1,517) (5,865)
Non-current liabilities FMBER (100,000) (100,000)
Equity e 81,454 85,028
Included in the above assets and liabilities: it &E M & & :
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBELZEY 20,274 6,932

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

14 INTEREST IN JOINT VENTURE (Continued)

14 REEQTIz#ER &)

(b) (Continued) (b) (#&)
2020 2019
et 22 —E-hF
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FERT F=T
Revenue e 14,639 16,607
Profit from continuing operations and profit 38 A% & i 7| & F R4 7
for the year 2,432 7,456
Other comprehensive income Ha 2w (6,006) (8,428)
Total comprehensive income 2HEREREE (3.574) (972)
Dividend declared by Wealthy Marvel Wealthy Marvel Enterprises
Enterprises Limited Limited B ERAE B - 14,000
Included in the above profit: R B E
Depreciation and amortisation e R (5,253) (3,438)
Interest income A ELA 186 163
Interest expense BRI (5,515) (4,008)
Reconciled to the Group's interest in L B A Wealthy Marvel
Wealthy Marvel Enterprises Limited Enterprises Limited Z fE %
HER
Gross amounts of Wealthy Marvel Wealthy Marvel Enterprises
Enterprises Limited’s net assets Limitedz & &= FE42758 81,454 85,028
Group's effective interest AEE BB ER 50% 50%
Carrying amount of the Group's interest REE R REE 40,727 42,514

(c) The amount due from joint venture as at 31 December 2020

©

was unsecured, interest-free and recoverable on demand.

The amount due to joint venture as at 31 December 2019
represented the remaining committed capital contribution
to the joint venture and was unsecured, interest-free and

repayable on demand.

R-E-_EF+-_F=+—HHEKAE
NAIFRBEAEERT  2ERERBRE
i o

RZB-NF+-_A=+—HNENEL

REFIEREE SR REE N E 2 FIERED
o BEER - 28 RERERER -

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

15 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

15 Attt EmEE

2020 2019

e i —ThE

Us$'000 Us$'000

FEx F=T
Equity securities designated at FVOCI EERBEAFEEF AR
(non-recycling) it 2 T U 3R R IR AN 58 35

(GE&IE)
Equity securities listed in Hong Kong REE LRI RAE 5 233 326

The listed equity securities are shares in Persta Resources Inc., a
company incorporated in Canada and engaged in petroleum and
natural gas production. The Group designated this investment as
financial asset at FVOCI (non-recycling), as the investment is held for
strategic purposes. No dividends were received on this investment
during the year (2019: $Nil).

Fair value measurement of equity securities
Fair value hierarchy

AN FE A A Persta Resources Inc. By %
3 > Persta Resources Inc./5— R INE A+

DAVA=I/NCI I

REAMBRRAREEE - B

R A EBR A & - AEE B TR E ST
ARAFEES AL b2 EKEE0SRMEEGE
B89) o F7 - BER ZIRE MR AR 8. (=
T hE BT -

RAEFESH 2N FEEFE
DR EERE

Fair value measurements as at

31 December 2020 categorised into

R-B-EF+Z-A=+—H

AFEEFESEE
Fair value at
31 December
2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
R-ZF-ZHF
+=A
=+—H
A =] B -t B=&
Us$'000 US$°000 Us$'000 US$°000
FER FER FER FErx
Recurring fair value KEEQATEEBS
measurement
Equity securities designated B BIE AT EAER
at FVOCI (non-recycling): AE M2 E K ES
HIAR AN 75 5
(GE21E) -
— Listed in Hong Kong -REE LT 233 233 - -

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e BwRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

15 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (Continued) 15 EttemEE 4w
Fair value measurement of equity securities BABSZAFEETFE®E)
(Continued)
Fair value hierarchy (Continued) DR EERRE)

Fair value measurements as at
31 December 2019 categorised into
RZZBE-AF+_HA=+—8H
AT REHBHRE

Fair value at
31 December
2019 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
RZTE—NF
+=A
Sa=[E
NE(EE FE— f- =S F=H
US$’'000 Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx FEx F=T F=x

Recurring fair value KEHEQATEBTS

measurement

Equity securities designated B RIE AT EAE

at FVOCI (non-recycling): AE M2 E RS
HIAR N 78 5
(GEZI%T) -

— Listed in Hong Kong -RBEELET 326 326 = =
During the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, there were REBE_Z_ZEFR_ZE-NF+_HA=+—
no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfers out of Level HIEFES  F—REFE_F 2 EASEEE
3. The Group's policy is to recognise transfers between levels of fair FENE=H - AEBZBERTDRBEHARA
value hierarchy as at the end of the reporting period in which they FEERA . E R E SRR -
occur.

EFEREFERNEERERAR
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REPBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

16 INVENTORIES

Inventories in the consolidated statement of
financial position comprise:

16 #&
REMBRRRFNEFEEE

2020 2019

—ZT-EF —ET-hEF

Us$'000 Us$'000

FEx FEx

Raw materials R 4,803 4,678
Work in progress fEEM 13,528 126,598
Finished goods EERK & 4,677 17,752
23,008 149,028

17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 17 ESERKHMEWRFIE

2020 2019

—B-%F —ENF

US$'000 Us$'000

FEx SEESTE

Trade debtors and bills receivables B S RBER R R B RS 112,521 103,986
Less: loss allowance W EBEREE (65,317) (61,032)
47,204 42,954

Other receivables, prepayments and deposits  H b fEURZRIE « BN NILZ S 10,163 15,517
Amount due from joint venture (note 14) AL AT E(MiE14) 195 =
Amount due from associate (note 13) JE Uit = A R R IE (B RE13) 55 =

Notes receivables carried at amortised cost & U 22 7% LA §5 Ak A 1% 48 8 i Uk

and related interest receivables 251 Bk - 6,413
57,617 64,884
Less: Non-current portion of prepayments R IERNEAER D 2 A R - (60)
57,617 64,824

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (continued)

All of the trade debtors and bills receivables from contracts with
customers are within the scope of HKFRS 15.

Notes receivables as at 31 December 2019 were interests-bearing
at 5.3% per annum. The notes were redeemed by the issuer in June
2020.

Except for prepayments and deposits of $3,048,000 (2019:
$9,507,000) as at 31 December 2020, all of the trade and other
receivables are classified as financial assets measured at amortised
cost.

Ageing analysis

Included in trade and other receivables are trade debtors and bills
receivables (net of loss allowance) with the following ageing analysis
as of the end of the reporting period:

17 ESZEWUREMERRIEE

FEESRUER N EEREBREEN R
FEAF1SREEANNERE S A LHFR

n
N

7H

E-NE+HA=+—8" Fﬂﬂlmﬁhzi
<5.3 %;Hré' c REBHRBTAR_Z_ZTF
N AEE

+»+|\

BR-ZZE-_TF+-_A=+—BZEMZR
%4 3,048,0007 (ZE— L4 : 9,507,0007T)
Sh FTEE SRR EMERFIEHN S B AR
BT ENSREE -

E-EB?A o4

RBERR - BRERAER SRR E R KR
M E 5 R UAR R & U R & (N Rr B 1R B R)
ZHREEDHTIAT ¢

2020 2019
US$'000 Us$'000
FEx FET
Current BN AR 15,379 15,093
Less than 1 month past due BmE DR —{EA 2,863 4,889
More than 1 month but within 3 months BHZR—ERELHR=EA
past due 3,627 3,085
More than 3 months but within 12 months ~ #BHEIZHA=EABLR+ @A
past due 13,073 7,700
More than 12 months but within 24 months B HIZ A+ — @ B8 R
past due —+mfEA 2,707 1,032
More than 24 months past due BN =+ HEA 9,555 11,155
Amounts past due BES R 31,825 27,861
47,204 42,954

The credit terms offered by the Group to its customers differ with
each product/service. The credit terms offered to customers of
oilfield expendables and supplies and management and engineering
services are normally 30 to 90 days. The credit terms offered to
customers of capital equipment and packages are negotiated on
a case-by-case basis. Deposits ranging from 10% to 30% of the
contract sum are usually required. The balance of 60% to 85%
would be payable in 1 to 2 months after delivery and acceptance of
products. The remaining 5% to 10% of the contract sum represents
the retention money and is payable within up to 18 months after
delivery of the products or 1 year after completion of the onsite
testing, whichever is earlier.

AEEMERFRENEEHEER RET
BimANTR - MEREMEURAREERT
ERENEFPEREMNEES —MKAE30E90
K MEARBRABHEFPERENEER
AR ER B RER  —MERKNTEHNEE
10%E30% M€ - BT:EBREDE - 8858
F60%E85%IFER—EMBEARNIMT 64
SEHBTHS%NE10%ARES  RTEEMS
#WIsEAERAEIARNE —FURES
BE)NZ AT o

EFEREFERNEERERAR
ZETEER




18 LEASE RECEIVABLES

The Group leases out certain equipment under finance leases
expiring within 6 years. In addition, at the end of the lease term
the underlying equipment will be transferred to the lessee. None of
these leases includes variable lease payments.

In addition, the Group also sub-leases two drilling rigs under finance
leases expiring within 18 months. None of these leases includes
variable lease payments.

The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of
the Group's lease receivables at the end of the reporting period:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

18 HEEWRK

AEEAAFHRATEELRETRE - 1t
oh - REEHERS  ERREHEET AR
A BERERTEETRRENN -

s - AREBE TR A8MEAMRBERE S
Mme#Et¥e ZFHERTEENEHEN

Eo
N

TRINFAEEEERBKNBEARNET
BRHIR

2020 2019

—E-%F —F-NF

US$°000 Us$'000

FEx Fx=rx

Within 1 year 1R 27,467 4,673
After 1 year but within 2 years 1225 2,791 4,273
After 2 years but within 3 years 2E3F 2,694 3,377
After 3 years but within 4 years 3E4F 2,494 =
After 4 years but within 5 years 4E55F 100 -
35,546 12,323
Less: total future interest income B ARIRAAF B UA (3,418) (2,656)
32,128 9,667
Less: loss allowance on lease receivables B B EMGRE IR (208) (62)
31,920 9,605
Less: non-current portion of lease receivables 5 : & B K IEREZBH (6,329) (6,044)
25,591 3,561

19 AMOUNT DUE FROM A RELATED COMPANY

19 B —EEB 2 BHKIE

2020 2019
= i —FTNF
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FERT FEx

Katy International Inc.: Katy International Inc. :
Balance at 1 January and 31 December R—A—BRT+ZA=+—H#&%#% 101 101

Maximum balance outstanding during FAxmAEEER

the year 101 101

The amount due from Katy International Inc., which is classified
as financial assets measured at amortised cost, is unsecured, non-
interest-bearing and without pre-determined repayment terms.
Mr. Zhang Menggui and Mr. Jiang Bing Hua are directors of the
Company and each of them has a 50% beneficial interest in Katy
International Inc..

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEMBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
(a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

20 RERBEESEEY
(@) BERBESENEE

2020 2019

= i —TNF

Us$'000 Us$'000

FEx FEx

Cash at bank and on hand RITAFERS 22,424 35,021

(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from

financing activities

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities from
financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes.
Liabilities arising from financing activities are liabilities for
which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified
in the Group’s consolidated cash flow statement as cash flows
from financing activities.

(b) REXKELE ZRBEHR

TRHALAEEREXBELZABE
B BRREMFRTED - BEXKE
EZBERAEZREIRKRSREMHRN
AEEFRARERERTOBAMEEK
ZREmRAE -

Bank loans Lease liabilities Total
RITER HEEE A&t
(Note 24) (Note 25)
(FF5E24) GEYS)
Us$'000 UsS$'000 Us$'000
FET F=E7T ==
At 1 January 2019 R=ZB-hF—B—H 17,369 5,024 22,393
Changes from financing ReRMEZES
cash flows
Proceeds from new bank loans ~ #rE&£BITE G
KIE 5,068 = 5,068
Repayment of bank loans EEIRITER (13,177) = (13,177)
Capital element of ENHEERS 2
lease rentals paid BRI D = (1,152) (1,152)
Interest element of ENHERS 2
lease rentals paid A EE D = (218) (218)
Interest paid ERFLE (1,571) = (1,571)
(9,680) (1,370) (11,050)
Other changes Hith & 5
Interest expenses (note 5(a)) H 25 32 (f5E5(a)) 1,509 218 1,727
Exchange adjustments BE R A (14) 66 52
At 31 December 2019 R=ZZB—hF
+=B=+—H 9,184 3,938 13,122
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(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
(b) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from

20 BERBEE£ZEEY )
(b) MEXKELEBEHE®

financing activities (Continued)

Bank loans Lease liabilities Total
RITER HEAE &5t
(Note 24) (Note 25)
(P 7E24) (Pf5E25)
Us$'000 Us$'000 Us$'000
FEx FZE7 FE=rx
At 1 January 2020 RZZE—FF—HF—H 9,184 3,938 13,122
Changes from financing RERMEZRE
cash flows
Proceed from new bank loans FESRTERME
RIA 664 = 664
Repayment of bank loans BERITER (9,280) - (9,280)
Capital element of lease rentals ~BEffHEHE 2
paid BARE S = (9,822) (9,822)
Interest element of lease rentals B RHEERE >
paid FEE S - (125) (125)
Interest paid ERFE (171) = 171)
(8,787) (9,947) (18,734)
Other changes Hip &5
Interest expenses (note 5(a)) FLEF X (Fi5E5(a)) 171 1,554 1,725
Increase in lease liabilities from 5 HHAEELE 2
entering into new leases HEBFEEM = 31,143 31,143
Decrease in lease liabilities from & IFIREHREEL 2
termination of existing leases HEBERD - (1,546) (1,546)
Forgiveness of loan under HEREBGE T2
Paycheck Protection Program ERE R (FE)
(see note 4) (664) - (664)
Interest element of lease rental O EAREHER
paid for sub-leasing of drilling AEBHF B
rigs classified as finance leases HERE 2 B35 - (576) (576)
(493) 30,575 30,082
Exchange adjustments ERAE 96 48 144
At 31 December 2020 R-ZB-Z2F
+=A=+-8 - 24,614 24,614
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20 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)
(c) Total cash outflow for leases

Amounts included in the consolidated cash flow statement for

20 RERBEEEYWE)

(c) MERSFIHME
SARERGRERTEENEEAEN

leases comprise the following: N

2020 2019
—EB-BF —TNF
US$'000 Us$'000
FER T=r
Within operating cash flows KEBEERE 576 830
Within financing cash flows MERESRE 9,947 1,370
10,523 2,200

These amounts relate to the following: ZESRBENTEIES
2020 2019
gt 22 —Z-hEF
US$'000 Us$'000
FER F=x
Lease rentals paid EfHERE 10,523 2,200

(d) Major non-cash transactions

(i

(ii)

(iii)

In September 2020, the Company allotted and issued
174,394,797 shares to an external third party for the
partial settlement of $6,226,000 in respect of certain
incomplete sale and purchase contracts (see notes 5(d)
and 29(b)(i)).

In November 2019, the Company allotted and issued
122,726,709 shares to a supplier for the settlement of
trade payables of $8,767,000 (see notes 5(c)(iv) and 29(b)
(iii)).

In September 2019, Wealthy Marvel Enterprises Limited,
the joint venture, declared dividend of $14,000,000, of
which $7,000,000 was attributable to the Group. The
dividend income from the joint venture of $7,000,000
was set off against the Group’s unpaid capital
contribution to the joint venture.

(d) TEXREXS

0

(iii)

R-ZB_ZFFNA  ARFEE—%
SNERSE = T e 3% I 3% 97174,394,797
R ABHEEE T HATK
HE B A #6,226,0007T (R.H7E5(d)
F229(b)(i) °

RZZF—hFE+—8 xEER—
H ET BB R B517122,726,709
D AEEE S ENRE
8,767,0007T (R M 5E5(c)(iv) &2 29(b)
(iii)) °

RZFE-NFNA ARAR
Wealthy Marvel Enterprises Limited
EIRAR S 14,000,000 + HH
7,000,000TCEBERAKE - KEA
£ N AR AR B WA 7,000,000 B 3K
HAEBEARHANNEHELE DTN
& o
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(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f:3E5 B &8 » LAZETLZT)

21

22

B 3 SRR Y &

NON-CURRENT ASSETS CLASSIFIED AS HELD
FOR SALE

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group committed
to a plan to sell certain ownership interests in leasehold land held
for own use in Qingdao, the PRC, within the capital equipment and
packages and oilfield expendables and supplies segments. These
assets amounting to $2,911,000 remained undisposed as at 31
December 2019.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group entered
into land disposal agreements with a third party. Pursuant to the
agreements, the Group would dispose of certain land and buildings
situated in Qingdao, the PRC, and related plant and machinery
and office equipment, furniture and fixtures, including the
ownership interests in leasehold land held for own use mentioned
in the preceding paragraph, at an aggregate consideration of
RMB245,000,000 (equivalent to $37,485,000). As a result, the
above assets (excluding those non-current assets classified as held
for sale as at 31 December 2019) with aggregate carrying amount
of $19,435,000 was transferred to non-current assets classified as
held for sale as at 31 December 2020.

As at 31 December 2020, the aggregate carrying amount of all
land and buildings and related plant and machinery and office
equipment, furniture and fixtures to be disposed was $23,609,000.

TER/FFEHEZFERBEE

BE-T-/\E+-A=+—ALEE A%
LEEES ey U LR S Py

BoBALEEsTRIESEFEEANEE
T BREESNTE - RZT—NEF+=A
=+—08 " 582,911,000 CHZEEEN K
BE -

HE-Z-_ZF+-_A=+—HLEFE  £&
| — %%fﬁﬁiiﬁﬁﬁﬁm°ﬁ%&
WE - AEEBHENRTREFENETL
HMEEFARBEBRE MR AR HEAER
# EARETEE  BEMBMLBES
B2 E e A RERE S %RE%AE
#245,000,0007T (#HE 7 37,485,0007T) °

= =FF+=-RA=+— Hﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ
19,435,000t 2 Ll B E (T RIERZE—NF
T AT BESEARBIELHEZZEER
PEE)FERESERELEZIERDEE -

RZZEZZBF+-A=+—8 EHKTH
EZTHERBFIARE BBE KR A K
RERB BREEETREZAETER
23,609,0007T °

The proposed disposal transaction was subsequently completed in BREIERSFHEERR —F A%
February 2021. B e
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 22 ESRGRAEMEBENLKIE
2020 2019
US$'000 Us$’'000
FER FEx
Trade creditors and bills payables B RNERRENRE 32,712 175,093
Other payables and accrued charges H A JE A RUE R FEET R 2 19,524 8,324
Receipts in advance TEMEK 5,623 =
Amount due to joint venture (note 14(c)) FEft & & QR FRIE (K aE14(c) - 6,000
Amount due to associate (note 13) JiE - & A R 3R I8 (T 7E13) 130 =
57.989 189,417
All of the trade and other payables are expected to be settled or FiEE 5 RN R EAM BN RIERRER —FA

recognised as income within one year or repayable on demand.

Except for receipts in advance $5,623,000 in respect of the
proposed disposal transactions as stated in note 21, all of the trade
and other payables are classified as financial liabilities measured at
amortised cost.
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22 ESENREMEMSRIEE

RBERR  BIRNERRENREG AR
SN R EMEN TR RER BB RE DT

22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (Continued)

As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of trade
creditors and bills payables (which are included in trade and other

payables), based on invoice date, is as follows: N
2020 2019
—EEF —E-NF
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FERT F=T
Within 1 month —(EAR 14,363 160,767
More than 1 month but within 3 months BB—EAER=EAAN 2,684 3,745
More than 3 months but within 12 months @ =AEBER+-_@EAR 6,806 4,742
More than 12 months but within 24 months @8+ —{@ A EBR» = +0E A A 2,528 2,615
More than 24 months i — + P E A 6,331 3,224
32,712 175,093
23 CONTRACT ASSETS AND CONTRACT 23 EHNEEREGHAR
LIABILITIES
(a) Contract assets (o) EHEE
2020 2019
bt 223 —ENE
US$'000 Us$'000
FERT F=x
Contract assets EHEE
Made-to-order construction contracts TEHIEEA L
— Arising from performance under made- — JB175E #IELE L HEFT
to-order manufacturing arrangements EAE 324 1,268

Typical payment terms which impact on the amount of HERNEHNEESEAXEN —RIR
contract assets recognised are disclosed in note 17. All contract BRFRMIEE 174558 - TREAFT B & NEE K
assets are expected to be recovered within one year. R—FAYE -

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF
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23 CONTRACT ASSETS AND CONTRACT
LIABILITIES (continued)
(b) Contract liabilities

(b) BHEE

23 SHNEERGHNER®H

2020 2019
s e —NEF
Us$'000 US$'000
FEx e
Contract liabilities eHaE
Billings in advance of performance BITEBMIRAEAE 8,667 29,034

Typical payment terms which impact on the amount of
contract liabilities recognised are disclosed in note 17.

The amount of revenue recognised for the year ended
31 December 2020 that was included in the contract
liability balance at 1 January 2020 was $3,165,000 (2019:

HEANBNABESRETEN—RNURK
R 1 74 B -

FARZE_EF—F—BAEY B
#EREZE 7_§$+_HE+—EI
IFFERERN K %%ﬁz%a,ms,oooﬁ

I]II

$1,731,000). Contract liabilities of $12,830,000 was
derecognised during the year ended 31 December 2020 upon
the settlement of certain sale and purchase contracts (see note

5(d)).

The amount of billings in advance of performance expected
to be recognised as income after more than one year is
$8,080,000 (2019: $24,066,000).

(ZF—

IS S

12,830,0007LREE =
T BLEEEES
7 5(d)) EA L FER

1,731,0007T) °

aBHaf
- fi-i— A=

ETEEAHNRMN

FEHERBB — FUEERBRANEIT
EISHIRAIEE ©58/58,080,000L (=F
— N5 : 24,066,0007T) °

24 BANK LOANS 24 RITER
All of the bank loans had been repaid during the year ended 31 FERITERERBE_Z_TF+_A=1
December 2020, the bank loans as at 31 December 2019 were —BHULEFEEE KR= hEJr A=+—
repayable as follows: ARIRITERARIAT ,Hﬂf‘EL &
2020 2019
—E-EHF —T-NE
US$'000 Us$'000
FEr F=rx
Within 1 year or on demand TERNFIRESKER - 5,023
After 1 year but within 2 years 1226 - 3,013
After 2 years but within 5 years 2E5F - 1,148
- 4,161
- 9,184
The bank loans were secured as follows: IRITEFEMBEROT -
2020 2019
—ECEF —T-NF
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FERT FEx
Bank loans RITER
- secured - BHEA - 9,184
- 9,184
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24 BANK LOANS (continued)

(a)

The bank loans as at 31 December 2019 carried interest at
rates ranging from 5.00% to 5.46% per annum and were
secured/guaranteed by:

(i) Lands and buildings and plant and machinery with
aggregate carrying amount of $18,884,000.

(i) Corporate guarantees given by the Company to the
extent of banking facilities outstanding of $2,153,000 as
at 31 December 2019.

Certain bank loans of the Group were subject to the fulfilment
of covenants relating to statement of financial position ratios
of certain subsidiaries, as are commonly found in lending
arrangements with financial institutions. The drawn down
loan balances would become payable on demand if the
covenants were breached. The Group regularly monitored
its compliance with these covenants. Further details of the
Group’s management of liquidity risk are set out in note 30(b).
As at 31 December 2019, none of the covenants relating to
the Group'’s bank loans had been breached.

24 RITER@

(a)

R-EBE-HE+-A=+—HBHRTER
BEMES500%E5.46%H 2 - WHIAT
TR ER

() LH BFEEEREFEMAE
/518,884,0007T °

(i) XRARR-_ZBE—HAE+_A=
—HBRnAkEERTREFLRS
2,153,000 7THY A RIER -

AEBETRITERARFHEETHER
A AN R FR R EITAIRR -
ZEZOREMEBNEERHTER
R M RREY - BB R ERGER
BRBRER - AEETYEERLET
WERY - BEASERBESEREIE
ZHE—FHBERRMEEI00) c RZF— N
Ft-_A=+—8B FXEEYLBERERH
RITERH L -

25 LEASE LIABILITIES 25 HEAE
At 31 December 2020, the lease liabilities were repayable as follows: RZZEZTF+_A=+—H HEBEEXK
LUl
2020 2019
—B-F —FTNF
US$'000 Us$'000
FER St
Within 1 year 14 23,390 1,124
After 1 year but within 2 years 1226 470 889
After 2 years but within 5 years PENY:S 754 1,925
1,224 2,814
24,614 3,938
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26 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 26 FREVBARRRANAEH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(a) Current taxation in the consolidated statement (0) ZEVBMRRZPHEIEBIIELE :
of financial position represents:
2020 2019
=E-EF —ThE
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FEx F=x
Provision for the year (note 6(a)) FNEAE (T 5E6@) 661 542
Provisional income tax paid B EEER (144) (66)
517 476
Balance of income tax provision relating to B B8:@EFE R TS
prior years RS 2,424 2,889
2,941 3,365
2020 2019
e —TNF
UsS$'000 US$'000
FER FEx
Reconciliation to the consolidated FEMBEMRREROEER
statement of financial position:
Tax recoverable Al Y Bl 7 1A (435) (826)
Tax payable FERT IR 3,376 4,191
2,941 3,365
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26 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 26 REMBRRERANFABH @
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised: (b) ERANEERBEEREE !
The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised RERE M BARR K AR ERLERIE (B
in the consolidated statement of financial position and the E)/BEAKREERFNEHHT

movements during the year are as follows:

Impairment

losses

on trade

debtors Write-down Unrealised

and bills of Intangible  profits on Lease
receivables inventories assets inventories receivables Total
BHEKR
R R W

SERE FERER

FE FEME @ EREE mA  HEERR At

US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000  US$'000
TXT TET TER TET TET TER

Deferred tax arising REUTIEEKE
from: EBE
At 1 January 2019 RZE-NE
—HA—H (1,157) (859) 46 (462) = (2,432)
Exchange adjustments X AR 5 7 = g 3 9
Charged/(credited) to /Gt A) B
profit or loss (note 6(a)) (PffE6(a)) 142 69 (46) 216 267 648
At 31 December 2019 RZZ-NF
and 1 January 2020 +=-A=1+—H
RZE_ZF
—R—H (1,010) (783) - (246) 264 (1,775)
Exchange adjustments B 5 3% (73) (87) - 13 M (148)
(Credited)/charged to GEA) /0%
profit or loss (note 6(a)) B (E6(a) (48) (558) - 326 (337) (617)
At 31 December 2020 RZZZTE
+-A=+—-H (1,131) (1,428) - 93 (74) (2,540)

EFEREFERNEERERAR
ZETEER



26 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e MR M

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (f7F5 55485 » AT & R)

26 FEMBRRRANAES @

(b) CEAWELEBHREERER | (@)

(Continued)
2020 2019
—E-EHF ZE-NF
UsS$'000 Us$'000
FERT F=x
Reconciliation to the consolidated FEMBRRROLEE
statement of financial position:
Net deferred tax assets recognised in the — B FAR N R AER Z IELE TR IE
statement of financial position BESE (2,540) (1,775)

At 31 December 2020, the Group had temporary
differences arising from undistributed profits of subsidiaries
of $43,418,000 (2019: $44,138,000). No provision for
deferred tax liabilities have been made as the Company
controls the dividend policy of these subsidiaries and it has
been determined that it is probable that profits will not be
distributed in the foreseeable future.

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect
of cumulative tax losses and other temporary differences of
$171,540,000 (2019: $219,489,000) as it is not probable
that future taxable profits against which the tax losses and
temporary differences can be utilised/reversed will be available
in the relevant tax jurisdiction. Except for tax loss of the
Group's PRC subsidiaries of $55,090,000 (2019: $42,458,000)
which will expire within five years, the tax losses do not expire
under current tax legislation.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.

Annual Report 2020

NRZZBE_BE+_A=1+—08 ' "&EBK
BRAIZADIKEFNEEZEREEZER
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J0) c MR AR EIEHZEWEB AR 2%
EBEABEDRAEERABREIGRIRAIgED
R A - I R A AR IR B B R B
1 o

RS2 B Rk RE T KA B
BARERHZFNAKETERSEH,
BROHEBE GRHEEZ%E RE
SETERRFAREBE R E TR
MZ%E171,540,000C(ZF— N4 -
219,489,000 ) ERELEFIEEE © 1B
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

(Expressed in United States dollars unless otherwise indicated) (£ 7F5 B &85 + A ET & T)

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

As stipulated by the labour regulations of the PRC, the Group
participates in various defined contribution retirement plans
organised by the municipal and provincial governments for its
employees in the PRC. The Group is required to make contributions
to the retirement plans at rates ranging from 20% to 25% of the
eligible employees’ salaries.

The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
(“the MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF
scheme is a defined contribution retirement plan administered by an
independent trustee. Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions to the scheme
at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$30,000. Contributions to the plan
vest immediately.

The Group also operates defined contribution retirement benefits
schemes for all qualifying employees in jurisdictions other than the
PRC and Hong Kong with contributions to the schemes at 3% —
10% of the gross salaries.

The Group has no other obligation for the payment of the
employees’ retirement and other post-retirement benefits other
than the contributions described above.

SHARE AWARD SCHEME

(a) Share Award Plan
Pursuant to the resolutions passed by the shareholders on 16
January 2015 and 31 October 2019 (“Adoption Date of Share
Award Scheme”), the Company has adopted a share award
scheme (“Share Award Plan”).

The purpose of the Share Award Plan is to recognise and
reward the contribution of the Eligible Persons (as defined
below) to the growth and development of the Group through
an award of the Group’s shares. The Share Award Plan
shall be subject to the administration of the administrative
committee in accordance with the rules of the Share Award
Plan (“Administrative Committee”). A trustee (“the Trustee”)
is appointed by the board of directors (“the Board”) to
independently manage the Share Award Plan and declared in
the trust deed entered into between the Company and the
Trustee.

27

28

ESRAKEF
RERENS TER  AEESASERED
B AR B R B AR E IR IR B - &
EEREABRERBFSM0%E25%HEE
IRREHBIEIE B3R -

AEB T REFRREIE DB EEH /IR
BEEAERBGIEANEENTARFEATES
AEI((RESEE)) - BEDSFE/BBEIUE
AAEENERHRIENRGE - ERIEDF
2T RBERHEREEHEAZEBEERKA
#5% Mzt IR - LRAEABBKRARN
30,0008 7T ° A&t 81EH KBNS B R

FARA o

AEBENRETEREBAIRDERR I E
BREREERATHBIRAKENE
AFEEEHNERERRFEEAENINE
10% °

B LAt AEEYEEGEEIXNER
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17 R Bt &
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28 SHARE AWARD SCHEME (continued)
(a) Share Award Plan (Continued)

28 BB S (2
(a) BRHEBE B2

The Administrative Committee may, in its absolute discretion,
make an award to an employee (whether full time or part
time) of the Group (the “Eligible Person”), including directors,
senior management and any other connected persons of the
Company and any consultant of the Group. The eligibility of
any of the Eligible Persons to an award shall be determined by
the Administrative Committee from time to time on the basis
of its opinion as to the Eligible Persons’ contribution to the
development and growth of the Group.

The Administration Committee shall, subject to and in
accordance with the provisions of the Share Award Plan, be
entitled (but shall not be bound) to, at any time during the
continuation of the Share Award Plan, make an award to any
of the Eligible Persons of such number of issued shares, fully
paid or credited as fully paid, as the Administration Committee
shall determine pursuant to the Share Award Plan. Vesting of
an award to any Eligible Persons shall be subject to the consent
of the Remuneration Committee of the Company.

In the event that a selected person or his/her associate is a
member of the Board and/or the Administration Committee,
such person will abstain from voting on any approval by the
Board and/or Administration Committee of an award of shares
to such selected person. The directors may by resolutions
appoint any one or more senior management of the Company
as authorised representative(s) to give instructions or notices to
the trustee on all matters in connection with the Share Award
Plan and other matters in the routine administration of the
trust.

Upon the receipt of an award notice, the trustee shall set
aside the awarded shares provisionally awarded to an Eligible
Person (the “Selected Person”) to whom such award notice
relates pending the transfer and vesting of the awarded shares
to which such award notice relates. The trustee shall hold the
awarded shares so set aside during the vesting period on the
terms of the trust deed. The trustee may, at any time during
the continuation of the Share Award Plan and the trust deed,
purchase awarded shares from the stock market and/or set
aside the appropriate number of shares out of a pool of issued
shares held by the trustee pursuant to the trust Deed.
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28 SHARE AWARD SCHEME (Continued)
(a) Share Award Plan (Continued)

No award shall be made or vested by the Administrative
Committee and no instructions to acquire shares shall be made
after a price sensitive event has occurred or a price sensitive
matter has been the subject of a decision until such price
sensitive information has been made available to the public
domain in accordance with the requirements under the Listing
Rules.

Subject to any early termination pursuant to the terms of the
Share Award Plan, the Share Award Plan will remain in force
for a period commencing on the Adoption Date and ending on
30 October 2029.

In the event that any selected person ceases to be an Eligible
Person by reason of his death, resignation or summary
dismissal for misconduct, committing of a criminal offence or
other breach of his term of employment, an award made to
such Selected Person shall forthwith lapse and be cancelled.

The board of directors may by resolution at any time terminate
the operation of the Share Award Plan and in such event no
further awards shall be made provided that such termination
shall not affect any subsisting rights of any Selected Person in
respect of any award made to him prior to such termination.
Any surplus shares held by the Trustee will be sold on
the market with the proceeds (after making appropriate
deductions in respect of stamp duty and other costs, liabilities
and expenses in accordance with the trust deed) together with
such unutilised funds returned to the Company.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the total
consideration paid for the purchases of 45,760,000
shares (2019: 31,905,000 shares) was $1,470,000 (2019:
$1,516,000). Up to 31 December 2020, the total consideration
paid for the purchases of 82,760,000 shares (2019:
37,000,000 shares) was $4,271,000 (2019: $2,801,000). No
shares under Share Award Plan have been granted during the
current or prior years.
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28 SHARE AWARD SCHEME (continued)
(b) Share Award Incentive Scheme

28 BB S (2
(b) RSB

Pursuant to the resolutions passed by the shareholders on
27 May 2016 (“Adoption Date of Share Award Incentive
Scheme”), the Company has adopted a share award incentive
scheme (“Share Award Incentive Scheme”).

The purpose of the Share Award Incentive Scheme is to align
the interests of the Eligible Persons of Share Award Incentive
Scheme, which is defined as any individual, being an employee,
officer, consultant or advisor of any member of the Group or
any affiliate who is not a connected person of the Company
and who the board of directors considers, in its sole discretion,
to have contributed or will contribute to the Group, with those
of the Group through ownership of shares, dividends and
other distributions paid on shares and/or the increase in value
of the shares and to encourage and retain Eligible Persons to
make contributions to the long-term growth and profits of the
Group.

The Share Award Incentive Scheme is a separate scheme from
the Share Award Plan adopted by the Company on 16 January
2015, which is specifically for granting share awards sourced
from existing shares purchased from the stock market. The
Share Award Incentive Scheme will give the Company flexibility
in granting Awards of new Shares. The Share Award Incentive
Scheme will be effective for a period until 26 May 2026 (“the
Award Period”) unless terminated at the discretion of the
Board at an earlier date.

On the assumption that all the awards granted under the
Share Award Incentive Scheme shall be satisfied by the
allotment and issue of new shares by the Company, an
ordinary resolution has been proposed at the annual general
meeting for the Share Award Incentive Scheme to be adopted
by the Company in accordance with the scheme rules and to
grant a mandate to the directors to allot and issue up to not
more than 3% of the total number of issued shares as at the
date of passing such resolution, in connection with the Share
Award Incentive Scheme (subject to adjustment in the event of
sub-division or consolidation of Shares in accordance with the
rules of the Share Award Incentive Scheme).
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28 SHARE AWARD SCHEME (continued)
(b) Share Award Incentive Scheme (Continued)

During the Award Period, the Board may, from time to time,
at their absolute discretion, select any Eligible Person of
Share Award Incentive Scheme (“the Selected Participant”)
and grant an Award to such Selected Participant by way of
issuing an award letter. The award letter will specify the grant
date, the number of award shares underlying the award, the
vesting criteria and conditions, the vesting date and such
other details as the board of directors may consider necessary.
Announcements on the allotment and issue of new shares
under the Share Award Incentive Scheme will be made in
accordance with the applicable requirements of the Listing
Rules when the grants are made.

In the event that any Selected Participant ceases to be an
Eligible Person of Share Award Incentive Scheme by reason
of his death, resignation, summary dismissal for misconduct,
committing of a criminal offence or other breach of his term
of employment or becoming a director or a connected person
of the Company, the directors may at their absolute discretion
determine either that any outstanding award shares and
related income not yet vested shall vest in such manner as it
thinks fit or that they shall be forfeited.

The directors may by resolution at any time terminate the
operation of the Share Award Incentive Scheme and in such
event no further awards shall be made provided that such
termination shall not affect any subsisting rights of any
Selected Participant in respect of any award granted to him
prior to such termination.

No issues, purchases or grants of shares under Share Award
Incentive Scheme were made during the current or prior years.
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29 CAPITAL AND RESERVES 29 EXRK #E
(a) Movements in components of equity (o) EEH o228
The reconciliation between the opening and closing balances REBEGEERS D 2 BV R EAREH
of each component of the Group’s consolidated equity is set ZHERENGEERE TR - XRFFH)
out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity. Details RERZER =R D EE BT 0
of the changes in the Company’s individual components of N
equity between the beginning and the end of the year are set
out below:
Company AAF
Share Share Exchange  Accumulated
capital premium reserve losses Total
B BiEE EXGE 2itER @zt
US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 Us$'000
TET TET Txr 5 T
Balance at 1 January 2019 R=B-NF-R-B2&t 18,854 182,447 (58) (156,435) 44,808
Changes in equity for 2019 REB-NE2EEED
Total comprehensive income for the year FREENGER y = 209 (5,539) (5,330)
Issue of new shares EStill 20,337 68,288 - - 88,625
Balance at 31 December 2019 and R=B-NE+ZA=+-BER
1 January 2020 “ECEE-A-Az&R 39,191 250,735 151 (161,974) 128,103
Changes in equity for 2020; R-B-EEVEHEE .
Total comprehensive income for the year FREENEER - - - (585) (585)
Issue of new shares EStill 220 3.897 - - 6,124
Balance at 31 December 2020 R-B-BE+-A=t-A2
b3 4,418 254,632 151 (162,559) 133,642
(b) Share capital (b) B
2020 2019
—2-%F —FNF
No. of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
BRAEE Kt R E Gk
‘000 US$°000 ‘000 US$'000
T TER FH& T=r
Authorised: ERE
Ordinary share of SREECIETH
HK$0.1 each L@k 10,000,000 128,730 10,000,000 128,730
Ordinary shares, issued ERTRARMN
and fully paid: EER :
At 1 January n—HA—H 3,069,039 39,191 1,473,156 18,854
Issue of new shares BT 174,395 2,227 1,595,883 20,337
At 31 December R+=RA=+—H 3,243,434 41,418 3,069,039 39,191
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29 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)
(b) Share capital (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Pursuant to a deed of settlement dated 31 August 2020,
the Company allotted and issued 174,394,797 shares
as part of settlement consideration in respect of certain
incomplete sale and purchase contracts (see note 5(d)).

Pursuant to a board resolution dated 8 November 2018,
the Company proposed to raise capital by way of the
rights issue. In February 2019, the Company allotted and
issued 1,473,156,204 rights shares at the subscription
price of HK$0.45 per right share on the basis of one
right share for every one existing share held on 10
January 2019. The net proceeds from the rights issue
was approximately HK$652,476,000 (equivalent to
$83,139,000).

In November 2019, the Company allotted and issued
122,726,709 shares to a supplier to settle trade payables
of $8,767,000 (see note 5(c)(iv) and 20(d)(ii)).

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive
dividends as declared from time to time and are entitled
to one vote per share at meetings of the Company.
All ordinary shares rank equally with regard to the
Company’s residual assets.

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves

®

(i)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman
Islands, the fund in the share premium account of the
Company is distributable to the shareholders of the
Company provided that immediately following the date
on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as they
fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Merger reserve
The merger reserve represents the difference between
the nominal value of the share capital of the subsidiaries
acquired as a result of the restructuring exercise in 2004
and the nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in
exchange thereof.
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29 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)
(c) Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

(iii)

@iv)

M

(vi)

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign subsidiaries. The reserve is dealt
with in accordance with the accounting policies set out in
note 1(v).

Capital reserve

The capital reserve represents the excess of capital
contribution over the nominal value of the registered
capital of TSC (Qingdao).

During the year ended 31 December 2016, TSC (Qingdao)
was transformed into a company limited by shares. As a
result, its net assets value in excess of share capital was
transferred to capital reserve as a capital contribution.

Revaluation reserve

The revaluation reserve represents the fair value
adjustment to the interest previously held by the Group
as an associate upon the acquisition of TSCUK.

Reserve funds

The Articles of Association of certain PRC subsidiaries
require the appropriation of 10% of their profit after
tax each year, based on their statutory audited financial
statements, to the reserve funds until the balance reaches
50% of the registered capital of the respective PRC
subsidiaries. The reserve funds may be capitalised as the
paid-in capital of these subsidiaries.

(vii) Shares held for share award scheme reserve

The shares held for share award scheme reserve
represents purchase costs of shares held for share award
scheme as disclosed in note 28.

(viii) Fair value reserve (non-recycling)

The fair value reserve (non-recycling) comprises the
cumulative net charge in the fair value of equity
investments designated at FVOCI under HKFRS 9 that are
held at the end of the reporting period (see note 1(f)).
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29 CAPITAL AND RESERVES (continued)
(d) Distributability of reserves

e

®

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to equity
shareholders of the Company as at 31 December 2020, as
computed in accordance with the Companies Law (Revised)
of the Cayman Islands amounted to $92,073,000 (2019:
$88,761,000).

Dividend
The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend
for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: $Nil).

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital are
to maintain a strong credit rating and healthy capital ratios in
order to support its business and maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it, in light of changes in economic conditions.
The Group reviews the capital structure on a regular basis and
considers the cost of capital and the associated risks. Based
on recommendations of the board of directors, the Group
will balance its overall capital structure through adjusting the
amount of dividends payable to shareholders, new shares
issues or new debt financing. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies or processes during the years ended 31
December 2020 and 2019.

The Group monitors capital with reference to its debt position.
The Group's strategy is to maintain the gearing ratio, being
the Group's total liabilities to total assets, under 100%. The
gearing ratio as at 31 December 2020 was 41% (2019: 66%).

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries is subject to
any externally imposed capital requirements.
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 30 cREMREEREMIAZATE

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in
the normal course of the Group’s business. The Group’s exposure to
these risks and the financial risk management policies and practices
used by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(a) Credit risk
The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and
other receivables, lease receivables and contract assets.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to
this credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

The credit risk on cash at bank, pledged bank deposits and
time deposits is limited as the counterparties are banks with
sound credit standing.

Trade receivables, lease receivables and contract
assets

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
the individual characteristics of each customer rather than
the industry or country in which the customers operate and
therefore significant concentrations of credit risk primarily
arise when the Group has significant exposure to individual
customers. At the end of the reporting period, 7% (2019:
21%) and 27% (2019: 38%) of the total trade debtors and
bills receivables, lease receivables and contract assets was
due from the Group’s largest customer and the five largest
customers respectively.

Individual credit evaluations are performed on all customers
requiring credit over a certain amount. These evaluations focus
on the customer’s past history of making payments when due
and current ability to pay, and take into account information
specific to the customer as well as pertaining to the economic
environment in which the customer operates. Credit terms
offered by the Group to its customers are set out in note 17.

The Group measures loss allowances for trade debtors and bills
receivables, lease receivables and contract assets at an amount
equal to lifetime ECLs, which is calculated using a provision
matrix or based on the probability of default with reference to
available market information, taking into account any credit
enhancement. As the Group’s historical credit loss experience
indicates different loss patterns for different customer
geographical segments, the loss allowance based on past due
status is further distinguished between the Group’s different
customer bases.
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(a) Credit risk (Continued)
Trade receivables, lease receivables and contract
assets (Continued)
The following table provides information about the Group's
exposure to credit risk and ECLs for trade debtors and bills

30 EREAKREEREMIAZATE

=XC9)

(o) EERRE)
HSRKHE  AEEKRRANEE

(%)

TR AEEE 5 EUIEREER
B HERKRRAVWEENEERRK

receivables, lease receivables and contract assets: FEHEEBBECER
2020
—EC-EF
Expected loss  Gross carrying Loss
rate amount allowance
FEHEEE IRE#E EBERE
% Us$'000 US$'000
% FEx FER
Trade debtors and bills B ZEN A R
receivables: JEW R -
Current (not past due) BVER (%60 E) 0%-11.02% 16,169 (790)
Less than 1 month past due BmE DR —EA 4.05%-42.56% 3,382 (519)
More than 1 month but within ~ BHIZ R —1E A
3 months past due BLR=@EA 4.05%-42.56% 4,394 (767)
More than 3 months but within ~ #HIZ N =1{& A
12 months past due BLR+=@EA 4.05%-42.56% 16,166 (3,093)
More than 12 months but within  #HIZ R+ — & B
24 months past due B+ {EA 4.48%-100% 5,613 (2,906)
More than 24 months past due  #HIZ% W =+ PO {E A 14.12%-100% 66,797 (57,242)
112,521 (65,317)
Lease receivables: TAEJEW L -
Current (not past due) BVER (%60 B) 0%-2.41% 20,532 (208)
Less than 1 month past due B R —1{E A - 1,957 -
More than 1 month but within ~ BHIZR—{E A BIR
3 months past due =f&@A - 3,843 -
More than 3 months but within ~ EHIZ R =@ B DR
12 months past due +=EA - 5,796 -
32,128 (208)
Contract assets EHEE 28.48% 453 (129)
145,102 (65,654)

EFEREFERNEERERAR
T TEFR
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 30 sRiEMREEREMIAE 2 ATE
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) BE@
(a) Credit risk (Continued) (o) EERKE®E)
Trade receivables, lease receivables and contract BESEWRE HERRRKRENEE
assets (Continued) (#&)
2019
—E-NEF
Expected loss Gross carrying Loss
rate amount allowance
T8 AR e 18 = BRAERE B
% Us$'000 US$'000
% FET FErx
Trade debtors and bills B ZEWFIAR
receivables: JEWZ15 -
Current (not past due) BUER (AR ER) 0.37%6.24% 15,364 271)
Less than 1 month past due wE LR —1ER 1.38%34.55% 5,749 (860)
More than 1 month but within ~ #Hi% X —1{# A
3 months past due BLR=EA 1.38%-34.55% 3,463 (378)
More than 3 months but within ~ #Hi% % =1{# A
12 months past due BLR+=@A 1.38%-34.55% 8,708 (1,008)
More than 12 months but within  #HIZ A+ — @& A
24 months past due BB =—+m{EA 2.24%-100% 2,639 (1,607)
More than 24 months past due  #HIZ 7 =+ V0 1E A 5.47%-100% 68,063 (56,908)
103,986 (61,032)
Lease receivables (not past due) A& fE UK (R HA) 0.59% 9,667 (62)
Contract assets ANEE 1.34% 1,275 (7)
114,928 (61,101)
Expected loss rates for certain trade debtors and bills ETEIRRFEBERERERE  50EE
receivables, contract assets and lease receivables are based R ERERFMTERBEERERB AN
on actual loss experience over the past 4 years. These FHERBELRELE - ZFHERE/EH
rates are adjusted to reflect differences between economic B F Bl U 4 48 1 SR A HA R A A AR
conditions during the period over which the historic data has U B ATAR S B 7R &2 (B 3 pE WK IE TR AT T
been collected, current conditions and the Group’s view of BHNEERINERZZR -

economic conditions over the expected lives of the receivables.

Expected credit losses for certain receivables are determined ETREKRNIEREEBE2EZR5H
with reference to the probability of default from available HERHRENNAIREIEMERE
market information.
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

C))

(b)

Credit risk (Continued)

Movement in the loss allowance account in respect of trade
debtors and bills receivables, lease receivables and contract
assets during the year is as follows:

30 EREAKREEREMIAZATFE

=XC9)

(a) EERB @)
RASERE - 7 B E 5 FE U 5ROR R 8 W 32
%« BEEIRARA B EN EHE RS
ERBMT

2020
-2-%
Trade
debtors
and bills Lease
receivables receivables
EAkk

HER BE

3

Contract
assets

2019
—E-NE
Trade
debtors
and bills Lease Contract
Total | receivables  receivables assets Total
Bk

HER ik

EhzE WS ANEE | RURE BYE  BhEE @t
Us$'000 US§'000 Us$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000 US$'000
Tin TR T#n Tin TEL T3 TEL T
Balance at 1 January R-B-Bzis 61,032 62 7 6001 | 657% - 18 65813
Exchange adjustments ERAE 275 6 - 281 (535) = = (535)
Impairment lossesf(reversal of ~ ERBRZHEFE/
impairment losses) (REEEER)
recognised during the year 4,010 140 122 4,272 (4,228) 62 (1 4177
Balance at 31 December RTZA=+-Hz
b 65,317 208 129 65,654 61,032 62 7 61,101

There were no significant changes in the gross carrying
amounts of trade debtors and bills receivables, lease
receivables and contract assets, accordingly, the loss allowance
did not change significantly during the years ended 31
December 2020 and 2019.

Liquidity risk

Individual operating entities within the Group are responsible
for their own cash management, including the short term
investment of cash surpluses and the raising of loans to cover
expected cash demands, subject to approval by the Company’s
board when the borrowings exceed certain predetermined
levels of authority. The Group's policy is to regularly monitor
its liquidity requirements and its compliance with lending
covenants, to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of
cash and adequate committed lines of funding from major
financial institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and longer term.

B S RUGRIA MK RE - HERUEUA
RAERMEBENRAAELEEAEE
bt BEREREE S _TFR_T—
NEFT-_A=+—"HFERALEERE
) o

(b) RBEEER

AEERNERNEECXARTARREE
2 BRERSBR/EENRERERR
RAENER 2R EFREE SR BB
ETHERBKTFRAESARRESS
) - ARBIBRREHRERER
BEeRBENRETEERGR - EREER
RABRTREERRE T BEUHEE 2 &E
BEoBE  UENEREHZABESS
EZ

EFEREFERNEERERAR
ZETEER
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following tables show the remaining contractual maturities
at the end of the reporting period of the Group’s non-
derivative financial liabilities, which are based on contractual
undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments
computed using contractual rates or, if floating, based on rates
current at the end of the reporting period) and the earliest
date the Group can be required to pay:

30 cRIEMREEREMIAE 2 ATE
E=1E )
(b) FEE SR ()

TRINTAEERRERRERRA D
HRFTESRBEREBEEORUE
AeRnE(BREAONXTRN(MEZR)
RERERREFON KT EOFNE)
) WRAKEREEFAFEANRKT
B

2020 2019
- ENE
Contractual undiscounted cash outflow Contractual undiscounted cash outflow
BITHERERNEER ETHERERNR LR
Within - More than ~ More than Carrying Within -~ Morethan ~ More than Carying
Tyear 1yearbut  2years amount Tyear 1yearbut 2 years amount
oron within  but within at31 oron within - but within at3t
demand ~ 2years  Syears Total December |  demand 2 years 5 years Total  December
-EhE AL BEAL RTZR | %R %KL BENLE RT=A
REX fBR B St-8 | REX )i )8 =+-A
8% RmEM  IFR gt BREE g BER IER gt HEEE
US$'000  US$'000  USS'000  USS'000  USS'000 | US$'000  US$'000 - US$'000  US$'000  US§'000
Tin TEn TEn FTEr fEn | T TR TEr TEL TER
Trade and other BHENRER
payables BRI 52,366 - - 52366 52,366 | 189417 = - 189417 189417
Bank loans RTER - - - - - 5301 3409 1,150 9,860 9,184
Lease liabilities HEARE 23,589 521 804 24914 24,614 1,2% 1,015 2,251 4,562 3938
75,955 521 804 77,280 76,980 | 196,014 4424 3401 203839 202,539
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises primarily from the Group'’s
cash and cash equivalents, pledged bank deposits and time
deposits, notes receivables, bank loans and lease liabilities.
Borrowings issued at variable rates and at fixed rates expose
the Group to cash flow interest rate risk and fair value interest
rate risk respectively. The Group does not use financial
derivatives to hedge against the interest rate risk. The Group’s
interest rate profile as monitored by management is set out in (i)
below.

() Interest rate profile
The following table details the interest rate profile of the
Group's net borrowings/(deposits) (being interest-bearing
financial liabilities less cash and cash equivalents, pledged
bank deposits and time deposits and notes receivables) at

30 sREAREEREMIAZATE
=NE)
(c) FEE

AEENFERBRFERBEAEERE R
ReFEY CERRTEARERF
R BRERE  RITEFUAREERE -
R BN R R B E N R 5 B MEE D 5
HAKERBKASRENXARRATFE
BENERR AEELERBSMITET
LA AMEE R o TXO)EFIERESE
ETHAREEFEFE -

() FI=RFE
TREINAKEERBEEHRNE
B/ (FR)FREGESRAER
RehBReFEY CDEPRTE
REREBRER - REWER) OFIE

the end of the reporting period. A
2020 2019
—ECEE —T-NF
Effective Effective

interest rate US$'000 interest rate US$'000
BRA=E FExn ERFIE FE=

Fixed rate borrowings/ ERMEE/ (7N

(deposits):

Bank loans RITER - - 5.0% 2,153
Lease liabilities HEAR 3.0%-5.9% 24,614 | 3.0%5.9% 3,938
Less: Notes receivables o ERRE - - 5.3% (6,413)
Time deposits EHfFR 0.45%-0.70% (2,277) = =
22,337 (322)

Variable rate borrowings/  ZEMEE () :

(deposits):
Bank loans BITER - - |5.39%5.46% 7,031
Less: Pledged bank Ao BEERRITER| 0.7%1.5% (1,910) 0.35% (1,051)
deposits
Cash and cash RekReE 0.01%-1.5% (22,424) 0.1%-0.8% (35,021)
equivalents By

(24,334) (29,041)
Total net deposits FF AR (1,997) (29,363)
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (Continued)
(i) Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2020, it is estimated that a general
increase of one percentage point in interest rates, with all
other variables held constant, would have increased the
Group's profit before taxation by approximately $243,000
(2019: $290,000). A general decrease of one percentage
point in interest rates would had the equal amount but
opposite effect, on the basis that all other variables
remain constant.

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the instantaneous
change in the Group’s profit before taxation that would
arise assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the end of the reporting period. In respect
of the exposure to cash flow interest rate risk arising
from floating rate non-derivative instruments held by the
Group at the end of the reporting period, the impact
on the Group's profit before taxation is estimated as an
annualised impact on interest expense or income of such
a change interest rates. The analysis is performed on the
same basis for 2019.

(d) Currency risk

®

Forecast transactions

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily through
sales and purchases which give rise to receivables,
payables and cash balances that are denominated in a
foreign currency, i.e. a currency other than the functional
currency of the operations to which they relate. Most
of the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC carried out
production locally with RMB as functional currency while
over 50% of the Group’s revenue was denominated in
United States dollars. At 31 December 2020 and 2019,
no related hedges were made by the Group.

RMB is not freely convertible into foreign currencies.
All foreign exchange transactions involving RMB take
place through the People’s Bank of China or other
institutions authorised to buy and sell foreign currencies.
The exchange rate adopted for the foreign exchange
transactions are the rates of exchange quoted by the
People’s Bank of China that are determined largely by
supply and demand.
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RZZTE-_ZF+=-A=+—H8" &
FTEHEMBHERTENERLT
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Currency risk (Continued)
(ii)y Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the Group’s exposure at the
end of the reporting period to currency risk arising from
recognised assets or liabilities denominated in a currency
other than the functional currency of the entity to which
they relate. For presentation purposes, the amounts
of the exposure are shown in United States dollars,
translated using the spot rate at the year end date.
Differences resulting from the translation of the financial
statements of foreign operations into the Group's
presentation currency are excluded.

30 EREAKREEREMTAZAFE
B @)
(d) EHERGE

(ii

AH IR E ¥ E R
TEREINARERBERRZUNE
BEMNEEEUINZERTED
BREEXABEEY cEHER
REFNBNME - FRARBREEN
XAHE - MR F 4 B ABRHE =
i TEERBIINEETBIRRK
BERAEEZIEE 2 EZR -

Exposure to United States dollars

(expressed in United States dollars)

EnRk

(AETL5)
2020 2019
—BECEHF ZE-NF
UsS$'000 US$'000
FER F=x
Trade and other receivables B 5 FEWR f Hoh FE YR IR 8,305 8,290
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBELEEY 6,878 23,096
Trade and other payables B Z e R E M pE N FRIE (21) (249)

Net exposure arising from recognised DR EERBEEL Y

assets and liabilities R\ B SRR 15,162 31,137

(ii) Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the instantaneous change
in the Group's profit before taxation that would arise if
foreign exchange rates to which the Group has significant
exposure at the end of the reporting period had changed
at that date, assuming all other risk variables remained

(ii)y BBEDH

TRHBMAREN RS BREAY
EXAKRZIMNEEER AR DL
%5 P LA LR R 40 45 R 405
A S B 7 4 AT R T B 2 2 B
BEE -

constant.
2020 2019
ZECEF —Z-NEF
Increase/ Increase/ Increase/ Increase/
(decrease) (decrease) (decrease) (decrease)
in foreign in profit in foreign in profit
exchange rates before tax | exchange rates before tax
SEEE BRBADRFI HINEE e B 358 A A
®m0Rd) I CRD) | B CRD) O
US$'000 Us$'000
TEn T
United States dollars Xt 5% 758 5% 1,557
(5)% (758) (5)% (1,557)

EREBRSTFRRNREZERERARF
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30 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

(d) Currency risk (Continued)
(ii) Sensitivity analysis (Continued)

Results of the analysis as presented in the above table
represent an aggregation of the instantaneous effects
on each of the Group entities’ profit before taxation
measured in the respective functional currencies,
translated into United States dollars at the exchange rate
ruling at the end of the reporting period for presentation
purposes.

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign
exchange rates had been applied to re-measure those
financial instruments held by the Group which expose the
Group to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting
period. The analysis excludes differences that would
result from the translation of the financial statements
of foreign operations into the Group’s presentation
currency. The analysis is performed on the same basis for
2019.

(e) Estimation of fair values
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial instruments
carried at amortised cost were not materially different from
their fair values as at 31 December 2020 and 2019.
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31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in
these financial statements, the Group entered into the following
related party transactions.

(a) Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,
including amounts paid to the Company’s directors as
disclosed in note 7 and all of the highest paid employees as
disclosed in note 8, is as follows:

31 EXBEALRS
BZERBRRAMBSFAHBENOX S RMEH
5 AEBIETLATHEALRS -

(o) TEEEAEHS
TRHBIIAEBETZEEAEYWS  BIE
TR TR R B R 78 F RATIES
R BN REFER ST

2020 2019

s =i

Us$'000 Us$'000

FEx T

Salaries and other emoluments MR e 1,311 1,664
Retirement scheme contributions RIRET IR 17 50
1,328 1,714

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see note 5(b)).

B <& BB st A[E B RCA] (R RS (D)) °
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31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

(b)

©

Transactions with related companies
The Group entered into the following related party transactions
with fellow subsidiaries:

31 EXRBEALIRZ @

(b)

BB AR ZR S
REBRRMEBRABGT LA THEEALR
2

2020 2019

s —T-NF

US$'000 Us$'000

FEx FE

Sales of capital equipment and packages EAHREN B EHE 563 4,877

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group has
subscribed for the shares in Wealthy Marvel Enterprises
Limited, which was previously wholly-owned by China
Merchants & Great Wall Ocean Strategy & Technology Fund
(L.P.) (“the Fund"). This company has become a joint venture
of the Group upon the completion of subscription of shares.

In the opinion of the Company’s directors, the above
transactions were carried out on normal commercial terms and
in the ordinary course of business.

Applicability of the Listing Rules relating to
connected transactions

Among the sales of capital equipment and packages to
fellow subsidiaries disclosed in note 31(b) above, $563,000
constitute continuing connected transactions (2019: $935,000
constituted connected transaction) as defined in Chapter 14A
of the Listing Rules.

CMIC Ocean En-tech Holding Co., Ltd.

Annual Report 2020

©

REE-ZT -G F+=ZA=+—8
IEFE - NEEREWealthy Marvel
Enterprises Limited(Z BT A BERHE
FREBREREFES(ZERDEE
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AIERAREBZEE AT -

RAREERR LRGN IERED
BIRFR IR — MR IRRUEST o

FEREXSZ 2 LmRAZERME

B3 1(0)F R ER MR R B A A
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32 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL

POSITION 32 QAR R T
2020 2019
= i —ENF
Note Us$'000 Us$'000
B st FEx SEEDIE
Non-current assets FREEE
Property, plant and equipment M - BER&E 145 298
Intangible assets mEE 228 284
Investments in subsidiaries REB AR Z®RE 5,486 5,486
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEW B A RIFRIE 126,490 95,129
132,349 101,197
Current assets REEE
Other receivables, prepayments and E M EWRIE - TR A KR
deposits bireca 106 6,560
Cash and cash equivalents Be MRS EEY 5,401 22,317
5,507 28,877
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accrued charges — E b B 78 K B 5 2 1,326 1,307
Amounts due to subsidiaries JE A B /BB A R FR0E 2,888 664
4,214 1,971
Net current assets REBEEFE 1,293 26,906
NET ASSETS EERE 133,642 128,103
CAPITAL AND RESERVES BERREE 29(a)
Share capital %N 41,418 39,191
Reserves i 92,224 88,912
TOTAL EQUITY s 133,642 128,103
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33

34

35

NON-ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER REPORTING
PERIOD

The proposed disposal transactions in respect of certain interests
in land and buildings and related plant and machinery, office
equipment, furnitures and fixtures as disclosed in note 21 was
completed in February 2021.

IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING
PARTY

At 31 December 2020, the directors consider the immediate parent
and ultimate controlling party of the Group to be Prime Force
Investment Corporation and China Merchants Group Limited,
which are incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and the PRC,
respectively. None of them produce financial statements available
for public use.

POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, NEW
STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED
BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 DECEMBER 2020

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a number of amendments, and a new standard, HKFRS
17, Insurance contracts, which are not yet effective for the year
ended 31 December 2020 and which have not been adopted

in these financial statements. These developments include the
following which may be relevant to the Group.

33

34

35

BEMRFRAREE

Pﬁﬁim P BERR LI RET REMME L

CRARRE  RARETEE NS TR
PGy A
ERERBARESS

RZZE-ZTF+-A=+—H EERELE
Bz B T 65 R4 IE 6] 75 APrime Force
Investment Corporation X A REEER R
A WMEDRREBE S &P EFMK
3 oo BEBEFRAEARNA ZHBHRE -

E-F-FEt+-F=t—AL
£ B AR R A RO 1EET - B
BRREN Y

BEEZESUBREAELEH  BESHAE

B TREE_ZE_ZEF+_A=+—HILF

JZ 8 AR A 2 IR B AT Ko — TR 4R RI BB 7%

WMELRBI1TRARBRE A - MASEE I RN Z

ZIIE MR AR - ZFEET KA ERIB LA
TEAREEEEE

Effective for

accounting periods

beginning on or after

RTIBHH 2%

R ETHHBENR

Amendment to HKFRS 16, Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions
BBMEMEERB165MISEI AN - FE R BB i

Amendments to HKFRS 3, Reference to the Conceptual Framework

BN BWMEERNEINANERTA - B RAERAI M

Amendments to HKAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use
SERENCRIIERI AR - WX - BERRE - (EREHRZFLZ FrigsHE

Amendments to HKAS 37, Onerous Contracts — Cost of Fulfilling a Contract

BEE

BB ETEREITRNERIA - BESL — BT8R
Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle
EEVBRELEN T N\FE_T_ZTFRHZFEHCE

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the
impact of these developments is expected to be in the period of
initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them
is unlikely to have a significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.
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